
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
March 21, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch 

 Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott 

 Robert Grela Mary Praxmarer 

  Jim Broline, Alternate 

 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. February 15, 2016 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. V-01-2016: 16W380 93rd Place (Dlugopolski); Variations and Findings of Fact; continued 

from February 15, 2016 

 

Requests variations from Sections VI.F.3.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the 

resubdivision of three parcels into two lots fronting on 93rd Place with the proposed lots being 

13,813 square feet in area and 92 feet in width rather than the required 20,000 square feet in area 

and 100 feet in width.   

 

B. Z-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); Text Amendment, Planned Unit 

Development Amendment, and Findings of Fact 

 

Requests an amendment to Section IX.D.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add “Event 

Center” or some such similar classification to the list of special uses in the O-2 Office and Hotel 

District and for special use approval as per Sections IX.D.2.g of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance 

for an amendment to the Estancia Planned Unit Development, Ordinance No. A-834-08-04 to 

permit development of a four-story hotel and a one story event center building rather than the 

previously approved four story office building with a parking deck. 

 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Board Report – February 22, 2016 and March 14, 2016 

B. Building Report – January and February, 2016 



March 21, 2016 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

A. Preliminary Plat of Subdivision – Dlugopolski – 16W380 93rd Place; continued from 

February 15, 2016 

B. S-01-2016: 15W300 South Frontage Road (Crown Plaza Hotel); Sign Variation 

C. S-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); PUD Sign Approval 

D. PC-02-2016; Administrative Appeal – Health and Wellness Clinic and Indoor Private 

Athletic Training Facility 

E. PC-01-2016: Annual Zoning Review; continued from February 15, 2016 

 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

A. April 4, 2016:  The filing deadline for this meeting was March 14, 2016 

B. April 18, 2016:  The filing deadline for this meeting is March 28, 2016. 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE NOTE:  All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board 

of Trustees for review and final action.  Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded 

to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their March 28, 2016 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 

P.M.  Commissioner Praxmarer is the scheduled Plan Commission representative for the March 28, 2016 Board 

meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF  
FEBRUARY 15, 2016 

 
I.  ROLL CALL 
The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order 
at 7:30 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois 
by Vice Chair Hoch.   
ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   
PRESENT: 4 – Hoch, Praxmarer, Broline, and Scott  
ABSENT: 4 – Stratis, Grunsten, Grela, and Trzupek 
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.  In the audience was 
Trustee Tony Schiappa. 
Mr. Pollock announced that due to the absence of Chairman Trzupek, Vice Chair Luisa 
Hoch would chair the meeting. 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Scott to approve the minutes of the December 7, 2015 Plan Commission meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  3 – Praxmarer, Scott, and Hoch 
NAYS: 0 – None 
ABSTAIN: 1 – Broline 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 3-0. 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Mr. Pollock asked if there was anyone in attendance in regards to the V-01-2016 which is 
a variation request for the property at 16W380 93rd Place.  There was no one in attendance 
for this hearing.  Mr. Pollock stated that due to a lack of a quorum for the Zoning Board of 
Appeals, the hearing for V-01-2016 will be continued to March 21, 2016.   
Vice Chair Hoch confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the 
agenda for tonight’s meeting. 

A. Z-01-2016: 16W331 South Frontage Road (Molis); Special Use and Findings 
 of Fact.  
As directed by Vice Chair Hoch, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows:  The subject 
property is a vacant lot located at the periphery of the Hinsdale Industrial Park.  The 
petitioner is a dentist seeking a location for his dental practice.  The petitioner plans to 
construct a building for his dental office with space for other general office users to be 
determined.  A dental office is a special use in the GI District and the petitioner needs to 



02/15/2016 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

determine if the special use will be approved before purchasing the property or preparing 
final plans for construction. 
Vice Chair Hoch asked the petitioner if he had anything to add.  Dr. Ryan Molis clarified 
that the planned building is a two-story building with 10,000 square feet, rather than a one- 
story building with 5,000 square feet as stated by Mr. Pollock. 
Vice Chair Hoch asked for questions and comments from the public.  Mr. Mark Tomas 
asked about the location of the property.  Mr. Pollock referenced a map on the video screen 
showing the location. 
There being no additional comments from the public, Vice Chair Hoch asked for comments 
and questions from the Plan Commission. 
Commissioner Scott asked for further clarification on the size of the building.  It was 
explained that the site plan shows a 5,000 square foot footprint, but that the building is 
planned for two stories so it would be 10,000 square feet.   
Commissioner Praxmarer asked how many patients and doctors would be at this location.  
Dr. Molis said he would be the only dentist and that he sees about four patients per hour. 
Vice Chair Hoch asked if this was a new practice or an expansion of an existing practice.  
Dr. Molis said he was expanding his existing practice.   
Commissioner Broline said that there are other offices in the area and that the use of this 
property for a dental office is appropriate. 
Vice Chair Hoch said she agrees with Commissioner Broline. 
There being no further questions, Vice Chair Hoch asked for a motion to close the hearing. 
At 7:45 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by 
Commissioner Praxmarer to close the hearing for Z-01-2016. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Broline, Praxmarer, Scott, and Hoch 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Praxmarer to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of 
Trustees grant special use approval as per Section X.F.2.j of the Burr Ridge Zoning 
Ordinance to permit a dental office on the property at 16W331 South Frontage Road. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Scott, Praxmarer, Broline, and Hoch 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 
There was no discussion regarding the Building Report or the Board Report.  Mr. Pollock 
provided a brief explanation of the subdivision report and the subdivision process. 

 



02/15/2016 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
A. Preliminary Plat of Subdivision – Dlugopolski – 16W380 93rd Place 
Mr. Pollock stated that this consideration is connected the zoning variation that was 
continued to March 21, 2016 and also should be continued. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Scott to continue this consideration to March 21, 2016. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Praxmarer, Scott, Broline, and Hoch 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

B. PC-01-2016: Annual Zoning Review 
Mr. Pollock suggested that the annual zoning review be tabled to the next meeting when 
more Commissioners were present.   
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Scott to continue this consideration to March 21, 2016. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Praxmarer, Scott, Broline, and Hoch 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 
Mr. Pollock said the filing deadline for the March 7, 2016 meeting has passed and there 
are no hearings scheduled.    
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Scott to cancel the March 7, 2016 meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Broline, Scott, Praxmarer, and Hoch 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Scott to ADJOURN the meeting at 7:56 p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the 
meeting was adjourned at 7:56 p.m. 

Respectfully 
Submitted:  

 March 21, 2016 

 J. Douglas Pollock, AICP  
 



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

V-01-2016; 16W380 93rd Place (Dlugopolski); Requests variations from Section VI.F.3.a of the 
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the resubdivision of three parcels into two lots fronting 
on 93rd Place with the proposed lots being 13,813 square feet in area and 92 feet in width rather 
than the required 20,000 square feet in area and 100 feet in width.   

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Hearing: March 21, 2016; continued from February 15, 2016 
 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

Petitioner: 
 

Jozef Dlugopolski 

   

Property Owner: 
 
 

Jozef Dlugopolski 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 
 

Property Owner 

Land Use Plan: Recommends Single-Family 
Residential Uses 
 

Existing Zoning: 
 

 

R-3 Single Family Residence 
District 

 
 

Existing Land Use: 
 
 

Vacant 

Site Area: 
 
 

276,627 square feet 

Subdivision: Oak Hill Estates 



Staff Report and Summary 
V-01-2016: 16W380 93rd Place (Dlugopolski) 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
SUMMARY 

The petitioner owns a property at the northeast corner of 93rd Place and Route 83.  The property 
consists of two platted lots and a portion of a third platted lot.  The two platted lots front on Route 
83.  The petitioner seeks to resubdivide the lots so that there are two lots of record both fronting 
on 93rd Place.   
The existing lots even with the added portion of the third lot, do not meet the minimum lot area or 
lot width requirements.  The resubdivision also does not meet the minimum lot area or lot width 
requirement.  The minimum required lot area is 20,000 square feet per lot and the minimum 
required lot width is 100 feet.  The proposed lots are 13,813 square feet in area and 92 feet in 
width. 

COMPATIBILITY WITH SURROUNDING AREA 
The subject property is part of the Oak Hill Estates Subdivision which was annexed to the Village 
in 1995 by a petition for annexation signed by a majority of residents in the subdivision.  The 
subdivision was platted under the authority of Du Page County prior to annexation.  The lots in 
the subdivision vary in size but most of the lots are 11,250 square feet in area and 75 feet in width.  
Attached is a copy of the plat page for this area.   

ZONING HISTORY 
The Village approved these same variations and same resubdivision plan in 2002 (A-834-07-02).  
However, the petitioner never proceeded with a final plat and, therefore, the variation expired.   A 
copy of the 2002 variation Ordinance is attached.  Please note the findings in Section 2 of the 
Ordinance. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings.  If the Plan Commission recommends approval of this petition, the 
variation should be made subject to the final plat of subdivision being submitted within one year. 
 













DOWNERS GROVE SOUTH HT37N-R1 . - SECTION 2 - SOUTHEAST QUARTER - WEST h
DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 2015 REAL ESTATE TAX ASSESSMENT PARCELS

BS Ivan's Palisades Rd.Ap
R2D04-220463

D1 Assmt. Div. ofS1/2Sec. 1 &2
& Sec. 11 & 12
R1895-058945

D2 Fatlingwater
R1991-1001S7

D4 Oak Hill Estates Resub
R1950-604507

D5 Oak Hill Estates Resub. Unit 2
R 1354-717550

D6 Oak Hill Estates Resub. Unit 3
R1967-045816

^'^L
233.7S ' SS.TTy,,

se— w BI s

93RD P L|

^
-30 10 100

94THST

91 -007

ff/-^ PtOLF

WX! 1T9.A7 6<

LLJ

u
CM
0

10-2B-W

10-2D-W
10-11B-W

N>
a
m

Paul Hinds 421 N county Farm Rd
Wheaton, IL 60187

DuPage County Clerk 630^07.5500'

This map created for assessment purposes only. Refer to recorded
plats and deeds for legal descriptions and property dimensions.
Copyright 2015 - The County of DuPage, Illinois.

100

Scale in Feet

200 North



LOT 4 (EXCEPT THE EAST 41.0 FEET THEREOF) LOTS 5 ANB 6 IN OAK fflLL ESTATES SESUBDIVISIoiC A EESUBDIVISION OF LOT 70 IN COUNTY CLERK'S ASSESSMENT DIVISION OF THE SOUTH HALF
OP SECTIONS 1 AND 2 AND ALL OF SECTIONS 11 AND 12, LYING NORTH OF THE SANITARY DISTRICT, IN TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE II EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MEMDIAN. IN DUOAGE"
COUNTY, FLUNOIS. ' - ' --- -- " --~ -- — -- -—-•—•— ..—"-—.,

ADDRESS: ISW 3BO W. 93RD PLACE, BURR RIDCE, ILLmolS

M̂
w
K
Ĉ/3

^
0
^̂
u
<;
'—)

TOUNI TOW FC-E

GENERAL NOTES:
1) THE LEGAL BEeCEIPTION BAE BEEN FEOVmED BY TUB CUEN-T OE TBaR AGENT.

3> THIS SmWCT 5HOTIS THE BUILBJTKS I.INCS ANB EiSBWNTS AS [NBICATISC HV TBI;
RECOKE1EB PIAT. THIS P!AT BBtS NOT SBOff ANV BBSTIiICTtONS ESTABUSSEB BY
LOCAL ORDINANGBS UNUESS SUTFLUSD BY •CHE CUENI.

SCALE: 1"=30'

w. 9 3RD PLACE
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

s
COUNTY OF COOK )

SURVEY OBDEREB BY: ANCREW LiGAS

Professional Design Registration ij!lB4"OOZTB5

7B45 W. 7BTH STREET, BEIDGEVtEW, H., S0455
Phone 708-450-7845 / Tax 70B-45B-7B55

vrfnr.p sisurvey. c om

10/09/08
27.627.2 Sq. Ft,

FLO CREW; CD/RS

PREFERRED SURVEY. INC., BOES HEREBY STATE THIS PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONFORMS TO TKS cmiRENf iLUNOts MINtM'BM STANBASD FOR A
BOUNDARY SmmSV. PltOPEETY CORNERS HAVE BEEN SET OR NOT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CUBNT AGSEEHEW^tOIMEKSmflS ARE SHOTOT IN FEET
AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOR.'SI'IB'A^L!?
68 DEGREES PAHKENHEIT.

GIVEN UNBER MY HAND..a1®.^E?^.IBS'.:

15TH BAY OF =,£'<;CTOgffi'y^' IHS^'S.OOB



PLAT OF SURVEY
of

LOT t IN BLUGOPOLSKt'S 93RD PLACE RESUBDIVISION, BEIN& A EEBUBDIVIStON OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS,

SCALE: 1"=20'

92.00
(Rec. & UBOE,}

w. 93RD PLACE

GENERAL NOTES:

1) THE LEGAL BE3CH1PTION HAS BEEN PRaViDED BY THE CLIENT OR THEIR AGENT.

S)_ THIS SUHVEY SHOWS THE BUILDiNG UNBS AND EASEMENTS AS INDICATED BY THE
EECBR&ED PLAT. THIS FIAT DOES NOT SHOW ANY BESIRICTIBNS ESTABLISHED" BY-
LOCAL BRBINANCES UNLESS SUPPLIED BY THE CLIENT.

3LBAS1S OF BEAK1NO FOIi TltSS SURVEY IS AS THE NOETH ABBOIt iNO)CATES, AND 13
S»OW TO INDICATE TUB ANGUtAR REtATiDNSHiF"OF'THe~[iOUNB(?Y'UHEa~~'

4)^1.1 OTWHENTS, IF SET. DURING THIS SURVEY, EEFRESENT THE TRUE CORNERS OF
THIS DBSCHiFTION AS SURVEYED.

5LLOCAT10N M SOMB FEATUKES >iAT BE EXAGGHRATBD FOK UURrTY, NO
EXTRAPOLATIONS MAT BE MADE FRBH TttB INFORMATION SHOW ttEREON,

aloMLY.COt'IE3. WI™ AN OKIG1NAL SIGNATURE AND SEA1. ARE OFFICIAL LEGAL
BOCUMENT3. AIL SURVEYS ARE COFYEIGHTED MATERIALS WiTH ALL "RIGHTS'RESERVED.

Pro fee sin nal Caaign Heglatration ^134-002735

7845 W. 79TH STREET, BRIDQEVIEW, IL, B0455
Phone 70B-4B8-7B46 / Fax TOB-45B-7B56

Wtfw.psiaufvey.com

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
s.s.

COUMTY OF COOK )

SURVEY ORDERED BY: ANDREW L1GAS
PREFERRED SURVEY, INC., DOES HEREBY STATE THIS PROFE5SiOFIAL
SERVICS CONFOHMS TO THB CUHRENT ILLiNOlS MINIMUM STANDARD FOR A
BOUNDARY SURVEY. FEOFERTY>^(»IHiHHS;flAVE BEBM SET OR NOT IN
ACCORDANCE mTH_CLHiNT^yKeSSE1N'F|,i^Jtl®tSIONS ARE SHOTTK IN FEET
ANU DECIMAL PARTS THEBlipf^A^K 'Ss^SWsiSCTSS to A TEMPERATURE" OF
6B CEOREES FAHREHHEIT;;,'^'. •'' '' '•^'."f:

GIVEN UNDER MY HAMHA&i) ^F- 7^,;; ',^,^

^)l.;i 20 OB
»@i0'l

\,L.S.

M7^cEN^'!^!RE9\i)s'i ir'/ao/oe

F.3J:''HOr.'i f'r'QBB 5 7 a 2 - B



PLAT OF SURVEY
of

LOT 3 IM BLUGOPOLSKl'S 93RD PLACE RESUBDIVIBION, BEING A BESUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OP SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
? DUPAGE COUN'i'Y, ILLINOIS.

SCALE: 1"=20'

FOUNR IWH Ptf: 92.00
(UK. a: M^a.)

^
wM
K
^m

0̂
m̂
u
<
t—>

in
T—

Q
tf),

in FT. UTILITY tt DIiAINAGE MSEME

FT. BUILDINR UNi

92.00
(Rsc. & Ueaa.)

EC SB OF fMEMEKT-

w. 9 3RD PLACE
GENERAL NOTES;

1) 1'HE LEGAL BESCR1FTTBN HAS HEEM PR&V1BED BY THE CLIENT OR THEIR AGENT.

3) THIS SURVEY SHOWS THE BUILDING LIKES ANB EASEMENTS AS iMDICATED BY THE
EECORDEB PLAT. THIS PLAT DOES NOT SIiOTf AMY RESTRICTIONS E3TABUSHEB BY
IflCAt ORDINANCES UNLESS SUppuBB BV THE CUENT.

a)_BAS!S OF BEAniNO FOR THIS SURVEY IS AS THS NORTH ARROW INDICATES, AND IS
SHOWN TO INDICATE THE ANCULAH RELATIONSHIP BF THE BOUNDARY UNEB.

^) MOMUHEMTS. IF SET, UURING THIS SURVEY. REPHBSENT THE TKUE CORNERS OF
THIS BBSCRIPT10N A3 SURVEYED.

5) LOCATION UF SOME FEATURES MAY EE BXAGGERATEU FOR CUEITY. NO
EXTEAFOMTtOWE MAY BE MADE FROM THE INFORHATION SHOWN HEfiEON.

9) ONLY COPIES WITH AN ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SRAL ARE OFFICIAL LSGAl.
DOCUMENTS. ALL SURVEYS ARE COPYRIGHTED MATERIALS ffNH ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
s.s.

COUNTV OF COOK )

SURVEY ORDERED BY: ANDREW LISAS

Professional Design Rceigtration iflfl'i-OOZVSS

PKEFERRED SURVEY, INC.
7845 W. 7STK STREET, BHlDGEVIEff, 1L. G0-t55
Phone 700-450-7345 / Fax 708-45B-7H55

TTVTPf, p 513U fVliy. c om

Field Work CompleLed 10/OS/OB FLO CREW-

PREFERRED SURVBY, INC., DOES HERRBY STA'l'E THiS PROFEBStONAL
SERVICE CONFOHMS TO THE CUEEEMT [L[,1NO!S UiNIMUM STAMDARD FOR A
BOUNDARY SURVEY, PROPERTY CORHERS.HAVE BEEN SET OR HOT IN
ACCOEDANCE TflTH CLIENT AGHEEH^!W.';&H1BN?;ONS ABE SitOffN W FEET

A TEMFEHATUBE OFANO DECIMAL PARTS THERE OE*^iN&> 5lteL(a)RRE;C'IED TO
SB DEGREES FAHRENHEIT. ^-;^'.".''-" -''^y,^y,

GIVEN UKDEE Mr iIAND ;^lfl<.B£A[f;TH]?i3U

^^_-MA



Staff Report and Summary 

Z-02-2016:  100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls) 

Page 6 of 6 
 

of use.  The petitioner must provide further information regarding peak occupancies and 

justification for the parking reduction. 

 The trash dumpsters are located in a side yard near the front (i.e. street side) of the buildings 

rather than adjacent to the rear wall of the building.  The petitioner should consider 

relocating the dumpsters closer to the north end of the buildings, further from the streets. 

It appears that the critical issue is the number of parking spaces and the petitioner’s need to justify 

the reduction in the parking. 

 



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

Z-02-2016; 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); Requests an amendment to Section IX.D.2 
of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add “Event Center” or a similar classification to the list 
of special uses in the O-2 Office and Hotel District and for special use approval as per Section 
IX.D.2. as amended of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an amendment to the Estancia 
Planned Unit Development, Ordinance No. A-834-08-04 to permit development and use of a 
four-story hotel and a one-story event center rather than the previously approved four-story 
office building with a parking deck. 

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Hearing: March 21, 2016 
 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 
Petitioner: 
 

Prominence Burr Ridge, 
LLC and The Falls Event 
Center, LLC 
 

 

Property Owner: 
 

BJF Estancia II, LLC 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 

Contract Purchaser 

Land Use Plan: 
 

Recommends office uses 

   
 
Existing Zoning: 
 

 
O-2 Planned Unit 
Development 
 

 

Existing Land Use: 
 

Office 

Site Area: 
 

4.4 Acres 

Subdivision: 
 

Estancia Planned Unit 
Development 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-02-2016:  100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls) 
Page 2 of 5 
 

SUMMARY 
The subject property is the third lot within the Estancia Planned Unit Development (PUD).  
Estancia was planned for three office buildings with shared parking and shared access.  Two of 
the three office buildings have been built.  At this time, the developer is seeking to sell the third 
lot and the buyer seeks approval for two separate but coordinated developments.  The contract 
purchaser would construct a four-story, Hampton Inn hotel on the property and lease the remainder 
of the property for the development and use for a one-story events center.  Both developments 
would share parking and access with each other as well as with two existing office buildings on 
the property. 

ZONING HISTORY 
The subject property is part of a three-lot Planned Unit Development approved in 2003-04.  The 
original PUD included a one-story office building and two, three-story office buildings with shared 
access and parking for all three buildings.  The one-story office building and one of the three-story 
office buildings were completed.  A foundation for the second three-story office building was 
begun in 2006, but the construction was stopped before any above ground work was completed.   
A 2011 amendment to the PUD permits the use of this third lot for a four-story office building 
with a one-level parking deck.  Below is the approved site plan for the building.  The parking deck 
is the non-shaded parking area on the left side of the plan. 

 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-02-2016:  100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls) 
Page 3 of 5 
 
The conditions of the 2011 PUD amendment also required that the “…rooftop screening walls for 
the proposed building and the existing building at 150 Harvester Drive shall be modified to provide 
horizontal bands that match the shape of the horizontal stripes at the top of the buildings.” The 
building at 150 Harvester Drive is the three-story office building.  This condition was intended to 
improve the appearance of the roof top screening wall on this existing building.  

COMPLIANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
Current zoning for the subject property is the 2011 PUD amendment which limits the development 
of the property to the site plan approved for the four-story office building with a parking deck. 
Any other development requires an amendment to the PUD. 
The proposed amendment seeks to replace the 2011 approval with a plan for the development of a 
four-story hotel and a one-story event center.  The petitioner has provided site plans, landscaping 
plans, and building elevations.  The following information is provided relative to compliance with 
the underlying, O-2 Office and Hotel District:  
Land Use. A Hotel is a special use in the O-2 District.  An Event Center is not a permitted or 
special use in the O-2 District.  A similar use, Banquet Hall, is listed as a special use in the B-1 
and B-2 Districts.  This petition includes a request for an amendment to the O-2 District to add 
Event Center, or a similar land use category, as a special use in the O-2 District and requests special 
use approval for both a Hotel and an Event Center. 
Building Height. The O-2 District permits a hotel in a PUD to be six stories and 77.5 feet.  
The proposed hotel is approximately 46 feet in height with portions of the parapet wall extending 
to 51 feet and 55 feet (parapet walls are allowed to extend 10 feet above the building height).   The 
peak of the roof for the Event Center building is approximately 28 feet tall.   
Building Setbacks. The O-2 District requires a minimum 40-foot setback from front lot lines.  
For buildings exceeding 40 feet in height, an additional two-foot setback is required for each foot 
the building is over 40 feet in height.  Thus, the required minimum setback for the one-story event 
center building is 40 feet.  The required minimum setback for the hotel is 52 feet.   Both buildings 
meet and exceed the minimum front yard setback.  
Floor Area. A PUD in the O-2 District permits a 0.7 floor area ratio for a hotel and 0.6 for an 
office building.  The combined floor area ratio for proposed hotel and event center is 0.45 (85,938 
square feet).  The maximum floor area ratio in an O-2 District without a PUD is 0.25. 
Landscaping. Detailed landscaping plans have been provided and have been reviewed by the 
Village’s consulting forester, Urban Forest Management.  The plans comply with the Zoning 
Ordinance, however, certain details are outstanding.   Attached is the landscape plan review. 
 
Parking Lot Lighting. Photometric plans are provided for parking lot lighting.  The plans 
will be reviewed in detail by the Village Engineer at the time of permit application.  The plans 
appear to comply with the Zoning Ordinance except that some of the light poles exceed the 20 foot 
maximum height restriction. 
 
Number of Buildings on a Lot. The Zoning Ordinance permits only one building on a lot 
and requires a minimum lot area of three acres.  The original PUD for this property allowed three 
buildings on the property.  The property was subsequently subdivided into three parcels with 
shared access and parking across the lot lines.  The proposed PUD amendment would add a fourth 
building and lot.   If the proposed buildings were platted on separate lots, the lots would not meet 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-02-2016:  100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls) 
Page 4 of 5 
 
the minimum lot size requirement and the buildings would not meet side yard setback requirements 
(40 feet). 
Parking Location. The Zoning Ordinance prohibits parking spaces and parking lot drive aisles 
from being located in any yard forward of the front wall of the building.  There are no parking 
spaces forward of the established building line.  However, there are parking lot drive aisles that 
encroach forward of the front wall of the building as shown below.   

 
Number of Parking Spaces. All three of the properties within this PUD share parking and 
access.  Cross access easements exist to allow employees and customers from each property to 
park on another property.  Below is a table showing the required parking and the number of parking 
spaces provided on each property as well as the total number of parking spaces required and 
provided. 
 

  Re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

O
cc

up
an

cy
 

Ro
om

s 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 

Fl
oo

r A
re

a 

 P
ro

vi
de

d 

Re
qu

ire
d 

180 Harvester Drive 1/250 sq. ft. of floor area       49,687 203 199 

150 Harvester Drive 1/250 sq. ft. of floor area      98,290 450 393 

Falls Event Center* 1/3.2 persons 700       63 219 

Hampton Inn 1/Room + 0.5/Employee   101 5   95 104 

Total: 811 914 

*based on "meeting hall" 

Outdoor Patio. There is an outdoor patio proposed for the Event Center.  The patio would 
be located in a front yard between the building and Harvester Drive.  The Zoning Ordinance 
restricts outdoor patios to side and rear yards with the only exception being outdoor patios for 
restaurants which are permitted in any buildable area.   
Trash Dumpster. There are trash dumpster enclosures proposed for each building.  The 
enclosures are near the southeast corner of each building.  The Zoning Ordinance requires that 
dumpsters be located adjacent to the rear wall of the building.  These enclosures are located in a 
side yard.  Details of the enclosure is provided for the hotel, but not for the event center. 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-02-2016:  100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls) 
Page 5 of 5 
 
Building Elevations. Section X.B.10 of the Zoning Ordinance requires that exterior building 
facades be brick, stone, precast stone, pre-cast panels, glass, or similar materials.  The use of stucco 
is discouraged and when used, is prohibited from the lower eight feet of the façade and must be 
secondary to the use of other materials.  Both of the proposed buildings use brick, stone, and glass 
as the primary exterior building materials.  The hotel appears to include some stucco for the 
columns and parapet walls (although the notes describing the building materials appear to be 
mislabeled).  

COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
The Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan recommends office use for the subject property.  The 
proposed hotel and event center are consistent with the permitted and special uses in an office 
district and, therefore, are in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan. 

COMPATIBILITY WITH SURROUNDING ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT 
The property is adjacent to the I-55 and County Line Road interchange; other office and hotel 
development to the north; the CNH industrial facility to the northwest and west; a public park to 
the south; and a residential neighborhood to the southwest.  Another park and a townhome 
development are located further west on Harvester Drive.  The property is accessed from Harvester 
Drive and from North Frontage Road.   

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement.  The petitioner has also provided detailed plans and elevations for both buildings.  
Relative to compliance with the findings of fact and compliance with the Zoning Ordinance, the 
following staff review comments are provided: 

• Both a hotel and an event center are complementary uses in the O-2 District and similar 
uses already exist in other O-2 Districts in the Village (e.g. Marriott Hotel and Conference 
Center and Crown Plaza Hotel and Conference Center). 

• The setbacks, floor area, and building heights are consistent with the Zoning Ordinance 
and with the Estancia Planned Unit Development. 

• There is an encroachment of the parking lot drive aisles into the front yards, but there is no 
parking in the front yards and landscaping is provided around the perimeter of the drive 
aisles. Please note that the driveway on the south side of the hotel building was added in 
part to accommodate emergency access. 

• The number of parking spaces provided is short of the required parking.  There may be 
justification for a reduction in parking based on the shared parking and varying peak hours 
of use.  The petitioner must provide further information regarding peak occupancies and 
justification for the parking reduction. 

• The trash dumpsters are located in a side yard near the front (i.e. street side) of the buildings 
rather than adjacent to the rear wall of the building.  The petitioner should consider 
relocating the dumpsters closer to the north end of the buildings, further from the streets. 

It appears that the critical issue is the number of parking spaces and the petitioner’s need to justify 
the reduction in the parking. 
 











VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONXNG BOARD OF APPEALS

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY; 100 Harvester Drive
_PIN #

09-25-200-019

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: prominence Burr Ridge, LLC and The Falls Event Center, LLC, c/o James E. Olguin

(All correspondence will be directed to the Petitioner)

PETITIONER'S ADRESS; 83S Mcclintock Drive, Second Floor pHQNE: (630) 655-6000

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 EMAIL:

FAX:

jeo@gsrnh.com

(630) 655-9806

PROPERTY OWNER; Burr Ridge Invesfcors, LLC STATUS OF PETITIONER: Contract Purchaser

OWNER'S ADDRESS: 150 Harvester Drive, Suifce 100 PHONE: (630) 230-2006

SITE AREA: 4.44 acres

PROPERTY INFORMATION

EXISTING ZONING: °-2 P™

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS: vacant Property

SUBDIVISION!: Estancia Executive Center

A CURRENT PLAT OP SURVEY WITH I.EGAL DESCRIPTION MOST BE AMACHED

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

PLEASE INDICATE THE TYPE OF PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED AND PROVIDE A DETAILED
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE, REZONING, TEXT AMENDMENT, .OR VAKIATIOK(S)

INCLUDING A REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE ORDINANCE SECTION(S) AND REGULATION(S):

^ Special Use

See attached

Rezoning Text Amendment Variation(s)

Please Provide Written DBsccipti-on of Request " Attach Excra Pages If Necessary

The above information and the attached Plat of Sucvey are true and accurate to the best
of my knowledge. I understand the information contained in this petition will be used
in preparation of a legal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I will be held
respon^Lbte fur^ny co^i^a. rs&de^necessacy by an error in this petition.
PropiA&ence Burr Ri^ge ,/^j]ne--and yfie^si-lls Event Center, LLC

By: Attorney 2/26/16
E'etitis&w^'S'Slghatuce Date Petition is Filed



Estancia Executive Center

Amendment to PUD

Description of Request

The Applicants, Prominence Burr Ridge, LLC and The Falls Event Center, LLC,
are requesting an amendment to the existing 0-2 PUD which applies to the
Estancia Executive Center. The amendment would allow the construction of a four
story hotel building and an event center building along with associated
improvements. The application plans include a re-subdivision to allow the
respective buildings to be located on separate lots. This will complete the orderly
development of the Estancia Executive Center and compliments the existing uses
in the area.



FINDINGS OF FACT

FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING OROINANCE

Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Commission determine
compliance with the following findings. In order for a special use to be approved, the petitioner must respond to
and confirm each and every one of the following findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not otherwise
available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.
The proposed application proposes hotel and event center uses. These uses continue to be in demand in the area and provide

a service will benefit the Village, its residents and area businesses.

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to, or endanger
the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.
The proposed amendment maintains the same high safety standards as was originally approved. The development will comply

with all Village health and safety requirements. The uses themselves are similar to those located in comparable locations

within the Village and do not pose risks to the morals, comfort or general welfare to the community.

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood in which it is to be located.

The proposed project is proposed on a site that was already approved for office use within an existing development

which is adjacent to Interstate 55. The proposed uses compliment the existing office development and will enhance their value by

removing a long standing vacant parcel and providing services that cater to both area businesses and residents.

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

The proposed amendment will not impede the development of the surrounding property as this is the last remaining

vacant parcel in the Estancia Executive Center. As such, this amendment will allow the development to be completed.

The uses also complement the existing development.

Findings of Fact "Special Use Page I of2



e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or will be provided.
Utilities and access roads were provided for as part of the original development. The proposed amendment

updates the plans to address drainage, storm water facilities and modifies the utilities to accommodate the new

buildings and uses. These modifications will be provided to the Village Engineer to ensure they continue to meet

the Village's high standards.

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to
minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

The site has been designed to handle the on-site traffic flow. The prior develpoment approvals provided for the

location of the ingress and egress locations onto the puiblic roads, This will not be altered. The existing access locations

and public roads are sufficient to service the proposed uses.

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan of the
Village of Burr Ridge as amended.

The proposed uses are consistent with the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan as the proposed uses are

consistent with the 0-2 Zoning district that applies to the property.

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the disteict in which it
is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the recommendations of
the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.

The site design was made to conform to with the regulations of the Village except as previously approved, identified

in the attached plans, or as may be recommended and approved by the Village.

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary)

Findings of Fact ~ Special Use Page 2 of 2







103.06'

N48°14'48"W

66.67'

S5
5°3

5'3
5"W

46.27'
S 65

°12'
29" 

W

131.88'
S67°

59'0
4"W

80
'

S3
9°
01
'20
"W

S.
00
°0
2'
17
"  
 2
52
.9
0'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

15
'

15'

20'

S06°48'57"E

A=40.32'    R=21.97'
CB=N41°34'57"W

A
=2

21
.2

7'
R

=3
01

.1
8'

C
B

=N
05

°5
4'

01
"W A

=1
91

.9
7'

R
=2

6 1
.1

8 '
C

B
=S

05
°5

4'
32

" E

A=24.53'    R=64.00'
CB=N04°09'51"E

N26° 27' 29"W
21.76'

S26° 27' 29"E
22.02'

N00° 02' 17"W
105.20'

N89° 55' 45"E
37.96'

17.27'

51.66'

40.00'

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E
40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

R=780.00' A=206.41'

CB=N55°49'39"W

CB
=S
 48
° 5
6' 3

7" 
W

R=459.34'

A=168.33'

R=402.50' A=295.35'
CB=N69°16'05"W

A=40.77'

286.66'  S89°57'43"W

11
1.
66
'  
S0

0°
02
'1
7"
E

289.92'  S89°57'43"W

15
2.
76
'  
S0

0°
02
'1
7"
E

15 15
4 13

1011

11

R4.5'
 (TYP.)

R10'
 (TYP.)

R3'

R3'

R3'
 (TYP.)

19.5'
(TYP.)

25'
(TYP.)

19'
(TYP.)

19'
(TYP.)

25'
(TYP.)

17.5'
(TYP.)

2'

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

TRASH ENCLOSURE
SEE ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR DETAILS

25.5'
F-B

26'

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

ACCESSIBLE
PARKING STALL

WITH ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN AND

$250 FINE SIGN (TYP.)

MATCH EXISTING
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

9'
 (T

YP
.)

1' WIDE SEGMENTAL
BLOCK RETAINING
WALL (TYP.)
SEE
ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS FOR DETAILS.

32'
5'

19.5'12.5'

40'

4

1

11

8'
 (T

YP
.)

8'
 (T

YP
.)

R25'

R10'

R10'

R3' 41.69'

R1.1'

R1.1'

R10'

R3'

R25'

R25'

R10'

R3'

R4.5'

R225'

R10'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R4.5'

18
'

7.
02

'

20.2'

75.13'

25'

19.5'12.5'

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

25
'

5'

R50'

R200'

R3'
R3'

23'
2.2'

60.85'

S0
0°
02
'1
7"
E

35
9.

70
'

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

1

13

12

9
9

2

15

17.5' 25' 19' 19' 25' 19.5'
5.5'

7.9'

8.5' (TYP.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

26
'

R4.5' R4.5'

R30'

R8'

R3'

R3'

R10' R3'

R25'

R10'

26'

2

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

16
'

8'
 (T

YP
.)

R10'
R10'

R3'

R3'

R4.5'

R3'

19
.0

0'

30
.4

7'

5'
8.6'

64
.45

'

TRASH ENCLOSURE
SEE ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR DETAILS

ACCESSIBLE
PARKING STALL

WITH ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN AND

$250 FINE SIGN (TYP.)

WATER FALL SIGN

EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED

EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED

40.81'

19.5' 12.5'

41.35'

S0
0°
02
'1
7"
E

35
9.

70
'

WATER FALL FEATURE
SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS
FOR DETAILS

COMBINED LAYOUT AND
PAVING PLAN

HAMPTON INN & SUITES &
THE FALLS EVENT CENTER

1 03-09-16
  
  
  
  
  

   
   
   
   
   
   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 
 
 
 
 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

HOTEL USAGE SUMMARY

STANDARD STALLS =   90
ADA STALLS             =     5
TOTAL STALLS         =   95

REGULAR DUTY PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

PAVING LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
8" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT W/(6X6)/W2.9-W2.9)
W.W.F.
4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" HMA SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
2.5" HMA BINDER COURSE, IL 19, N50
10" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

5" P.C. CONCRETE W/ 6X6X2.9X2.9 W.W.M.
4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" HMA SURFACE COURSE, MIX C, N50
1.5" HMA BINDER COURSE, 19, N50
PRIME COAT, MC-30 AT 0.30 GAL / SY
8" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, CA-6

EMPLOYEES         =         5
NUMBER OF ROOMS = 101
FOOT PRINT OF
BUILDING               = 17,227 S.F.

STANDARD STALLS =  60
ADA STALLS             =    3
TOTAL STALLS         =   63

EMPLOYEES           =         5
GUEST CAPACITY  =    700
FOOT PRINT OF
BUILDING               = 17,030 S.F.

EVENT SPACE
USAGE SUMMARY



1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

DUPAGE COUNTY BENCHMARK

DGN26002 BRONZE DISK STAMPED "DUPAGE COUNTY MAPS AND PLATS" ESTABLISHED VERTICALLY IN CONCRETE BRIDGE PIER WEST SIDE OF

MADISON STREET UNDER I-55, EAST FACE OF SECOND PIER FROM SOUTH END, 2.36 FEET ABOVE CONCRETE BASE, ELEV. =714.82 (NAVD29)

BM#1

NORTHWEST BONNET BOLT OF FIRE HYDRANT LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF AMERISUITES.

ELEV. =711.22

SBM#1

EAST FLANGE BOLT OF FIRE HYDRANT LOCATED EAST SIDE OF EASTERLY DRIVEWAY TO SITE ± 50' NORTHERLY OF FRONTAGE ROAD

INTERSECTION.       ELEV. = 696.98

SBM#2

NORTHERLY BOLT IN BASE OF LIGHT STANDARD LOCATED  NORTHEASTERLY OF HARVESTER DRIVE ± 145' NORTHERLY OF FRONTAGE ROAD

INTERSECTION.       ELEV. = 707.49

TO MATCH DUPAGE COUNTY DATUM, SUBTRACT 0.37 FEET (-0.37') BASED UPON THE BENCHMARK

PROJECT

LOCATION

PROJECT TEAM

OWNER/DEVELOPER

FOR

V3 Companies of Illinois, Ltd.

7325 Janes Avenue

Woodridge, Illinois  60517

630 724 9200

Project Manager: Amit Pathak, P.E., LEED AB+C

Project Engineer: Randy Andersen, P.E.

BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

TITLE SHEET

GENERAL NOTES , LEGEND, AND ABBREVIATIONS

SPECIFICATIONS

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

DEMOLITION PLAN

C0.0

C1.0

C1.1

C2.0

C2.1

C3.0

C4.0

C4.1

C4.2

C5.0

C5.1

C6.0

C6.1

C6.2

P1.0

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLANS

Pearlshire Capital Group

1701 East Woodfield Road, Suite 327

Schaumburg, Illinois  60173

847 361 7362

Contact:  Rehan Zaid

Pontis Architectural Group

248 South Main Street

Springville, Utah 84663

801 704 9551

Contact:  Alan Schurtliff

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

HAMPTON INN & SUITES

PROJECT

LOCATION



GENERAL NOTES LEGEND AND
ABBREVIATIONSHAMPTON INN & SUITES

1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1. EXISTING SITE TOPOGRAPHY, UTILITIES,
RIGHT-OF-WAY AND HORIZONTAL CONTROL SHOWN
ON THE DRAWINGS WERE OBTAINED FROM A SURVEY
PREPARED BY:

V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINOIS LTD.
7325 JANES AVENUE
WOODRIDGE, IL 60517

COPIES OF THE SURVEY ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE
SURVEYOR. SITE CONDITIONS MAY HAVE CHANGED
SINCE THE SURVEY WAS PREPARED. CONTRACTORS
TO VISIT SITE TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE
CURRENT CONDITIONS.

2. ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY, UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND ASSOCIATED FACILITIES
SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PLOTTED
FROM AVAILABLE SURVEYS AND RECORDS.
THEREFORE, THEIR LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS
MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY. THERE
MAY BE OTHER FACILITIES, THE EXISTENCE OF
WHICH ARE NOT PRESENTLY KNOWN.

3. CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING
STRUCTURES AND FACILITIES AND NOTIFY ENGINEER
OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO ORDERING
MATERIAL AND STARTING WORK.

4. ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE CURRENT
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT ARE
HEREIN INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBSCRIBE TO ALL
GOVERNING REGULATIONS AND SHALL OBTAIN ALL
NECESSARY PUBLIC AGENCY PERMITS PRIOR TO
STARTING WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR, BY USING
THESE PLANS FOR THEIR WORK, AGREE TO HOLD
HARMLESS V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINOIS LTD., THE
MUNICIPALITY, THEIR EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS AND
THE OWNER WHILE ACTING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF
THEIR DUTIES FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL
LIABILITY, CLAIMS, DAMAGES, AND THE COST OF
DEFENSE ARISING OUT OF CONTRACTOR(S)
PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN,
BUT NOT INCLUDING THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE
OWNER, HIS AGENTS, THE ENGINEER, HIS
EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED PERMITS FOR
CONSTRUCTION ALONG OR ACROSS EXISTING
STREETS OR HIGHWAYS. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE PROPER BRACING,
SHORING AND OTHER REQUIRED PROTECTION OF
ALL ROADWAYS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
DAMAGE TO THE STREETS OR ROADWAYS AND
ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES AND SHALL MAKE
REPAIRS AS NECESSARY TO THE SATISFACTION OF
THE OWNER OF THE ROADWAY.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ADEQUATE
SIGNS, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND WARNING
DEVICES TO INFORM AND PROTECT THE PUBLIC
DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.
BARRICADES AND WARNING SIGNS SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE IDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL
WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
"MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES."

8. EXCEPT WHERE MODIFIED BY THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS, ALL WORK PROPOSED HEREON SHALL
BE IN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING
SPECIFICATIONS WHICH ARE HEREBY MADE A PART
HEREOF:

a. "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND
BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS," AS
PREPARED BY IDOT, LATEST EDITION.

b. ”STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND
SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS," LATEST
EDITION.

c. ILLINOIS RECOMMENDED STANDARDS FOR
SEWAGE WORKS," AS PUBLISHED BY THE IEPA.
LATEST EDITION.

d. THE LATEST EDITIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE
AND STANDARDS OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE.

e. THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.

f. THE ILLINOIS ACCESSIBILITY CODE.

g. CLEAN CONSTRUCTION OR DEMOLITION DEBRIS
(CCDD) REQUIREMENTS AS PUBLISHED BY THE
IEPA. TESTING OF SOILS BEING EXPORTED FROM
THE SITE AND APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL SHALL BE
THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICTING SPECIFICATIONS
WITH REGARD TO SITEWORK ISSUES DESIGNED BY
THE ENGINEER, THE MORE STRINGENT
REQUIREMENT SHALL GOVERN.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE AUTHORITY
HAVING JURISDICTION AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO
COMMENCING ANY WORK AND FOR ANY NEW
CONSTRUCTION REQUIRING INSPECTION.

10. ALL TREES TO BE SAVED SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE
PROTECTED PER IDOT STANDARDS. THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND LIMITS OF THE
CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE CLEARLY
DEFINED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
ALL TREES IDENTIFIED TO REMAIN SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE INCLUDING TRUNKS,
BRANCHES AND ROOTS. NO EXCAVATING,  FILLING
OR GRADING IS TO BE DONE INSIDE THE DRIP LINE OF
TREES UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

11. CONSTRUCTION ACCESS POINTS TO THE SITE SHALL
BE PROTECTED IN SUCH A WAY AS TO PREVENT
ACCUMULATION OF MUD OR SOIL ON PUBLIC
THOROUGHFARES. AT THE END OF EACH DAY AND AS
OFTEN AS OTHERWISE NECESSARY THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP ALL MUD OR SOIL
WHICH HAS BEEN TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC STREETS
AS REQUIRED BY THE AUTHORITIES HAVING
JURISDICTION AND AS DETAILED IN THE STORM
WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FOR THE SAFE
AND ORDERLY PASSAGE OF TRAFFIC AND
PEDESTRIANS WHERE HIS/HER OPERATIONS ABUT
PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ADJACENT PROP ERTY
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MUNICIPAL CODES AND IDOT REQUIREMENTS.

13. NO HOLES ARE TO BE LEFT OPEN IN THE PAVEMENT
OR PARKWAY OVER A HOLIDAY, WEEKEND OR AFTER
3:00 P.M. ON THE DAY PRECEDING A HOLIDAY OR A
WEEKEND.

14. ALL EXISTING PAVEMENT OR CONCRETE TO BE
REMOVED SHALL BE SAWCUT ALONG LIMITS OF
PROPOSED REMOVAL BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF
PAVEMENT REMOVAL.

15. REMOVED PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER,
ETC. SHALL BE LEGALLY DISPOSED OF BY THE
CONTRACTOR AS PART OF THE BASE CONTRACT.

16. NO BURNING OR INCINERATION OF RUBBISH WILL BE
PERMITTED ON SITE.

17. FOR REGULATED UTILITY LOCATIONS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE JOINT UTILITY
LOCATION INFORMATION FOR EXCAVATORS,
"J.U.L.I.E." AT 1-800-892-0123. LOCAL GOVERNMENT
AGENCIES SHOULD BE CONTACTED BY THE
CONTRACTOR FOR LOCATI ON OF ALL
NONREGULATED UTILITY LOCATIONS. CALL FOR
LOCATES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF
CONSTRUCTION.

18. BEFORE EXCAVATING OVER OR ADJACENT TO ANY
EXISTING UTILITIES, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
OWNER OF SUCH UTILITIES TO ENSURE THAT
PROTECTIVE WORK WILL BE COORDINATED AND
PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE OWNER OF THE
UTILITY INVOLVED. IF ANY EXISTING SERVICE LINES,
UTILITIES AND UTILITY STRUCTURES WHICH ARE TO
REMAIN IN SERVICE ARE UNCOVERED OR
ENCOUNTERED DURING THIS OPERATION, THEY
SHALL BE SAFEGUARDED, PROTECTED FROM
DAMAGE AND SUPPORTED IF NECESSARY.

19. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING A
SET OF "APPROVED" ENGINEERING PLANS WITH THE
LATEST REVISION DATE ON THE JOB SITE PRIOR TO
THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

20. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL AS
DETAILED IN THE STORM WATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION PLAN.

21. ALL CURB RADII REFER TO BACK OF CURB.

22. ANY AREAS THAT ARE DISTURBED DURING
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION AND SHALL BE
INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

23. STREET PAVING AND CURBS TO REMAIN SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE AND IF DAMAGED, SHALL
BE REPLACED PROMPTLY IN CONFORMANCE WITH
THE VILLAGE OF AURORA, OR IDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS IN MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP.

24. PROPOSED ELEVATIONS INDICATE FINISHED
CONDITIONS. FOR ROUGH GRADING ELEVATIONS
ALLOW FOR THICKNESS OF PROPOSED PAVING
(ROADS, WALKS, DRIVES, ETC.) OR TOPSOIL AS
INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.

25. CAD FILES ARE AVAILABLE FOR CONSTRUCTION
LAYOUT UPON REQUEST.

26. BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED NEXT TO THE CURB AS
SOON AS PERMISSIBLE AFTER CONSTRUCTION TO
PREVENT SCOURING AND UNDERCUTTING BY STORM
WATER RUNOFF.

27. BUTT JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WHEREVER NEW
PAVEMENT ABUTS EXISITNG PAVEMENT. ALL BUTT
JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED BY MILLING AND
SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF
THE BITUMINOUS SURFACE COURSE.

28. WHEN AN EXISTING DRAINAGE ROUTE, EITHER A
STORM SEWER OR WATERWAY, IS INTERRUPTED DUE
TO CONSTRUCTION, THE DRAINAGE ROUTE SHALL BE

REESTABLISHED TO ORIGINAL CONDITIONS BY THE
END OF THE SAME WORK DAY. POSITIVE DRAINAGE
MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

29. PROVIDE SMOOTH VERTICAL CURVES THROUGH
HIGH AND LOW POINTS INDICATED BY SPOT
ELEVATIONS. PROVIDE UNIFORM SLOPES BETWEEN
NEW AND EXISTING GRADES. AVOID RIDGES AND
DEPRESSIONS.

30. FINAL ADJUSTMENT OF FIRE HYDRANTS, VALVE
VAULTS AND MANHOLES TO FINISHED GRADE ARE
INCIDENTAL TO THEIR COST.

31. ANY EXISTING UTILITY STRUCTURES REQUIRING
ADJUSTMENT ARE TO BE ADJUSTED OR
RECONSTRUCTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE
UTILITY OWNER'S SATISFACTION. ADJUSTMENTS OR
RECONSTRUCTIONS NOT CALLED FOR ON THE PLANS
SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE
CONTRACT.

32. ALL UTILITY CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING LINES
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE REGULATIONS AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF
THE UTILITY OWNER.

33. PROVIDE TRENCH BACKFILL IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE DETAILS OF THE PLANS FOR ALL UTILITY LINES
(OR AS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS).  BACKFILL
SHALL BE PLACED AND COMPACTED PER THE
VILLAGE OF AURORA AND IDOT SPECIFICATIONS.
COST OF BACKFILL IS TO BE CONSIDERED
INCIDENTAL TO THE UTILITY WORK.

34. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE
REPAIRED  AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

35. PRIOR TO DEMOBILIZATION, ALL WORK SHALL BE
CLEANED AND INSPECTED TO THE SATISFACTION OF
THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION. THE COST OF
THIS WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO
THE CONTRACT.

36. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
WITH UTILITY COMPANIES TO PROVIDE CABLE TV,
PHONE, ELECTRIC, GAS AND IRRIGATION SERVICES.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
SECURING SITE LAYOUTS FOR THESE UTILITIES AND
SHALL COORDINATE AND PROVIDE CONDUIT
CROSSINGS AS REQUIRED.  THIS COORDINATION
SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE
CONTRACT. ANY CONFLICTS IN UTILITIES SHALL BE
CORRECTED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

37. BAND-SEAL CONNECTORS OR EQUIVALENT SHALL BE
USED TO JOIN PIPES OF DISSIMILAR MATERIAL.

38. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ACCURATE RECORDS
OF ALL CONSTRUCTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH ALL
MUNICIPAL AND CLIENT REQUIREMENTS FOR USE IN
PREPARING RECORD DRAWINGS.

39. THE SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A 2”x4”x6' POST
ADJACENT TO THE TERMINUS OF UTILITY MAINS AND
SERVICE LINES. POSTS SHALL BE MARKED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE VILLAGE STANDARDS.

40. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
DEWATERING ANY EXCAVATION. ANY DEWATERING
REQUIRED SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

41. COPIES OF SOILS INVESTIGATION REPORTS MAY BE
OBTAINED FROM THE OWNER. ANY BRACING,
SHEETING OR SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION METHODS
REQUIRED IN ORDER TO INSTALL THE PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL
TO THE COST OF THE PROJECT. ANY ADDITIONAL
SOILS DATA NEEDED TO CONFIRM THE
CONTRACTOR'S OPINIONS OF THE SUBSOIL
CONDITIONS SHALL BE DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S
EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE
OWNER'S WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION TO ACCESS THE
SITE TO CONDUCT A SUPPLEMENTAL SOILS
INVESTIGATION.

42. ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED DURING
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE CONNECTED
TO THE PROPOSED STORM SEWER OR EXTENDED TO
OUTLET INTO A PROPOSED DRAINAGE WAY AS
DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER. IF THIS CANNOT BE
ACCOMPLISHED, THEN IT SHALL BE REPAIRED WITH
NEW PIPE OF SIMILAR SIZE AND MATERIAL TO THE
ORIGINAL LINE AND PUT IN ACCEPTABLE PERATIONAL
CONDITION. A RECORD OF THE LOCATION OF ALL
FIELD TILE FOR ON-SITE DRAIN PIPE ENCOUNTERED
SHALL BE KEPT BY THE SUBCONTRACTOR AND
SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER UPON COMPLETION OF
THE PROJECT. ALL FIELD TILE REPAIRS SHALL BE
CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT AND
NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE PROVIDED.

43. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS,
TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES OR PROCEDURES, TIME
OF PERFORMANCE, PROGRAMS OR FOR ANY SAFETY
PRECAUTIONS USED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THE
CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
EXECUTION OF HIS/HER WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

 

 

 



SPECIFICATIONSHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

EARTHWORK

1. THE GRADING OPERATIONS ARE TO BE INSPECTED BY
A THIRD PARTY SOILS ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR'S
REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO ANY
UNSUITABLE SOIL REMOVAL AND MUST APPROVE, IN
WRITING, ANY REMEDIATION. BOTH THE CONTRACTOR
AND SOILS ENGINEER MUST BE PRESENT DURING
REMEDIATION.

2. THE PROPOSED GRADING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE
PLANS ARE FINISH GRADE. A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES OF
TOPSOIL IS TO BE PLACED BEFORE FINISH GRADE
ELEVATIONS ARE ACHIEVED, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. AREAS IN DETENTION FACILITIES NOTED TO BE
ESTABLISHED WITH NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL
REQUIRE A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES OF TOPSOIL. REFER
TO PLANTING PLANS TO VERIFY TOPSOIL THICKNESS
REQUIREMENTS.

3. THE SURFACE VEGETATION, TOPSOIL, TRANSITIONAL
MATERIAL, AND ANY OBVIOUSLY SOFT UNDERLYING
SOIL SHALL BE STRIPPED FROM ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE
STRUCTURAL FILL. IF THE UNDERLYING SUBGRADE IS
FOUND TO BE UNSUITABLE FOR PROPER COMPACTION,
CONTRACTOR TO CONSULT WITH SOILS ENGINEER
PRIOR TO REMEDIATION.

4. EMBANKMENT MATERIAL WITHIN ROADWAY, DRIVEWAY,
BUILDING AND OTHER STRUCTURAL CLAY FILL AREAS
SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 95% OF
MAXIMUM DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM
SPECIFICATION D1557 (MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD),
OR TO SUCH OTHER DENSITY AS MAY BE DETERMINED
APPROPRIATE BY THE SOILS ENGINEER, THE
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION, AND THE
CONTRACTOR.

5. ALL PAVEMENT SUBGRADE SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS DETERMINED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER
AND DOCUMENTED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT. IF
AREAS OF PAVEMENT SUBGRADE ARE ENCOUNTERED
WHICH DO NOT MEET THESE REQUIREMENTS,
SUBGRADE REPLACEMENT OR PAVEMENT DESIGN
REVISIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED WHICH ARE ADEQUATE
TO OBTAIN EQUIVALENT PAVEMENT STRENGTH AS
DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER, SOILS ENGINEER, AND
THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

6. COMPLETED GRADING (FINISHED FINE GRADE) FOR
PROPOSED PAVEMENT SUBGRADE AREAS, BUILDING
PADS, AND OPEN SPACE AREAS SHALL BE WITHIN A 0.1'
TOLERANCE OF DESIGN SUBGRADE.

7. THE SUBGRADE FOR PROPOSED STREET AND
PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED BY THE
SUBCONTRACTOR IN THE PRESENCE OF THE
JURISDICTIONAL INSPECTOR, CONTRACTOR, AND SOILS
ENGINEER.

8. BORROW PIT LOCATION(S) SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE
OWNER, ENGINEER, AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

SANITARY SEWER

1. SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF THE
FOLLOWING MATERIALS AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS:

a. POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PLASTIC SEWER PIPE (PVC)
CONFORMING TO ASTM D2241 WITH AN SDR OF 26
WITH ELASTOMETRIC GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING
TO ASTM D3139.

2. MANHOLES SHALL BE PRECAST CONCRETE
STRUCTURES, WITH APPROPRIATE FRAME AND LIDS
(SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAIL SHEETS).  LIDS SHALL BE
IMPRINTED “SEWER”.

3. ALL SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE TESTED FOR
ACCEPTANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND SEWER MAIN
CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY THAT THE TESTING METHODS DESIGNATED
HEREIN ARE ACCEPTABLE TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES
HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT. IF THE
LOCAL JURISDICTION HAS MORE STRINGENT TESTING
REQUIREMENTS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO
THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS. THE COST
SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

WATERMAIN DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

1. WATER MAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF THE
FOLLOWING MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS:

a. DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO ANSI
A21.51, AWWA C-151 WITH CEMENT LINING
CONFORMING TO ANSI A21.4, AWWA C-104 AND
PUSH-ON JOINTS CONFORMING TO ANSI A21.11,
AWWA C-111.

b. POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE, PVC CONFORMING TO
ASTM C-900, WITH ELASTOMETRIC GASKET JOINTS
CONFORMING TO ASTM D3139.

c. WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF
CLASS K COPPER.

2. MINIMUM COVER OVER WATER MAIN SHALL BE 5' - 6”
FROM FINISHED GRADE TO TOP OF PIPE.

3. VALVE VAULTS SHALL BE USED AT ALL VALVE
LOCATIONS WHERE WATER MAIN IS 8” DIAMETER OR
LARGER.  VAULTS SHALL BE PRECAST CONCRETE
STRUCTURES, WITH APPROPRIATE FRAME AND LIDS
(SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAIL SHEETS).  LIDS SHALL BE
IMPRINTED “WATER”.

4. THRUST BLOCKING OR RESTRAINED JOINTS SHALL BE
INSTALLED ON WATER MAINS AT ALL BENDS, TEES,
ELBOWS, ETC. AS REQUIRED BY THE AUTHORITY
HAVING JURISDICTION. COST OF SAME SHALL BE
INCIDENTAL TO THE UNIT PRICE FOR PIPE INSTALLED.

5. WATER MAIN FITTINGS (BENDS, ELBOWS, TEES,
INCREASES, REDUCERS, ETC.) MAY OR MAY NOT BE
SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED ON THE CONSTRUCTION
PLANS. THEY ARE TO BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL
AND INCLUDED IN THE LINEAL FOOTAGE COST OF THE
WATER MAIN.

6. ALL WATER LINES ARE TO BE PRESSURE TESTED AND
CHLORINATED PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
MUNICIPALITY AND THE ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY.

STORM SEWER

1. STORM SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF THE
FOLLOWING MATERIALS AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS:

A. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE ( RCP) IN
CONFORMANCE WITH IDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS DETERMINATION FOR PIPE CLASS,
AND CONFORMING TO ASTM C76.  ALL STORM
SEWER SHALL HAVE GASKETED JOINTS
CONFORMING TO ASTM C-361, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

B. POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PLASTIC SEWER PIPE (PVC)
CONFORMING TO ASTM D3034 WITH ELASTOMERIC
GASKETED JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM D3212.

C. HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE, HDPE,
CONFORMING TO ASTM D3350 WITH ELASTOMERIC
JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM D3212.

D. DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52, CONFORMING TO
ANSI A21.51 (AWWA C151) WITH JOINTS
CONFORMING TO ANSI 21-11 (AWWA C-111).

2. STORM SEWER STRUCTURES SHALL BE PRECAST OF
THE TYPE AND DIAMETER AS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS
WITH  APPROPRIATE FRAME AND LIDS (SEE
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL).  LIDS SHALL BE IMPRINTED
“STORM”.

IEPA CROSSING REQUIREMENTS

1. HORIZONTAL SEPARATION:

A. WATERMAINS SHALL BE LAID AT LEAST TEN FEET
HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED
DRAIN, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER OR
SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION.

B. WATERMAINS MAY BE LAID CLOSER THAN TEN FEET
TO A SEWER LINE WHEN:

I. LOCAL CONDITIONS PREVENT A LATERAL
SEPARATION OF TEN FEET;

II. THE WATERMAIN IS AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE
THE CROWN OF THE SEWER; AND

III. THE WATERMAIN IS EITHER IN A SEPARATE TRENCH
OR IN THE SAME TRENCH ON AN UNDISTURBED
EARTH SHELF LOCATED TO ONE SIDE OF THE
SEWER.

C. BOTH THE WATERMAIN AND DRAIN OR SEWER
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF SLIP-ON OR
MECHANICAL JOINT CAST OR DUCTILE IRON PIPE,
PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PIPE, OR PVC PIPE
MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 653.111
WHEN IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO MEET (A) OR (B) ABOVE.
THE DRAIN OR SEWER SHALL BE PRESSURE
TESTED TO THE MAXIMUM EXPECTED SURCHARGE
HEAD BEFORE BACKFILLING.

2. VERTICAL SEPARATION:

A. A WATERMAIN SHALL BE LAID SO THAT ITS INVERT
IS 18 INCHES ABOVE THE CROWN OF THE DRAIN OR
SEWER WHENEVER WATERMAINS CROSS STORM
SEWERS, SANITARY SEWERS OR SEWER SERVICE
CONNECTIONS. THE VERTICAL SEPARATION SHALL
BE MAINTAINED FOR THAT PORTION OF THE
WATERMAIN LOCATED WITHIN TEN FEET
HORIZONTALLY OR ANY SEWER OR DRAIN
CROSSED. A LENGTH OF WATERMAIN PIPE SHALL

BE CENTERED OVER THE SEWER TO BE CROSSED
WITH JOINTS EQUIDISTANT FROM THE SEWER OR
DRAIN.

B. BOTH THE WATERMAIN AND SEWER SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED OF SLIP-ON OR MECHANICAL JOINT
CAST OR DUCTILE IRON PIPE, PRESTRESSED
CONCRETE PIPE, OR PVC PIPE MEETING
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 653.111 WHEN:

I. IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO OBTAIN THE PROPER
VERTICAL SEPARATION AS DESCRIBED IN 9A)
ABOVE; OR

II. THE WATERMAIN PASSES UNDER A SEWER DRAIN.

C. A VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18 INCHES BETWEEN
THE INVERT OF THE SEWER OR DRAIN AND THE
CROWN OF THE WATERMAIN SHALL BE MAINTAINED
WHERE A WATERMAIN CROSSES UNDER A SEWER.
SUPPORT THE SEWER OR DRAIN LINES TO
PREVENT SETTLING AND BREAKING THE
WATERMAIN.

D. CONSTRUCTION SHALL EXTEND ON EACH SIDE OF
THE CROSSING UNTIL THE NORMAL DISTANCE
FROM THE WATERMAIN TO THE SEWER OR DRAIN
LINE IS AT LEAST TEN FEET.

PAVING

1. BASE COURSE SHALL BE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
CONFORMING TO IDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
(SEE PLANS FOR THICKNESS).

2. SURFACE COURSE AND BINDER COURSE SHALL BE
HOT-MIX ASPHALT (HMA) CONFORMING TO IDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (SEE PLANS FOR
THICKNESS).

3. CURB & GUTTER AND SIDEWALK SHALL BE CLASS SI
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE CONFORMING TO IDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

4. SUBGRADE SHALL BE FINISHED TO BE WITHIN 0.1 FEET
OF DESIGN SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS BY THE
EARTHWORK CONTRACTOR. FINE GRADING FOR
PAVEMENTS AND SIDEWALKS SHALL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PAVING CONTRACTOR.

5. AGGREGATE BASE COURSES SHALL BE PRIMED AT THE
RATE OF 0.25 TO 0.50 GALLONS PER SQUARE YARD AND
BRICK, CONCRETE, OR HMA BASES SHALL BE PRIMED
AT THE RATE OF 0.05 TO 0.10 GALLONS PER SQUARE
YARD WITH LIQUID ASPHALT CONFORMING TO THE
IDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND APPROPRIATE
FOR PREVAILING WEATHER AND SITE CONDITIONS.
PRIME COAT AND CLEANING THE EXISTING SURFACE
SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL TO THE
CONTRACT.

6. PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ON A
THOROUGHLY COMPACTED SUBGRADE MEETING THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE GEOTECHNICAL
CONSULTANT. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE NEW
PAVEMENT, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE PROOF ROLLED
WITH A FULLY LOADED TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK
(MINIMUM 20 TONS). PROOF ROLLING SHALL BE
WITNESSED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT.

7. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE OF THE THICKNESS AND
DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN IN THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS.
CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE SET AT 5' CENTERS
AND ½ INCH PREMOLDED FIBER EXPANSION JOINTS

SHALL BE SET AT 50' CENTERS AND WHERE THE
SIDEWALK MEETS THE CURB, A BUILDING, OR AT THE
END OF EACH POUR. ALL SIDEWALKS CONSIDERED TO
BE ACCESSIBLE ROUTES AS DEFINED BY THE
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO ILLINOIS ACCESSIBILITY CODE (IAC)
REQUIREMENTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

8. TESTING OF THE SUBBASE, BASE COURSE, BINDER
COURSE, SURFACE COURSE, AND CONCRETE WORK
SHALL BE REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS OF THE AUTHORITY
HAVING JURISDICTION. A QUALIFIED TESTING FIRM
SHALL BE EMPLOYED TO PERFORM THE REQUIRED
TESTS.

9. ASPHALT JOINTS FOR BINDER AND SURFACE COURSES
ARE TO BE STAGGERED.



707.86

707.33
707.47707.94

707.40707.95

708.2

708.6

709.1

708.7

709.2

707.6

706.8

710.7
710.0

710.5

709.3

709.3

708.3
706.0

705.3

705.0

705.0

705.2

706.6

709.9

710.3

709.9

709.7
708.8

706.9

710.4
710.0

708.0

708.9

709.78710.32

709.37709.98
709.38

708.78

709.78
710.39

710.41

709.80 708.72
709.27709.29

708.72

708.51

708.01 708.09
708.41708.98

708.95
708.34

708.32708.87

708.4

707.8

708.06708.65
707.4

707.79708.37

708.25

707.70707.54708.16

707.35
707.18

707.06

707.13

707.41707.98
707.94

707.32

706.7

707.24707.85
707.15

706.62 705.8

706.09706.60

706.61

706.03706.68

706.10 706.23

706.12

705.46706.01

705.4

705.15705.69
705.40

704.92

704.78
705.37
705.37

704.71

704.50

704.18
704.08

704.13
704.21704.86

704.94
704.34

703.8

704.45704.98

704.34704.89 703.5

704.08704.69

703.76

703.13

703.95
704.51

704.56

703.92
704.04704.61

702.86

703.64

703.03
703.62

703.01

703.57

703.09

702.6

702.43702.92

702.12

701.57
701.3

701.31
701.97
701.85

701.21

701.08

700.88
700.59

701.33

700.64
700.74

701.38

701.38

700.84

700.5

700.44700.96
699.7700.06

700.60
700.51

699.95
699.84700.42

699.75

699.60
699.02

699.02698.77 699.44

698.99

698.50

697.4

697.32697.83

697.92
697.43

696.97
696.59

696.08696.61

696.5

695.5

694.76695.34

695.56

695.00

694.84

694.72695.15

695.02

694.60

694.84

694.40

694.48

695.46

695.04
695.30

695.86

695.28
695.84695.17695.75

695.73
695.22

695.27695.70
695.54696.09

696.04

695.44

694.86695.39
695.16695.71

694.64695.32

695.87

695.46

695.63696.18

696.13

695.67

695.91696.50

696.64

695.98

695.82696.24

696.24

695.75

695.46695.87

695.39

694.88

695.57696.12

695.95

695.44

695.73696.33

697.26

696.80

696.60697.05

697.12

696.57

696.50696.85

696.61
697.14

697.19

696.72
696.62
697.08

696.67

696.68

696.46696.46

696.29696.52696.35
696.40696.58

696.79

696.39

696.91697.32

697.03
697.06697.17

697.0696.9696.7

695.3
696.6

697.0

696.8

697.30
696.93

697.03

696.97

697.36

697.79

697.36

697.25697.66
697.62

697.44

697.0

696.1

696.7

697.9

698.27

698.35

698.28

697.87

698.08698.48

698.82

698.39

696.5

696.9

699.09

699.35

699.24

698.81

699.91700.45

701.02

700.39

700.51
700.24

696.9
696.6

696.2

697.3697.2

698.1

699.2

700.4
699.7 701.38

701.62

701.58

700.99

702.35702.93

703.00

702.82

701.1

703.4

704.46

704.57
704.61

704.01

705.51706.09
706.09705.98

705.2

704.9

706.03706.68706.64
706.49

706.1

706.96

707.36

707.64

707.37

707.59

707.87

707.67

708.06

707.66

708.22
707.75707.73

706.9

709.02709.47

709.28
709.18708.7

709.26

709.31

709.18709.56

708.97

709.02

708.23

708.39

708.80

708.46

707.01

707.12

707.04707.40

706.04

706.08

706.29

705.93

705.11705.52
705.33

705.27

704.91

704.95

704.67705.17

705.17705.58
705.39

705.26

706.58

706.45

706.31

705.90

706.46706.96
707.28

707.42

706.71

706.71

707.24

707.0

706.6

706.2 705.4

704.1
702.8

701.4

700.7 700.0

698.4 696.8 696.3

696.5

695.9

695.6

696.3
698.4

699.3

699.89

698.0

696.6

697.3

697.7

699.5

699.2

697.5

698.7

698.7

697.9

699.3

699.7

698.5

698.9

700.6

701.1

699.6

699.1

699.5

699.6

699.9 700.04

699.5

698.9

700.4

701.3

701.2
700.6

701.4

702.7

703.5

702.2702.5

703.2

702.7

702.0

703.4

703.3

704.1

704.4

705.2

705.9

706.4

703.4

704.3

703.8

703.5

702.7

703.3

704.7

704.5

704.3
704.7

703.2

701.4

701.6

702.5

702.7

700.7

700.0

699.9

701.4

702.9
702.0

700.4

699.3

699.8

700.3

700.6

702.1

702.1

702.0

700.2

698.9

698.51

700.5

702.8

703.9

700.0

700.0

702.0

700.7

701.3
704.2

701.6

702.6

704.4

703.7

701.7

701.5

703.1

700.6

702.7

702.4

702.0

700.3

700.1

702.3

700.2

702.2

702.5 702.6

702.5

702.1

702.7

700.3

700.2

703.0

697.4

697.1 696.9

696.8
696.7

697.0

697.0

695.8

695.5

696.8

696.6

696.6

696.4
696.02

699.6 699.0

696.9

696.7696.3

696.3

698.6

698.8

698.9

696.4

695.4

696.1

696.6

697.7

699.0

698.0

699.0

701.6

704.09704.66

704.02704.60

703.71704.00704.52

702.87
703.47702.79703.34

702.73

702.16

702.20
702.24702.79

700.99

700.44

700.35

700.58701.08

700.61

700.22700.76
698.80

698.25

698.28699.62

700.08700.64

696.50

695.92

696.04

695.11695.13695.71
695.23

694.65

694.57
695.10

695.14

694.58

694.48

694.42

694.79
694.23

694.30694.75

694.39694.82

695.33695.84

695.84696.42

696.04

696.58698.28

697.74

697.57698.04

699.78
700.42

700.56

699.95

710.46
709.89709.80710.34

710.34

709.72

709.93
709.81

709.84
710.46

710.42

709.72
709.41710.07

709.62

709.06

708.91
709.51 708.73

708.46
709.00

708.98

708.40

707.97708.55

707.58708.18

707.53
708.09 707.39

707.49

708.06
708.04

707.45
707.03707.62

706.46707.04

706.91

706.30
705.85

705.80706.38 706.38

705.78
705.24705.84

704.78705.36

705.28
704.69

704.37
704.12
704.66

704.54

704.02
703.43

701.48702.06

701.30
701.89 700.90

699.12

705.12705.22705.78
706.95

706.48

706.45707.05
707.10707.63

707.96

707.45

707.88
708.08708.64

709.58

709.00

709.13
709.90

710.21

710.00709.95

710.57
710.62710.08

710.05710.64

710.02710.55

710.19710.75

710.79

710.22
710.04710.56710.19710.62

710.62

710.18

709.83

709.74710.29

709.59710.05

709.41709.83709.61

709.99

710.22
710.48711.00

710.96

710.46

710.95

710.38

710.40710.86

710.63

710.04

710.55

709.95

709.96
710.56710.54

709.98710.02710.60

710.63

709.45

708.98709.47

709.99

709.53709.72

710.41710.94

710.41710.99 710.19710.75

710.75
710.14

710.17710.80
710.00

710.03710.49

710.59

710.07

710.08

709.60

709.19709.66

709.46
709.05

709.24

708.78

707.24

706.96707.20
707.32707.04707.03

707.55708.08

708.96709.49

709.35

708.85

709.26709.81

710.01
709.44709.63710.14

710.28

709.72

709.72710.29

710.36710.94

710.42711.00

710.09710.66

711.4

710.7

710.24

709.68

709.02709.56

707.75708.31

707.59708.12
707.67

707.41
707.41707.98

707.66707.94
707.96
708.04708.22

704.56
703.93

704.54

703.94

259.80'

122.20'

52.9'

52.48'

258.63'

151.11'

80
'

S

3

9

°

0

1

'

2

0

"

W

S
.
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
9
0
'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

15
'

15'

20'

S
0
6
°
4
8
'
5
7
"
E

A=40.32'    R=21.97'
CB=N41°34'57"W

A
=2

21
.2

7'
R

=3
01

.1
8'

C
B

=N
05

°

54
'0

1"
W

A
=1

91
.9

7'
R

=2
6 1

.1
8 '

C
B

=S
05

°
54

'3
2"

E

A=24.53'    R=64.00'
CB=N04°09'51"E

N26° 27' 29"W

21.76'

S26° 27' 29"E

22.02'

N00° 02' 17"W

105.20'

N89° 55' 45"E

37.96'

17.27'

51.66'

40.00'

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E
40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

5" 4"
5"

#10166
STORM INLET
RIM=703.63
IE 18" RCP N=698.93
IE 24" RCP E=693.67
IE 15" RCP SW=695.73
IE 18" RCP W=695.73

#10769
STORM INLET
RIM=699.66
IE 30" RCP E=692.11
IE 24" RCP W=692.11
IE 21" RCP S=692.31

#10800
STORM INLET
RIM=694.10
IE 18" RCP N=689.55
IE 36" RCP E=689.45
IE 18" RCP S=690.10
IE 30" RCP W=689.45

#10288
STORM INLET
RIM=694.61
IE 18" RCP N,S,W=690.51

#10282
STORM INLET
RIM=694.77
IE 18" RCP E,W=690.77

#10322
STORM INLET
RIM=695.28
IE 12" RCP NE, S=691.73

#10316
STORM INLET
RIM=694.76
IE 18" RCP N=690.76
IE 12" RCP W=690.76

#10362
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=696.05
TP 12" WM NE,SW,NW=688.90#10376

STORM INLET
RIM=694.77

IE 12" RCP N=691.87
BOTTOM = 689.57

#10389
STORM INLET
RIM=697.25
IE 12" RCP NW, SE=691.65

#10388
STORM INLET
RIM=697.81
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=691.26
IE 12" RCP SE=691.26

#10412
STORM MH
RIM=699.06
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=692.31
IE 12" RCP SE=692.31

#10424
STORM INLET
RIM=700.38
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=693.18
IE 12" RCP SE=693.18

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10444
STORM MH
RIM=702.17
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=694.07
IE 12" RCP SE=696.17

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10458
STORM MH
RIM=704.60
IE 36" RCP NE=694.90
IE 15" RCP SW=694.90

#10467
STORM MH
RIM=706.46
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=695.71
IE 12" RCP SE=697.76

#10476
STORM INLET
RIM=706.82
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=696.62

#10531
STORM INLET

RIM=704.55
IE 27" RCP NE=699.60
IE 24" RCP SW=699.60

#10612
STORM MH
RIM=702.91

IE 18" RCP SE=698.61
IE 27" RCP SW=698.61

#10688
STORM INLET

RIM=701.11
IE 12" RCP SW=698.01

#10681
STORM MH
RIM=701.25

IE 18" RCP NW=697.10
IE 27" RCP SE=697.10

IE 12" RCP NE=±697.95

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10657
SANITARY MH

RIM=699.90
IE 8" PVC SW=693.02

STUB, NE

#10012
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=708.18
TP 12" WM N-S, E-W=701.98

#11041
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=709.66
TP 6-8" WM E-W=702.26

#11014
STORM MH
RIM=708.94

IE 12" RCP N=704.74

#10042
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=710.31
TP 12" WM N-S=704.11

#10933
STORM INLET

RIM=707.05
IE 24" RCP E=697.15

IE 24" RCP SW=697.15
BOTTOM=695.05

#10629
STORM INLET

RIM=705.18
IE 24" RCP NE=698.28

IE 12" RCP S=698.28

#10634
STORM INLET
RIM=702.01
IE 12" RCP N=699.01

#10640
STORM INLET

RIM=700.53
IE 12" RCP NE=697.43

#10735
STORM INLET

RIM=703.53
IE 15" RCP NE=696.73
IE 12" RCP SW=696.93

#10734
STORM INLET

RIM=699.72
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.92

#10731
STORM INLET

RIM=698.96
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.41

#10727
STORM INLET
RIM=699.06
IE 15" RCP NE=694.46
IE 12" RCP S=694.46

#10730
STORM INLET

RIM=700.00
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=693.30

#10726
STORM MH
RIM=697.71
IE 18" RCP SE=692.56
IE 15" RCP SW=692.56

#10723
STORM INLET
RIM=697.87
IE 12" RCP E=692.25

#10722
STORM INLET
RIM=697.86
IE 12" RCP N=690.64
IE 18" RCP E=690.64
IE 18" RCP NW=691.56
IE 12" RCP W=691.56

#10237
STORM INLET
RIM=695.04
IE 12" RCP S=691.52

#10719
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=697.52
TP 8" WM NE,SW=690.72

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLANHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15



707.86

707.33
707.47707.94

707.40707.95

708.2

708.6

709.1

708.7

709.2

707.6

706.8

710.7
710.0

710.5

709.3

709.3

708.3
706.0

705.3

705.0

705.0

705.2

706.6

709.9

710.3

709.9

709.7
708.8

706.9

710.4
710.0

708.0

708.9

709.78710.32

709.37709.98
709.38

708.78

709.78
710.39

710.41

709.80 708.72
709.27709.29

708.72

708.51

708.01 708.09
708.41708.98

708.95
708.34

708.32708.87

708.4

707.8

708.06708.65
707.4

707.79708.37

708.25

707.70707.54708.16

707.35
707.18

707.06

707.13

707.41707.98
707.94

707.32

706.7

707.24707.85
707.15

706.62 705.8

706.09706.60

706.61

706.03706.68

706.10 706.23

706.12

705.46706.01

705.4

705.15705.69
705.40

704.92

704.78
705.37
705.37

704.71

704.50

704.18
704.08

704.13
704.21704.86

704.94
704.34

703.8

704.45704.98

704.34704.89 703.5

704.08704.69

703.76

703.13

703.95
704.51

704.56

703.92
704.04704.61

702.86

703.64

703.03
703.62

703.01

703.57

703.09

702.6

702.43702.92

702.12

701.57
701.3

701.31
701.97
701.85

701.21

701.08

700.88
700.59

701.33

700.64
700.74

701.38

701.38

700.84

700.5

700.44700.96
699.7700.06

700.60
700.51

699.95
699.84700.42

699.75

699.60
699.02

699.02698.77 699.44

698.99

698.50

697.4

697.32697.83

697.92
697.43

696.97
696.59

696.08696.61

696.5

695.5

694.76695.34

695.56

695.00

694.84

694.72695.15

695.02

694.60

694.84

694.40

694.48

695.46

695.04
695.30

695.86

695.28
695.84695.17695.75

695.73
695.22

695.27695.70
695.54696.09

696.04

695.44

694.86695.39
695.16695.71

694.64695.32

695.87

695.46

695.63696.18

696.13

695.67

695.91696.50

696.64

695.98

695.82696.24

696.24

695.75

695.46695.87

695.39

694.88

695.57696.12

695.95

695.44

695.73696.33

697.26

696.80

696.60697.05

697.12

696.57

696.50696.85

696.61
697.14

697.19

696.72
696.62
697.08

696.67

696.68

696.46696.46

696.29696.52696.35
696.40696.58

696.79

696.39

696.91697.32

697.03
697.06697.17

697.0696.9696.7

695.3
696.6

697.0

696.8

697.30
696.93

697.03

696.97

697.36

697.79

697.36

697.25697.66
697.62

697.44

697.0

696.1

696.7

697.9

698.27

698.35

698.28

697.87

698.08698.48

698.82

698.39

696.5

696.9

699.09

699.35

699.24

698.81

699.91700.45

701.02

700.39

700.51
700.24

696.9
696.6

696.2

697.3697.2

698.1

699.2

700.4
699.7 701.38

701.62

701.58

700.99

702.35702.93

703.00

702.82

701.1

703.4

704.46

704.57
704.61

704.01

705.51706.09
706.09705.98

705.2

704.9

706.03706.68706.64
706.49

706.1

706.96

707.36

707.64

707.37

707.59

707.87

707.67

708.06

707.66

708.22
707.75707.73

706.9

709.02709.47

709.28
709.18708.7

709.26

709.31

709.18709.56

708.97

709.02

708.23

708.39

708.80

708.46

707.01

707.12

707.04707.40

706.04

706.08

706.29

705.93

705.11705.52
705.33

705.27

704.91

704.95

704.67705.17

705.17705.58
705.39

705.26

706.58

706.45

706.31

705.90

706.46706.96
707.28

707.42

706.71

706.71

707.24

707.0

706.6

706.2 705.4

704.1
702.8

701.4

700.7 700.0

698.4 696.8 696.3

696.5

695.9

695.6

696.3
698.4

699.3

699.89

698.0

696.6

697.3

697.7

699.5

699.2

697.5

698.7

698.7

697.9

699.3

699.7

698.5

698.9

700.6

701.1

699.6

699.1

699.5

699.6

699.9 700.04

699.5

698.9

700.4

701.3

701.2
700.6

701.4

702.7

703.5

702.2702.5

703.2

702.7

702.0

703.4

703.3

704.1

704.4

705.2

705.9

706.4

703.4

704.3

703.8

703.5

702.7

703.3

704.7

704.5

704.3
704.7

703.2

701.4

701.6

702.5

702.7

700.7

700.0

699.9

701.4

702.9
702.0

700.4

699.3

699.8

700.3

700.6

702.1

702.1

702.0

700.2

698.9

698.51

700.5

702.8

703.9

700.0

700.0

702.0

700.7

701.3
704.2

701.6

702.6

704.4

703.7

701.7

701.5

703.1

700.6

702.7

702.4

702.0

700.3

700.1

702.3

700.2

702.2

702.5 702.6

702.5

702.1

702.7

700.3

700.2

703.0

697.4

697.1 696.9

696.8
696.7

697.0

697.0

695.8

695.5

696.8

696.6

696.6

696.4
696.02

699.6 699.0

696.9

696.7696.3

696.3

698.6

698.8

698.9

696.4

695.4

696.1

696.6

697.7

699.0

698.0

699.0

701.6

704.09704.66

704.02704.60

703.71704.00704.52

702.87
703.47702.79703.34

702.73

702.16

702.20
702.24702.79

700.99

700.44

700.35

700.58701.08

700.61

700.22700.76
698.80

698.25

698.28699.62

700.08700.64

696.50

695.92

696.04

695.11695.13695.71
695.23

694.65

694.57
695.10

695.14

694.58

694.48

694.42

694.79
694.23

694.30694.75

694.39694.82

695.33695.84

695.84696.42

696.04

696.58698.28

697.74

697.57698.04

699.78
700.42

700.56

699.95

710.46
709.89709.80710.34

710.34

709.72

709.93
709.81

709.84
710.46

710.42

709.72
709.41710.07

709.62

709.06

708.91
709.51 708.73

708.46
709.00

708.98

708.40

707.97708.55

707.58708.18

707.53
708.09 707.39

707.49

708.06
708.04

707.45
707.03707.62

706.46707.04

706.91

706.30
705.85

705.80706.38 706.38

705.78
705.24705.84

704.78705.36

705.28
704.69

704.37
704.12
704.66

704.54

704.02
703.43

701.48702.06

701.30
701.89 700.90

699.12

705.12705.22705.78
706.95

706.48

706.45707.05
707.10707.63

707.96

707.45

707.88
708.08708.64

709.58

709.00

709.13
709.90

710.21

710.00709.95

710.57
710.62710.08

710.05710.64

710.02710.55

710.19710.75

710.79

710.22
710.04710.56710.19710.62

710.62

710.18

709.83

709.74710.29

709.59710.05

709.41709.83709.61

709.99

710.22
710.48711.00

710.96

710.46

710.95

710.38

710.40710.86

710.63

710.04

710.55

709.95

709.96
710.56710.54

709.98710.02710.60

710.63

709.45

708.98709.47

709.99

709.53709.72

710.41710.94

710.41710.99 710.19710.75

710.75
710.14

710.17710.80
710.00

710.03710.49

710.59

710.07

710.08

709.60

709.19709.66

709.46
709.05

709.24

708.78

707.24

706.96707.20
707.32707.04707.03

707.55708.08

708.96709.49

709.35

708.85

709.26709.81

710.01
709.44709.63710.14

710.28

709.72

709.72710.29

710.36710.94

710.42711.00

710.09710.66

711.4

710.7

710.24

709.68

709.02709.56

707.75708.31

707.59708.12
707.67

707.41
707.41707.98

707.66707.94
707.96
708.04708.22

704.56
703.93

704.54

703.94

259.80'

122.20'

52.9'

52.48'

258.63'

151.11'

15
'

15'

20'

S
0
6
°
4
8
'
5
7
"
E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E
40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

5" 4"
5"

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10612
STORM MH
RIM=702.91

IE 18" RCP SE=698.61
IE 27" RCP SW=698.61

#10688
STORM INLET

RIM=701.11
IE 12" RCP SW=698.01

#10681
STORM MH
RIM=701.25

IE 18" RCP NW=697.10
IE 27" RCP SE=697.10

IE 12" RCP NE=±697.95

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10657
SANITARY MH

RIM=699.90
IE 8" PVC SW=693.02

STUB, NE

#10629
STORM INLET

RIM=705.18
IE 24" RCP NE=698.28

IE 12" RCP S=698.28

#10634
STORM INLET
RIM=702.01
IE 12" RCP N=699.01

#10640
STORM INLET

RIM=700.53
IE 12" RCP NE=697.43

#10735
STORM INLET

RIM=703.53
IE 15" RCP NE=696.73
IE 12" RCP SW=696.93

#10734
STORM INLET

RIM=699.72
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.92

#10731
STORM INLET

RIM=698.96
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.41

#10727
STORM INLET
RIM=699.06
IE 15" RCP NE=694.46
IE 12" RCP S=694.46

#10730
STORM INLET

RIM=700.00
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=693.30

#10726
STORM MH
RIM=697.71
IE 18" RCP SE=692.56
IE 15" RCP SW=692.56

#10723
STORM INLET
RIM=697.87
IE 12" RCP E=692.25

#10722
STORM INLET
RIM=697.86
IE 12" RCP N=690.64
IE 18" RCP E=690.64
IE 18" RCP NW=691.56
IE 12" RCP W=691.56

#10237
STORM INLET
RIM=695.04
IE 12" RCP S=691.52

#10719
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=697.52
TP 8" WM NE,SW=690.72

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

REMOVE EXISTING
CONCRETE
FOUNDATIONS (TYP.)

GROUT FILL AND
CAP END OF

EXISTING STORM
SEWER

GROUT FILL AND
CAP END OF

EXISTING STORM
SEWER

REMOVE EXISTING
TREES

EXISTING TREES
TO REMAIN AND BE
PROTECTED

REMOVE STORM
SEWER (TYP.)

REMOVE STORM
STRUCTURE (TYP.)

REMOVE WATER
MAIN (TYP.)

THERE IS TO BE
NO GRADING
IN SETBACK AREA

EXISTING TREES TO BE
PRESERVED AND BE
PROTECTED (TYP.)

DEMOLITION PLANHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. THE EXTENT OF DEMOLITION WORK IS AS GENERALLY SHOWN ON
THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. SPECIFIC DEMOLITION
PROCESSES OR PROCEDURES FOR DEMOLITION AND
STRUCTURAL CONSIDERATIONS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
OTHERS. DEMOLITION INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO,
REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OFFSITE OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

 FOUNDATIONS, AND SUPPORTING WALLS AND SLABS
 UTILITIES
 CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS

2. ALL PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED ADJACENT TO PAVEMENT THAT
IS TO REMAIN SHALL BE SAWCUT FULL DEPTH AT THE EDGES
PRIOR TO REMOVAL TO OBTAIN A "CLEAN" JOINT WHERE IT
ABUTS NEW CURB OR PAVEMENT.

3. CONTRACTOR MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM CIVIL ENGINEER
AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER FOR THE MATERIAL TYPE AND
USE IF CONTRACTOR DESIRES TO REUSE DEMOLISHED SITE
PAVEMENT AS STRUCTURAL FILL.

4. STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED SHALL BE VACATED AND
DISCONTINUED FROM USE PRIOR TO START OF WORK.  OWNER
ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ACTUAL CONDITION OF
STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED.  CONDITIONS EXISTING AT
TIME OF INSPECTION FOR BIDDING PURPOSES WILL BE
MAINTAINED BY OWNER IN SO FAR AS PRACTICABLE. HOWEVER,
VARIATIONS WITHIN THE STRUCTURES MAY OCCUR BY OWNER'S
REMOVAL AND SALVAGE OPERATIONS PRIOR TO START OF
DEMOLITION WORK.

5. ITEMS OF SALVAGEABLE VALUE TO CONTRACTOR MAY BE
REMOVED AS WORK PROGRESSES AND AS APPROVED BY THE
OWNER.   SALVAGED ITEMS MUST BE TRANSPORTED FROM THE
SITE AS THEY ARE REMOVED.  STORAGE OR SALE OF REMOVED
ITEMS ON SITE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

6. CONDUCT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS AND REMOVAL OF DEBRIS IN
SUCH A MANNER TO ENSURE MINIMUM INTERFERENCE WITH
ROADS, STREETS, WALKS AND OTHER ADJACENT FACILITIES.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF
BUILDINGS, PAVEMENTS AND UTILITIES TO REMAIN FROM ANY
DAMAGE AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING THE
SAME.

8. EXISTING UTILITIES, WHICH DO NOT SOLEY SERVICE
STRUCTURES BEING DEMOLISHED, ARE TO BE KEPT IN SERVICE
AND PROTECTED AGAINST DAMAGE DURING DEMOLITION
OPERATIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE FOR SHUT-OFF OF
UTILITIES SERVING STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TURNING OFF,
DISCONNECTING, AND SEALING INDICATED UTILITIES BEFORE
STARTING DEMOLITION OPERATIONS.

9. EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE ABANDONED ARE TO BE CAPPED AT
BOTH ENDS AND FILLED WITH FA-1 OR APPROVED EQUAL.  ALL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES TO BE REMOVED ARE TO HAVE THEIR
TRENCHES BACKFILLED WITH ENGINEERED FILL OR SELECT
EXCAVATED MATERIAL, AS APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER, TO 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.

10. ALL PRIVATE UTILITIES (ELECTRIC, CABLE, TELEPHONE, FIBER
OPTIC, GAS) SHALL BE REMOVED AND RELOCATED       PER THE
UTILITY OWNER AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY'S REQUIREMENTS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND PROTECT EXISTING
UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD UTILITIES DURING
CONSTRUCTION. UTILITY PROTECTION SHALL BE COORDINATED
WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY OWNER AND THE GOVERNING
MUNICIPALITY. DAMAGED CABLES/CONDUITS SHALL BE
REPLACED IMMEDIATELY.  ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES TO
REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT THE
CONSTRUCTION PROCESS. ALL DAMAGED STRUCTURES SHALL
BE REPLACED IN-KIND AND THEIR REPLACEMENT COST SHALL BE
CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

12. REMOVAL, ABANDOMENT, AND RELOCATION OF EXISTING
UTILITIES SHALL BE COMPLETED AS GENERALLY DEPICTED ON
THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE RELOCATIONS
WITH THE UTILITY OWNER. CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE
DISRUPTION OF SERVICE AND SHALL WORK WITH UTILITY OWNER
TO MAINTAIN AN ACCEPTABLE LEVEL OF SERVICE.

13. USE WATER SPRINKLING, TEMPORARY ENCLOSURES, AND OTHER
SUITABLE METHODS TO MINIMIZE DUST AND DIRT FROM RISING
AND SCATTERING IN THE AIR. COMPLY WITH ALL GOVERNING
REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION.

14. DEMOLITION DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND
DISPOSED OF IN A LEGAL MANNER.

15. COMPLETELY FILL BELOW-GRADE AREAS AND VOIDS RESULTING
FROM DEMOLITION TO THE FINAL LINES AND GRADES SHOWN ON
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE
IDOT APPROVED AGGREGATE (CA-6) OR APPROVED EQUAL.

16. SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR INFORMATION ON LANDSCAPE AND
TREE PROTECTION, PRESERVATION, AND REMOVAL.

17. EXISTING MONITORING WELLS ARE TO BE REMOVED AS
NECESSARY AND SEALED BY STATE LICENSED WELL DRILLER
PER ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH REQUIREMENTS
AND/OR LOCAL/COUNTY REQUIREMENTS.

18. THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT INCLUDE THE REMOVAL OF
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS. SHOULD UNDERGROUND
STORAGE TANKS BE ENCOUNTERED, CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT
OWNER AND ENGINEER TO DETERMINE RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ANY ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION OR REMOVAL WORK AS
NECESSARY. ANY REMOVAL OF UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS
MUST BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE
STANDARDS.

DEMOLITION LEGEND

EXISTING CONCRETE  TO BE REMOVED

MISCELLANEOUS EXISTING ITEM TO BE REMOVED

MISCELLANEOUS ITEM TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVEDX

PROPOSED
SITE

SITE  BY
OTHERS



103.06'

N

4

8

°

1

4

'

4

8

"

W

66.67'

S

5

5

°

3

5

'

3

5

"

W

46.27'
S

 

6

5

°

1

2

'
2

9

"

 

W

131.88'
S

6

7

°

5

9

'
0

4

"

W

80
'

S

3

9

°

0

1

'

2

0

"

W

S
.
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
9
0
'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

15
'

15'

20'

S
0
6
°
4
8
'
5
7
"
E

A=40.32'    R=21.97'
CB=N41°34'57"W

A
=2

21
.2

7'
R

=3
01

.1
8'

C
B

=N
05

°

54
'0

1"
W

A
=1

91
.9

7'
R

=2
6 1

.1
8 '

C
B

=S
05

°
54

'3
2"

E

A=24.53'    R=64.00'
CB=N04°09'51"E

N26° 27' 29"W

21.76'

S26° 27' 29"E

22.02'

N00° 02' 17"W

105.20'

N89° 55' 45"E

37.96'

17.27'

51.66'

40.00'

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E
40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

R=780.00' A=206.41'

C

B

=

N

5

5

°

4

9

'

3

9

"

W

C

B

=

S

 

4

8

°

 

5

6

'

 

3

7

"

 

W

R=459.34'

A=168.33'

R=402.50' A=295.35'
C

B

=

N

6

9

°

1

6

'
0

5

"

W

A=40.77'

286.66'  S89°57'43"W

1
1
1
.
6
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

289.92'  S89°57'43"W

1
5
2
.
7
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

15 15
4 13

1011

11

R4.5'
 (TYP.)

R10'
 (TYP.)

R3'

R3'

R3'
 (TYP.)

19.5'
(TYP.)

25'
(TYP.)

19'
(TYP.)

19'
(TYP.)

25'
(TYP.)

17.5'
(TYP.)

2'

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

TRASH ENCLOSURE
SEE ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR DETAILS

25.5'
F-B

26'

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

ACCESSIBLE
PARKING STALL

WITH ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN AND

$250 FINE SIGN (TYP.)

MATCH EXISTING
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

9'
 (T

YP
.)

1' WIDE SEGMENTAL
BLOCK RETAINING
WALL (TYP.)
SEE
ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS FOR DETAILS.

32'
5'

19.5'12.5'

40'

4

1

11

8'
 (T

YP
.)

8'
 (T

YP
.)

R25'

R10'

R10'

R3' 41.69'

R1.1'

R1.1'

R10'

R3'

R25'

R25'

R10'

R3'

R4.5'

R225'

R10'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R4.5'

18
'

7.
02

'

20.2'

75.13'

25'

19.5'12.5'

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

25
'

5'

R50'

R200'

R3'
R3'

23'
2.2'

60.85'

S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

35
9.

70
'

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED

LAYOUT AND PAVING PLANHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

HOTEL USAGE SUMMARY

STANDARD STALLS =   90
ADA STALLS             =     5
TOTAL STALLS         =   95

REGULAR DUTY PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

PAVING LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
8" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT W/(6X6)/W2.9-W2.9)
W.W.F.
4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" HMA SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
2.5" HMA BINDER COURSE, IL 19, N50
10" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

5" P.C. CONCRETE W/ 6X6X2.9X2.9 W.W.M.
4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" HMA SURFACE COURSE, MIX C, N50
1.5" HMA BINDER COURSE, 19, N50
PRIME COAT, MC-30 AT 0.30 GAL / SY
8" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, CA-6

EMPLOYEES         =         5
NUMBER OF ROOMS = 101
FOOT PRINT OF
BUILDING               = 17,227 S.F.



707.86

707.33
707.47707.94

707.40707.95

708.2

708.6

709.1

708.7

709.2

707.6

706.8

710.7
710.0

710.5

709.3

709.3

708.3
706.0

705.3

705.0

705.0

705.2

706.6

709.9

710.3

709.9

709.7

708.8

706.9

710.4
710.0

708.0

708.9

709.78710.32

709.37709.98
709.38

708.78

709.78
710.39

710.41

709.80 708.72
709.27709.29

708.72

708.51

708.01 708.09
708.41708.98

708.95
708.34

708.32708.87

708.4

707.8

708.06708.65
707.4

707.79708.37

708.25

707.70707.54708.16

707.35
707.18

707.06

707.13

707.41707.98
707.94

707.32

706.7

707.24707.85
707.15

706.62 705.8

706.09706.60

706.61

706.03706.68

706.10 706.23

706.12

705.46706.01

705.4

705.15705.69
705.40

704.92

704.78
705.37
705.37

704.71

704.50

704.18
704.08

704.13
704.21704.86

704.94
704.34

703.8

704.45704.98

704.34704.89 703.5

704.08704.69

703.76

703.13

703.95
704.51

704.56

703.92
704.04704.61

702.86

703.64

703.03
703.62

703.01

703.57

703.09

702.6

702.43702.92

702.12

701.57
701.3

701.31
701.97
701.85

701.21

701.08

700.88
700.59

701.33

700.64
700.74

701.38

701.38

700.84

700.5

700.44700.96
699.7700.06

700.60
700.51

699.95
699.84700.42

699.75

699.60
699.02

699.02698.77 699.44

698.99

698.50

697.4

697.32697.83

697.92
697.43

696.97
696.59

696.08696.61

696.5

695.5

694.76695.34

695.56

695.00

694.84

694.72695.15

695.02

694.60

694.84

694.40

694.48

695.46

695.04
695.30

695.86

695.28
695.84695.17695.75

695.73
695.22

695.27695.70
695.54696.09

696.04

695.44

694.86695.39
695.16695.71

694.64695.32

695.87

695.46

695.63696.18

696.13

695.67

695.91696.50

696.64

695.98

695.82696.24

696.24

695.75

695.46695.87

695.39

694.88

695.57696.12

695.95

695.44

695.73696.33

697.26

696.80

696.60697.05

697.12

696.57

696.50696.85

696.61
697.14

697.19

696.72

696.62
697.08

696.67

696.68

696.46696.46

696.29696.52696.35
696.40696.58

696.79

696.39

696.91697.32

697.03
697.06697.17

697.0696.9696.7

695.3
696.6

697.0

696.8

697.30
696.93

697.03

696.97

697.36

697.79

697.36

697.25697.66
697.62

697.44

697.0

696.1

696.7

697.9

698.27

698.35

698.28

697.87

698.08698.48

698.82

698.39

696.5

696.9

699.09

699.35

699.24

698.81

699.91700.45

701.02

700.39

700.51
700.24

696.9
696.6

696.2

697.3697.2

698.1

699.2

700.4
699.7 701.38

701.62

701.58

700.99

702.35702.93

703.00

702.82

701.1

703.4

704.46

704.57
704.61

704.01

705.51706.09
706.09705.98

705.2

704.9

706.03706.68706.64
706.49

706.1

706.96

707.36

707.64

707.37

707.59

707.87

707.67

708.06

707.66

708.22
707.75707.73

706.9

709.02709.47

709.28
709.18708.7

709.26

709.31

709.18709.56

708.97

709.02

708.23

708.39

708.80

708.46

707.01

707.12

707.04707.40

706.04

706.08

706.29

705.93

705.11705.52
705.33

705.27

704.91

704.95

704.67705.17

705.17705.58
705.39

705.26

706.58

706.45

706.31

705.90

706.46706.96
707.28

707.42

706.71

706.71

707.24

707.0

706.6

706.2 705.4

704.1
702.8

701.4

700.7 700.0

698.4 696.8 696.3

696.5

695.9

695.6

696.3
698.4

699.3

699.89

698.0

696.6

697.3

697.7

699.5

699.2

697.5

698.7

698.7

697.9

699.3

699.7

698.5

698.9

700.6

701.1

699.6

699.1

699.5

699.6

699.9 700.04

699.5

698.9

700.4

701.3

701.2
700.6

701.4

702.7

703.5

702.2702.5

703.2

702.7

702.0

703.4

703.3

704.1

704.4

705.2

705.9

706.4

703.4

704.3

703.8

703.5

702.7

703.3

704.7

704.5

704.3
704.7

703.2

701.4

701.6

702.5

702.7

700.7

700.0

699.9

701.4

702.9
702.0

700.4

699.3

699.8

700.3

700.6

702.1

702.1

702.0

700.2

698.9

698.51

700.5

702.8

703.9

700.0

700.0

702.0

700.7

701.3
704.2

701.6

702.6

704.4

703.7

701.7

701.5

703.1

700.6

702.7

702.4

702.0

700.3

700.1

702.3

700.2

702.2

702.5 702.6

702.5

702.1

702.7

700.3

700.2

703.0

697.4

697.1 696.9

696.8
696.7

697.0

697.0

695.8

695.5

696.8

696.6

696.6

696.4
696.02

699.6 699.0

696.9

696.7696.3

696.3

698.6

698.8

698.9

696.4

695.4

696.1

696.6

697.7

699.0

698.0

699.0

701.6

704.09704.66

704.02704.60

703.71704.00704.52

702.87
703.47702.79703.34

702.73

702.16

702.20
702.24702.79

700.99

700.44

700.35

700.58701.08

700.61

700.22700.76
698.80

698.25

698.28699.62

700.08700.64

696.50

695.92

696.04

695.11695.13695.71
695.23

694.65

694.57
695.10

695.14

694.58

694.48

694.42

694.79
694.23

694.30694.75

694.39694.82

695.33695.84

695.84696.42

696.04

696.58698.28

697.74

697.57698.04

699.78
700.42

700.56

699.95

710.46
709.89709.80710.34

710.34

709.72

709.93
709.81

709.84
710.46

710.42

709.72
709.41710.07

709.62

709.06

708.91
709.51 708.73

708.46
709.00

708.98

708.40

707.97708.55

707.58708.18

707.53
708.09 707.39

707.49
708.06

708.04

707.45
707.03707.62

706.46707.04

706.91

706.30
705.85

705.80706.38 706.38

705.78
705.24705.84

704.78705.36

705.28
704.69

704.37
704.12
704.66

704.54

704.02
703.43

701.48702.06

701.30
701.89 700.90

699.12

705.12705.22705.78
706.95

706.48

706.45707.05
707.10707.63

707.96

707.45

707.88
708.08708.64

709.58

709.00

709.13
709.90

710.21

710.00709.95

710.57
710.62710.08

710.05710.64

710.02710.55

710.19710.75

710.79

710.22
710.04710.56710.19710.62

710.62

710.18

709.83

709.74710.29

709.59710.05

709.41709.83709.61

709.99

710.22
710.48711.00

710.96

710.46

710.95

710.38

710.40710.86

710.63

710.04

710.55

709.95

709.96
710.56710.54

709.98710.02710.60

710.63

709.45

708.98709.47

709.99

709.53709.72

710.41710.94

710.41710.99 710.19710.75

710.75
710.14

710.17710.80
710.00

710.03710.49

710.59

710.07

710.08

709.60

709.19709.66

709.46
709.05

709.24

708.78

707.24

706.96707.20
707.32707.04707.03

707.55708.08

708.96709.49

709.35

708.85

709.26709.81

710.01
709.44709.63710.14

710.28

709.72

709.72710.29

710.36710.94

710.42711.00

710.09710.66

711.4

710.7

710.24

709.68

709.02709.56

707.75708.31

707.59708.12
707.67

707.41
707.41707.98

707.66707.94
707.96
708.04708.22

704.56
703.93

704.54

703.94

S
0
6
°
4
8
'
5
7
"
E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E
40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

#10166
STORM INLET
RIM=703.63
IE 18" RCP N=698.93
IE 24" RCP E=693.67
IE 15" RCP SW=695.73
IE 18" RCP W=695.73

#10769
STORM INLET
RIM=699.66
IE 30" RCP E=692.11
IE 24" RCP W=692.11
IE 21" RCP S=692.31

#10800
STORM INLET
RIM=694.10
IE 18" RCP N=689.55
IE 36" RCP E=689.45
IE 18" RCP S=690.10
IE 30" RCP W=689.45

#10288
STORM INLET
RIM=694.61
IE 18" RCP N,S,W=690.51

#10282
STORM INLET
RIM=694.77
IE 18" RCP E,W=690.77

#10322
STORM INLET
RIM=695.28
IE 12" RCP NE, S=691.73

#10316
STORM INLET
RIM=694.76
IE 18" RCP N=690.76
IE 12" RCP W=690.76

#10362
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=696.05
TP 12" WM NE,SW,NW=688.90#10376

STORM INLET
RIM=694.77

IE 12" RCP N=691.87
BOTTOM = 689.57

#10389
STORM INLET
RIM=697.25
IE 12" RCP NW, SE=691.65

#10388
STORM INLET
RIM=697.81
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=691.26
IE 12" RCP SE=691.26

#10412
STORM MH
RIM=699.06
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=692.31
IE 12" RCP SE=692.31

#10424
STORM INLET
RIM=700.38
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=693.18
IE 12" RCP SE=693.18

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10444
STORM MH
RIM=702.17
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=694.07
IE 12" RCP SE=696.17

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10458
STORM MH
RIM=704.60
IE 36" RCP NE=694.90
IE 15" RCP SW=694.90

#10467
STORM MH
RIM=706.46
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=695.71
IE 12" RCP SE=697.76

#10476
STORM INLET
RIM=706.82
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=696.62

#10531
STORM INLET

RIM=704.55
IE 27" RCP NE=699.60
IE 24" RCP SW=699.60

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10012
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=708.18
TP 12" WM N-S, E-W=701.98

#11041
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=709.66
TP 6-8" WM E-W=702.26

#11014
STORM MH
RIM=708.94

IE 12" RCP N=704.74

#10042
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=710.31
TP 12" WM N-S=704.11

#10933
STORM INLET

RIM=707.05
IE 24" RCP E=697.15

IE 24" RCP SW=697.15
BOTTOM=695.05

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

F/F=704.20

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 700.0
B/W 696.5

END OF WALL
T/W 697.5
B/W 697.5

T/W 698.0
B/W 696.5

T/W 700.25
B/W 696.75

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 700.5
B/W 697.0

END OF WALL
T/W 703.5
B/W 703.5

END OF WALL
T/W 699.0
B/W 699.0

END OF WALL
T/W 697.0
B/W 697.0

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 702.75
B/W 699.25

T/W 699.0
B/W 697.0

702
701

700

699

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

703.20

696704

704

T/W 703.5
B/W 700.0

700

702
701

706.60

F/F=704.00

709

708

707 706

704

70
3

705

NO GRADING IN
SETBACK AREA

GRADING PLANHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

GRADING NOTES:

1.  ALL PAVEMENT SPOT GRADE ELEVATIONS AND
RIM ELEVATIONS WITHIN OR ALONG CURB AND
GUTTER REFER TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT
ELEVATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2.  ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN DEPICT FINISHED
GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
SUBTRACT TOPSOIL THICKNESS OR PAVEMENT
SECTION TO ESTABLISH SUBGRADE
ELEVATIONS.

3.  PROVIDE 1.50% CROSS SLOPE AND 4.00%
MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE ON ALL
SIDEWALKS AND PEDESTRIAN PATHS UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED. PLEASE NOTE THAT
THE ILLINOIS ACCESSIBILITY CODE REQUIRES
A MAXIMUM CONSTRUCTED CROSS SLOPE OF
2.00% AND LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 5.00%.

A A

SECTION A-A
N.T.S.

HWL ELEV. 696.5

BOTTOM OF BASIN
ELEV. 694.5

RETAINING WALL

E/P 699.75

T/C 700.25

B/W 696.75

T/W 700.25

SEE SECTION
ON THIS SHEET



INLET FILTER
BASKET (TYP.)

SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

F/F=704.20

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 700.0
B/W 696.5

END OF WALL
T/W 697.5
B/W 697.5

T/W 698.0
B/W 696.5

T/W 700.25
B/W 696.75

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 700.5
B/W 697.0

END OF WALL
T/W 703.5
B/W 703.5

END OF WALL
T/W 699.0
B/W 699.0

END OF WALL
T/W 697.0
B/W 697.0

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 702.75
B/W 699.25

T/W 699.0
B/W 697.0

702
701

700

699

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

703.20

696704

704

T/W 703.5
B/W 700.0

700

702
701

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

#10166
STORM INLET
RIM=703.63
IE 18" RCP N=698.93
IE 24" RCP E=693.67
IE 15" RCP SW=695.73
IE 18" RCP W=695.73

#10769
STORM INLET
RIM=699.66
IE 30" RCP E=692.11
IE 24" RCP W=692.11
IE 21" RCP S=692.31

#10800
STORM INLET
RIM=694.10
IE 18" RCP N=689.55
IE 36" RCP E=689.45
IE 18" RCP S=690.10
IE 30" RCP W=689.45

#10288
STORM INLET
RIM=694.61
IE 18" RCP N,S,W=690.51

#10282
STORM INLET
RIM=694.77
IE 18" RCP E,W=690.77

#10322
STORM INLET
RIM=695.28
IE 12" RCP NE, S=691.73

#10316
STORM INLET
RIM=694.76
IE 18" RCP N=690.76
IE 12" RCP W=690.76

#10362
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=696.05
TP 12" WM NE,SW,NW=688.90#10376

STORM INLET
RIM=694.77

IE 12" RCP N=691.87
BOTTOM = 689.57

#10389
STORM INLET
RIM=697.25
IE 12" RCP NW, SE=691.65

#10388
STORM INLET
RIM=697.81
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=691.26
IE 12" RCP SE=691.26

#10412
STORM MH
RIM=699.06
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=692.31
IE 12" RCP SE=692.31

#10424
STORM INLET
RIM=700.38
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=693.18
IE 12" RCP SE=693.18

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10444
STORM MH
RIM=702.17
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=694.07
IE 12" RCP SE=696.17

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10458
STORM MH
RIM=704.60
IE 36" RCP NE=694.90
IE 15" RCP SW=694.90

#10467
STORM MH
RIM=706.46
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=695.71
IE 12" RCP SE=697.76

#10476
STORM INLET
RIM=706.82
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=696.62

#10531
STORM INLET

RIM=704.55
IE 27" RCP NE=699.60
IE 24" RCP SW=699.60

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10012
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=708.18
TP 12" WM N-S, E-W=701.98

#11041
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=709.66
TP 6-8" WM E-W=702.26

#11014
STORM MH
RIM=708.94

IE 12" RCP N=704.74

#10042
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=710.31
TP 12" WM N-S=704.11

#10933
STORM INLET

RIM=707.05
IE 24" RCP E=697.15

IE 24" RCP SW=697.15
BOTTOM=695.05

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

707.86

707.33
707.47707.94

707.40707.95

708.2

708.6

709.1

708.7

709.2

707.6

706.8

710.7
710.0

710.5

709.3

709.3

708.3
706.0

705.3

705.0

705.0

705.2

706.6

709.9

710.3

709.9

709.7
708.8

706.9

710.4
710.0

708.0

708.9

709.78710.32

709.37709.98
709.38

708.78

709.78
710.39

710.41

709.80 708.72
709.27709.29

708.72

708.51

708.01 708.09
708.41708.98

708.95
708.34

708.32708.87

708.4

707.8

708.06708.65
707.4

707.79708.37

708.25

707.70707.54708.16

707.35
707.18

707.06

707.13

707.41707.98
707.94

707.32

706.7

707.24707.85
707.15

706.62 705.8

706.09706.60

706.61

706.03706.68

706.10 706.23

706.12

705.46706.01

705.4

705.15705.69
705.40

704.92

704.78
705.37
705.37

704.71

704.50

704.18
704.08

704.13
704.21704.86

704.94
704.34

703.8

704.45704.98

704.34704.89 703.5

704.08704.69

703.76

703.13

703.95
704.51

704.56

703.92
704.04704.61

702.86

703.64

703.03
703.62

703.01

703.57

703.09

702.6

702.43702.92

702.12

701.57
701.3

701.31
701.97
701.85

701.21

701.08

700.88
700.59

701.33

700.64
700.74

701.38

701.38

700.84

700.5

700.44700.96
699.7700.06

700.60
700.51

699.95
699.84700.42

699.75

699.60
699.02

699.02698.77 699.44

698.99

698.50

697.4

697.32697.83

697.92
697.43

696.97
696.59

696.08696.61

696.5

695.5

694.76695.34

695.56

695.00

694.84

694.72695.15

695.02

694.60

694.84

694.40

694.48

695.46

695.04
695.30

695.86

695.28
695.84695.17695.75

695.73
695.22

695.27695.70
695.54696.09

696.04

695.44

694.86695.39
695.16695.71

694.64695.32

695.87

695.46

695.63696.18

696.13

695.67

695.91696.50

696.64

695.98

695.82696.24

696.24

695.75

695.46695.87

695.39

694.88

695.57696.12

695.95

695.44

695.73696.33

697.26

696.80

696.60697.05

697.12

696.57

696.50696.85

696.61
697.14

697.19

696.72
696.62
697.08

696.67

696.68

696.46696.46

696.29696.52696.35
696.40696.58

696.79

696.39

696.91697.32

697.03
697.06697.17

697.0696.9696.7

695.3
696.6

697.0

696.8

697.30
696.93

697.03

696.97

697.36

697.79

697.36

697.25697.66
697.62

697.44

697.0

696.1

696.7

697.9

698.27

698.35

698.28

697.87

698.08698.48

698.82

698.39

696.5

696.9

699.09

699.35

699.24

698.81

699.91700.45

701.02

700.39

700.51
700.24

696.9
696.6

696.2

697.3697.2

698.1

699.2

700.4
699.7 701.38

701.62

701.58

700.99

702.35702.93

703.00

702.82

701.1

703.4

704.46

704.57
704.61

704.01

705.51706.09
706.09705.98

705.2

704.9

706.03706.68706.64
706.49

706.1

706.96

707.36

707.64

707.37

707.59

707.87

707.67

708.06

707.66

708.22
707.75707.73

706.9

709.02709.47

709.28
709.18708.7

709.26

709.31

709.18709.56

708.97

709.02

708.23

708.39

708.80

708.46

707.01

707.12

707.04707.40

706.04

706.08

706.29

705.93

705.11705.52
705.33

705.27

704.91

704.95

704.67705.17

705.17705.58
705.39

705.26

706.58

706.45

706.31

705.90

706.46706.96
707.28

707.42

706.71

706.71

707.24

707.0

706.6

706.2 705.4

704.1
702.8

701.4

700.7 700.0

698.4 696.8 696.3

696.5

695.9

695.6

696.3
698.4

699.3

699.89

698.0

696.6

697.3

697.7

699.5

699.2

697.5

698.7

698.7

697.9

699.3

699.7

698.5

698.9

700.6

701.1

699.6

699.1

699.5

699.6

699.9 700.04

699.5

698.9

700.4

701.3

701.2
700.6

701.4

702.7

703.5

702.2702.5

703.2

702.7

702.0

703.4

703.3

704.1

704.4

705.2

705.9

706.4

703.4

704.3

703.8

703.5

702.7

703.3

704.7

704.5

704.3
704.7

703.2

701.4

701.6

702.5

702.7

700.7

700.0

699.9

701.4

702.9
702.0

700.4

699.3

699.8

700.3

700.6

702.1

702.1

702.0

700.2

698.9

698.51

700.5

702.8

703.9

700.0

700.0

702.0

700.7

701.3
704.2

701.6

702.6

704.4

703.7

701.7

701.5

703.1

700.6

702.7

702.4

702.0

700.3

700.1

702.3

700.2

702.2

702.5 702.6

702.5

702.1

702.7

700.3

700.2

703.0

697.4

697.1 696.9

696.8
696.7

697.0

697.0

695.8

695.5

696.8

696.6

696.6

696.4
696.02

699.6 699.0

696.9

696.7696.3

696.3

698.6

698.8

698.9

696.4

695.4

696.1

696.6

697.7

699.0

698.0

699.0

701.6

704.09704.66

704.02704.60

703.71704.00704.52

702.87
703.47702.79703.34

702.73

702.16

702.20
702.24702.79

700.99

700.44

700.35

700.58701.08

700.61

700.22700.76
698.80

698.25

698.28699.62

700.08700.64

696.50

695.92

696.04

695.11695.13695.71
695.23

694.65

694.57
695.10

695.14

694.58

694.48

694.42

694.79
694.23

694.30694.75

694.39694.82

695.33695.84

695.84696.42

696.04

696.58698.28

697.74

697.57698.04

699.78
700.42

700.56

699.95

710.46
709.89709.80710.34

710.34

709.72

709.93
709.81

709.84
710.46

710.42

709.72
709.41710.07

709.62

709.06

708.91
709.51 708.73

708.46
709.00

708.98

708.40

707.97708.55

707.58708.18

707.53
708.09 707.39

707.49

708.06
708.04

707.45
707.03707.62

706.46707.04

706.91

706.30
705.85

705.80706.38 706.38

705.78
705.24705.84

704.78705.36

705.28
704.69

704.37
704.12
704.66

704.54

704.02
703.43

701.48702.06

701.30
701.89 700.90

699.12

705.12705.22705.78
706.95

706.48

706.45707.05
707.10707.63

707.96

707.45

707.88
708.08708.64

709.58

709.00

709.13
709.90

710.21

710.00709.95

710.57
710.62710.08

710.05710.64

710.02710.55

710.19710.75

710.79

710.22
710.04710.56710.19710.62

710.62

710.18

709.83

709.74710.29

709.59710.05

709.41709.83709.61

709.99

710.22
710.48711.00

710.96

710.46

710.95

710.38

710.40710.86

710.63

710.04

710.55

709.95

709.96
710.56710.54

709.98710.02710.60

710.63

709.45

708.98709.47

709.99

709.53709.72

710.41710.94

710.41710.99 710.19710.75

710.75
710.14

710.17710.80
710.00

710.03710.49

710.59

710.07

710.08

709.60

709.19709.66

709.46
709.05

709.24

708.78

707.24

706.96707.20
707.32707.04707.03

707.55708.08

708.96709.49

709.35

708.85

709.26709.81

710.01
709.44709.63710.14

710.28

709.72

709.72710.29

710.36710.94

710.42711.00

710.09710.66

711.4

710.7

710.24

709.68

709.02709.56

707.75708.31

707.59708.12
707.67

707.41
707.41707.98

707.66707.94
707.96
708.04708.22

704.56
703.93

704.54

703.94

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

706.60

F/F=704.00

709

708

707 706

704

70
3

705

INLET FILTER
BASKET (TYP.)

SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

EROSION CONTROL PLANHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

SILT FENCE

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

INLET FILTER BASKET

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

1.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

2.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL SILT FENCE PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EARTHWORK.
CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN SILT FENCE AS SHOWN
AND INSTALL ADDITIONAL SILT FENCE WHEREVER
NECESSARY THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES TO MINIMIZE SOIL EROSION.

3.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON
ALL OPEN LID STRUCTURES.  SEE INLET
PROTECTION DETAIL ON SHEET C4.2.

4.  EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (ROLLMAX ERONET
S150 OR APPROVED EQUAL) SHALL BE PLACED ON
ALL AREAS WITH SIDE SLOPES OF 4:1 OR GREATER,
AND IN BOTTOM AND SIDE SLOPES OF SWALES
WHERE NOTED.

5.  ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
IN AND AROUND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND TO BE MAINTAINED
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES UNTIL
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE COMPLETED
AND THE SITE ADEQUATELY STABILIZED.

6.  EXISTING TREES TO BE PRESERVED AND
PROTECTED. SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR DETAILS.

RIPRAP



EROSION CONTROL DETAILSHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PLANSTABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PLAN



SL-1

SL-2

EX-2

SL-2

EX-2

EX-2

EX-2

EX-2

EX-1

EX-1

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

#10166
STORM INLET
RIM=703.63
IE 18" RCP N=698.93
IE 24" RCP E=693.67
IE 15" RCP SW=695.73
IE 18" RCP W=695.73

#10769
STORM INLET
RIM=699.66
IE 30" RCP E=692.11
IE 24" RCP W=692.11
IE 21" RCP S=692.31

#10800
STORM INLET
RIM=694.10
IE 18" RCP N=689.55
IE 36" RCP E=689.45
IE 18" RCP S=690.10
IE 30" RCP W=689.45

#10288
STORM INLET
RIM=694.61
IE 18" RCP N,S,W=690.51

#10282
STORM INLET
RIM=694.77
IE 18" RCP E,W=690.77

#10322
STORM INLET
RIM=695.28
IE 12" RCP NE, S=691.73

#10316
STORM INLET
RIM=694.76
IE 18" RCP N=690.76
IE 12" RCP W=690.76

#10362
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=696.05
TP 12" WM NE,SW,NW=688.90#10376

STORM INLET
RIM=694.77

IE 12" RCP N=691.87
BOTTOM = 689.57

#10389
STORM INLET
RIM=697.25
IE 12" RCP NW, SE=691.65

#10388
STORM INLET
RIM=697.81
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=691.26
IE 12" RCP SE=691.26

#10412
STORM MH
RIM=699.06
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=692.31
IE 12" RCP SE=692.31

#10424
STORM INLET
RIM=700.38
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=693.18
IE 12" RCP SE=693.18

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10444
STORM MH
RIM=702.17
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=694.07
IE 12" RCP SE=696.17

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10458
STORM MH
RIM=704.60
IE 36" RCP NE=694.90
IE 15" RCP SW=694.90

#10467
STORM MH
RIM=706.46
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=695.71
IE 12" RCP SE=697.76

#10476
STORM INLET
RIM=706.82
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=696.62

#10531
STORM INLET

RIM=704.55
IE 27" RCP NE=699.60
IE 24" RCP SW=699.60

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10012
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=708.18
TP 12" WM N-S, E-W=701.98

#11041
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=709.66
TP 6-8" WM E-W=702.26

#11014
STORM MH
RIM=708.94

IE 12" RCP N=704.74

#10042
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=710.31
TP 12" WM N-S=704.11

#10933
STORM INLET

RIM=707.05
IE 24" RCP E=697.15

IE 24" RCP SW=697.15
BOTTOM=695.05

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

103.06'

N

4

8

°

1

4

'

4

8

"

W

66.67'

S

5

5

°

3

5

'

3

5

"

W

46.27'
S

 

6

5

°

1

2

'
2

9

"

 

W

131.88'
S

6

7

°

5

9

'
0

4

"

W

80
'

S

3

9

°

0

1

'

2

0

"

W

S
.
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
9
0
'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

15
'

15'

20'

S
0
6
°
4
8
'
5
7
"
E

A=40.32'    R=21.97'
CB=N41°34'57"W

A
=2

21
.2

7'
R

=3
01

.1
8'

C
B

=N
05

°

54
'0

1"
W

A
=1

91
.9

7'
R

=2
6 1

.1
8 '

C
B

=S
05

°
54

'3
2"

E

A=24.53'    R=64.00'
CB=N04°09'51"E

N26° 27' 29"W

21.76'

S26° 27' 29"E

22.02'

N00° 02' 17"W

105.20'

N89° 55' 45"E

37.96'

17.27'

51.66'

40.00'

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

R=780.00' A=206.41'

C

B

=

N

5

5

°

4

9

'

3

9

"

W

C

B

=

S

 

4

8

°

 

5

6

'

 

3

7

"

 

W

R=459.34'

A=168.33'

R=402.50' A=295.35'

A=40.77'

286.66'  S89°57'43"W

1
1
1
.
6
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

289.92'  S89°57'43"W

1
5
2
.
7
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTION

6" FIRE

4" DOMESTIC

8" PRESSURE
CONNECTION

8"
 W

M

8" WM

6" WM

6" WM

8"
 W

M

F/F=704.20

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

30" ST

30" ST

36" S
T

IE 694.90

15" ST

6" PVC UNDERDRAIN
WITH CLEANOUTS

INSPECTION
SAN MANHOLE

15' PROPOSED
WATERMAIN
EASTMENT

36" ST

6" WM

8" ST

12" ST SAN SERVICE

CATCH BASIN

CATCH BASIN

ROOF DRAIN

ROOF DRAIN

ROOF DRAIN

UTILITY PLANHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

UTILITY NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION, INVERT, AND
SIZE OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO ORDERING
MATERIALS OR BEGINNING UTILITY WORK.  CONTRACTOR
TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES
IMMEDIATELY.

2. UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE, FRAME AND OPEN LID
STORM STRUCTURES IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE NEENAH
R-2502 WITH TYPE D LID OR APPROVED EQUAL, AND
FRAME AND CLOSED LID STORM STRUCTURES IN
PAVEMENT SHALL BE NEENAH R-1772 OR APPROVED
EQUAL.  FRAME AND OPEN LID STORM STRUCTURES IN
OPEN SPACE SHALL BE R-4340-B OR APPROVED EQUAL.
ALL FRAME AND GRATES SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL
MUNICIPALITY REQUIREMENTS.
FRAME AND CLOSED LID STORM STRUCTURES LOCATED
WITHIN AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL BE “NEENAH R-1772

WITH TYPE C LID (OR EQUIVALENT) WITH PERMA-GRIP
SURFACE. DRILL 1 - 1” DIAMETER LIFT HOLE INSTEAD OF A

STANDARD PICK HOLE.”

3. LIGHT POLES SHOWN FOR COORDINATION OR LOCATION
PURPOSES ONLY AND DO NOT REPRESENT ACTUAL SIZE.
SEE PLANS BY SITE LIGHTING CONSULTANT FOR SITE
LIGHTING INFORMATION.



CONSTRUCTION DETAILSHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

B6.12 CURB AND GUTTER

6" 7" 6"
REINFORCEMENT

C
LR2"

(MIN.)
6"4"5"5"5"

EXPANSION DOWEL

AGGREGATE BASE (CA-6)

M
IN

.
4"

8" M
IN

.
6 

3
4"

5 
1 4"

3/4" PITCH

REVERSE PITCH
C & G

R=3"

R=2"

6"

1 
1

2"

1'-0"

1'-7"

6"1"

DEPRESSED CURB WHERE
SHOWN ON PLAN.  FOR
SPECIAL DEPRESSED CURB
AT ALL ACCESSIBLE RAMPS
SEE CURB RAMP DETAIL.

NOTES:

1. REINFORCEMENT: PROVIDE 3 No.5 STEEL BARS, 10' LONG,
    CENTERED OVER ALL TRENCH CROSSINGS.

2. EXPANSION JOINT: PLACE AT ENDS OF ALL RADII, 5' ON EACH
    SIDE OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND AT 45' MAX. INTERVALS
    IN STRAIGHT CURB & GUTTER. PROVIDE No. 6x18" LONG SMOOTH
    STEEL DOWEL BARS WITH 1" DIA. GREASE CAP THRU EXPANSION
    JOINTS. (3/4" THICK BITUMINOUS FILLER MATERIAL).
3. CONTRACTION JOINT: PROVIDE 2" DEEP CONTRACTION JOINTS AT
    15' INTERVALS.
4. 2'-6" LONG TIE BAR ON 2'-6" CENTERS SHALL BE PROVIDED
    WHEN CURB IS ADJACENT TO P.C.C. PAVEMENT.
5. PROVIDE 2 NO. 6x2'-6" LONG TIE BARS TO CONNECT
    EXISTING AND NEW CURB AND GUTTER.

         RELATIVE ELEVATIONS

FA
C

E
O

F 
C

U
R

B

BA
C

K
O

F 
C

U
R

B

ED
G

E 
O

F
PA

VE
M

EN
T

MAINTAIN ASPHALT
SURFACE 

1
4" ABOVE

GUTTER FLAG

      STANDARD PITCH             REVERSE PITCH

0.00 0.00

-1/4"
(-0.021)

-1"
(-0.083)

+5"
(+0.417)

+1/4"
(+0.021)

+1"
(+0.083)

+7"
(+0.583)

E/P

GUTTER
FLAG

T/C

FLOW
LINE

CONTRACTION JOINT DETAIL EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL

1
8" TOOLED JOINT (MIN.)

NOTE:

1 
1

4" PREMOLDED FILLER

JOINT SEALANT
HOLD DOWN 0.125"

1
8" R

1
2"

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS, CONTRACTION JOINTS TO BE 5'-0" O.C.
AND EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE 40'-0" O.C. MAX., OR AT BACK OF CURB, CHANGE
OF DIRECTION, OTHER WALK, UTILITY APPURTENANCE, OR FACE OF STRUCTURE.

1
8" R

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
(TYPICAL)

4" AGGREGATE BASE (CA-6)

5" 4000 P.S.I. AIR ENTRAINED
CONCRETE (TYPICAL)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK JOINTS ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN

WITH $250 FINE SIGN

MUTCD R7-8, 12"x18"

IL. STD. R7-1101, 12"x6"

ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL DETAIL

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN (TYP.)
WITH $250 FINE SIGN MOUNTED
FOUR FEET (4') FROM FINISHED
GRADE TO BOTTOM OF SIGN.
SIGN TO BE PLACED A MAXIMUM
OF 5' BEHIND BACK OF CURB, OR
AT EDGE OF PAVEMENT AS
ALTERNATE.
MUTCD R7-8, 12" X 18"
IL. STD. R7-1101, 12" X 6"

12" PAINTED YELLOW
STRIPE @ 3'-0" CTRS

4" YELLOW
PAINTED
EDGE LINE

YELLOW SYMBOL
CENTERED IN STALL

18
'-0

"

8'-0" 8'-0"

LONGITUDINAL SECTION

END VIEW

PIPE
DIA. WALL A B C D E R SLOPE

12" 2" 4" 2'-0"

15"

18"

21"

24"

2'-0" 9"

6" 2'-3" 3'-10" 6'-1" 2'-6" 11"

9"

3"

9"

2'-3" 3'-10"

2'-11" 3'-2"

2'-6"

6'-1"

6'-1"

3'-0"

3'-6"

4'-0"

12"

13"

14"

D
C B

PI
PE

 D
IA

.

WALL

WALL 3"

3"

A
18

"

8"

E

W
AL

L

PIPE

DIA.

PLAN

R

END CONNECTION
TO FIT PIPE USED

STANDARD REINFORCEMENT
FOR CIRCULAR CLASS III,
WALL B REINFORCED
CONCRETE PIPE

2-#4 BAR

END BLOCK
CAST SEPARATE

SAME REINFORCEMENT
AS INNER CAGE

2
1

4"

2
1

2"

2
3

4"

9
1

2" 3'-7
1

2" 6'-1
1

2"

NOTES:

1. PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION
   SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE
   REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO M-170 CLASS III,
   WALL B REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE.

2. LENGTHS OF PIPE WHICH TERMINATE WITH
   A FLARED END SECTION INCLUDE THE
   LENGTH OF THE FLARED END SECTION.

COORDINATE POINT OR
DIMENSIONED LOCATION
OR AS SHOWN ON PLANS

27"

30"

33"

36"

42"

48"

54"

60"

66"

72"

78"

84"

3
1

4"

3
1

2"

3
3

4"
4"

4
1

2"
5"

5
1

2"
6"

6
1

2"
7"

7
1

2"
8"

10
1

2"
12"

13
1

2"
15"

21"

24"

27"

35"

30"

36"

36"

36"

4'-0"

4'-6"

4'-10
1

2"
5'-3"

5'-3"

6'-0"

5'-5"

5'-0"

6'-0"

6'-6"

7'-6"

7'-6
1

2"

4'-0
7

8" 6'-0
7

8"

6'-1
1

2"

6'-1
3

4"

8'-1
3

4"

8'-1
3

4"
8'-2"

8'-2"

8'-4"

8'-3"

8'-3"

8'-3"

9'-3"

9'-3
1

2"

4'-6"

5'-0"

5'-6"

6'-0"

6'-6"

7'-0"

7'-6"

8'-0"

8'-6"

9'-0"

9'-6"

10'-0"

14
1

2"
15"

17
1

2"
20"

22"

22"

24"

*

*

*

*

*

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

2.4:1

2:1

2:1

2.26:1

2.12:1

1.94:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

* RADIUS AS FURNISHED BY MANUFACTURER

25
1

2"

19
3

4"

39
1

4"

34
3

4"
35"

26"

35"

39"

27"

21"

21"

21"

WALL

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

APRON 
SIZE

V-BAR
SIZE

H-BAR
SIZE

NO. OF
H-BARS
REQ'D

BOLT
DIA

"A"
DIM

INCHES INCHES

12 3

NOTES:
1.  BARS AND PLATES ARE HOT-ROLLED STEEL.
2. BARS, PLATES AND PIPE ARE FINISHED

  WITH 2 COATS OF ALUMINUM PAINT.
3. BOLTS ARE GALVANIZED.

PI
PE

 D
IA

.

WALL

A

PLAN

6" TYP.

6"

6"

MAX

24"

H-BARS

V-BARS

LONGITUDINAL SECTION

5
8 DIA

1
2 DIA 1

2 4

BOLT TO APRON 6" FROM
EDGE OF CONCRETE
3 BOLT PLATES ARE
REQUIRED - 1/4"X4"X10"

GRATE FOR FLARED END SECTION

R
O

U
N

D
   

  P
IP

E 
   

 A
PR

O
N

S

15

18

21

24

27

30

36

42

48

54

60

66

72

84

90

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

5

5

6

6

7

7

5
8 DIA

5
8 DIA

5
8 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

1  DIA 

1  DIA

1  DIA

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
2 DIA

1
2 DIA

1
2 DIA

5
8 DIA

5
8 DIA

5
8 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

1
2

1
2

1
2

1
2

1
2

1
2

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

5

5

8

8

8

8

8

8

9

10

14

4
1

2

4
1

2

5
1

2

5
1

2

EROSION CONTROL FOR FLARED END SECTION DETAIL

SECTION A-A SECTION B-B

PLAN

B

A

B

A

NEW FLARED END SECTION

SEE PLANS FOR SIZE

TYPAR # 3401  GEOTEXTILE

OR APPROVED EQUAL

4" MIN.

STONE RIP-RAP

TYPAR #3401 GEOTEXTILE

OR APPROVED EQUAL

4" MINIMUM

STONE RIP-RAP

TYPAR #3401  GEOTEXTILE

OR APPROVED EQUAL

4" MIN.

STONE RIP-RAP

EXTEND STONE RIP RAP TO

MATCH EXIST. GRADE OR 5'

MIN. BEYOND OUTFALL OPENING

2'-O"

MIN.

2'-0"

MIN.

12
"

NEW FLARED END SECTION

S

L
O

P

E

 
V

A

R

I
E

S

V

A

R

I

E

S

V

A

R

I

E

S

CONCRETE BLOCK



CONSTRUCTION DETAILSHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

2' DIAMETER INLET - TYPE A

1.  WHEN RIM ADJUSTMENTS ARE REQUIRED TO MATCH FINAL GRADE,
    THE ADJUSTMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED WITH A MAXIMUM OF
    TWO PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS SET IN A BED OF PREFORMED,
    NON-HARDENING MASTIC (RUB-R-NEK OR APPROVED EQUAL).
    MAXIMUM HEIGHT ADJUSTMENT SHALL BE TWELVE INCHES.

NOTE:

COORDINATE POINT OR
DIMENSIONED LOCATION
OR AS SHOWN ON PLANS

PRECAST CONCRETE
INLET STRUCTURE

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

FOR FRAME AND GRATE TYPE
AND RIM ELEVATION SEE PLANS

M
IN

.
4"

6"

24" DIA. 5"5"

1'
-4

"
M

IN
.

1.00%

SECTION B-BPLAN A-A

B B

A
A PRECAST CONCRETE BOTTOM

INTEGRALLY CAST WITH
 INLET SIDE WALL

I.E. SHOWN
ON PLANS

PROVIDE CONCRETE BENCH
SLOPING TOWARD OUTLET PIPE

FLOW

DIRECTION

CONCRETE BASE

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE
UNDISTURBED EARTH

4'-0" 5"

6"
TYP

5"

"H
"

"T
"

24
"

M
AX

M
AX16

"

16
"

M
AX

VA
R

IA
BL

E
"C

"

FINISHED GRADE

NOTES:

4' AND 5' DIAMETER STORM MANHOLE

RIM ELEVATION
ON PLANS

FOR FRAME & COVER, SEE PLANS
CLOSED LIDS SHALL HAVE "STORM"
CAST IN LID

IF FLAT TOP IS REQUIRED,
USE IDOT STD. 2395

D.I. STEPS NEENAH R-1981-J
OR APPROVED EQUAL

1. WHEN "H" EQUALS 12 FT. OR LESS, "T" = 8"
FOR "H" OVER 12 FT. "T" = 10"

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO ELEVATION OF FRAME SHALL BE
ACCOMPLISHED WITH PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS
WITH A FULL MORTAR BED; MAXIMUM ADJUSTMENT - 12"
USING A MAXIMUM OF 2 RINGS.

3. FOR COORDINATE LOCATION SEE UTILITY SHEET.

4. THE FLAT SLAB TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE
TAPERED TOPS AT THE OPTION OF THE CONTRACTOR
OR WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT THE USE OF
TAPERED TOPS.

5. STEPS SHALL BE EMBEDDED INTO A WALL A MINIMUM OF
4". STEPS SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED TO THE OUTSIDE.

6. FOR 4'-0" DIA.: C = 2'-8". FOR 5'-0" DIA.: C = 3'-6".

APPLY A CONTINUOUS LAYER
OF NON-HARDENING, PREFORMED,
BITUMINOUS MASTIC MATERIAL
(RAM-NEK, OR APPROVED EQUAL)
TO EACH JOINT

5'-0" 6"6"

STRUCTURE FRAME AND
GRATE AS INDICATED
ON PLANS

FLOW LINE

SLIGHTLY WARP PAVEMENT
AND CURB & GUTTER TO
MEET TOP OF FRAME

PAVEMENT

PROVIDE EXPANSION
JOINT

BACK OF CURB

COORDINATE OR STATION
LOCATION ON PLANS

BACK OF CURB

STORM STRUCTURE

B6.12 CURB & GUTTER

B6.12 AND M3.12 CURB & GUTTER

18" BC TO C FRAMEL

PLAN VIEW

SECTION VIEW

FRAME LOCATION DETAIL

TRENCH BACKFILL SECTIONS FOR STORM SEWER

FINISHED  GRADE OF
PAVEMENT SECTION TOPSOIL

(DEPTH VARIES)
GROUND SURFACE

SE
LE

C
T 

EX
C

AV
AT

ED
M

AT
ER

IA
L

BE
D

D
IN

G

SEE NOTE 1SEE NOTE 1

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
BA

C
KF

IL
L

BE
D

D
IN

G

PAVED AREAS NON-PAVED AREAS

PAVEMENT
SUBGRADE

EXCAVATION LINE
SEE NOTE 1

4" IN EARTH CUT
6" IN ROCK CUT

(C
A-

6)
M

AT
ER

IA
L

(C
A-

6)

M
AT

ER
IA

L
(C

A-
6)

NOTES:

1. EXCAVATION LINE :
   PIPE SIZES UP TO AND INCLUDING 24", USE I.D. PLUS 20"
   PIPE SIZES OVER 24", USE O.D. PLUS 24"

2. LIMITS OF TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL
   EXTEND 2' OUTSIDE ALL PAVED AREAS.

FRAME AND LIDS TYPE 1

A A

B

B D D

26" DIA.

23" DIA.

21" DIA.

24" DIA.

36" DIA.

1 
1

2"

11 4"

11 4"13
4"

31 2"

3
1

2"

1"
9"

23" D
IA.

1 
3

4"

22
3

4"

21 2" 2
1

4"

3
4"

 M
IN

. F
O

R
 G

.I.
5

8"
 M

IN
. F

O
R

 D
.I.

1 
3

4"1 
1

8" 1
3

8"

1
3

8"

1"
 M

IN
.

1 4"
 M

IN
.

1"
1"

6" DIA.

1 
3

4"1
3

8"

1
3

8"

3
4"

 M
IN

.

1 4"
 M

IN
.

5
8" 5

8"6" DIA.

3"
 M

IN
.

21 2"
 M

IN
.

CAST CLOSED LID

SECTION B - B

CAST OPEN LID
SECTION A - A

CAST FRAME
GRAY IRON
WT. 250 LBS.

WT. 125 LBS.

WT. 125 LBS.

WT. 150 LBS.

22
3

4" DIA.

1"

SECTION D - D OF
GRAY IRON LID

SECTION D - D OF
DUCTILE IRON LID

6
1

4" ** *

C
C

5
8"

7
8"

SECTION C - C

*- 
3

4" MIN. (TYP.)

SECTION A-A

A A

PLAN

PRECAST CONCRETE
ADJUSTING RINGS (2 MAX.)

NEENAH R-1981-J D.I.
STEPS OR APPROVED EQUAL

2'-6"
3'-9"

RUBBER BOOT WITH
MORTAR COLLAR

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE

T

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

PROVIDE POURED CONCRETE FILLET
FOR ALL SANITARY MANHOLE INVERTS

IF BOTTOM IS NOT PREFORMED
LAY SEWER PIPE THROUGH MANHOLE
AND BREAK OUT TOP SECTION OF PIPE.

48" DIA.
60" DIA.

5"
6"

16
"

O
.C

.
M

AX

12
"

M
AX

24"
DIA

8"

18
"

M
AX

D
 (D

EP
TH

)
VA

R
IA

BL
E

PR
EC

AS
T 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

E
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
S

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

NOTES:

1.  ALT. MH BOTTOM: CAST-IN PLACE WITH CONCRETE.
2.  PROVIDE CA-6 AGGREGATE BACKFILL AROUND MH
    TO SUBGRADE ELEVATION IN PAVED AREAS.

3.  CONCRETE FILLETS SHALL BE MADE WITH ADDITIONAL
    MORTAR TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH TRANSITION
    BETWEEN THE CASTING AND ADJUSTING RINGS
    (OR TOP OF STRUCTURE)

4.  WHEN ADJUSTMENTS ARE NECESSARY THEY WILL
    BE PERFORMED WITH A MAXIMUM OF TWO PRECAST
    CONCRETE RINGS SET IN A BED OF PREFORMED NON-
    HARDENING MASTIC (RUB-R-NEK OR APPROVED EQUAL)
    TO A MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF TWELVE INCHES.

5.  WHEN MANHOLE DEPTH IS 12' OR LESS, T = 8"
    WHEN MANHOLE DEPTH IS OVER 12', T = 10"

6.  PROVIDE AN EXTERNAL CHIMNEY SEAL.

ECCENTRIC CONE
CONCRETE SECTION

PRECAST  REINFORCEMENT CONCRETE
MANHOLE BOTTOM WITH INTEGRAL SIDEWALL

NEENAH R 1772-C MARKED "SANITARY"

1/4"/FT

1/
2 

PI
PE

 D
IA

.

NON-PAVED AREASPAVED AREAS

NOTES:

1. EXCAVATION LINE :
   PIPE SIZES UP TO 24", USE I.D. PLUS 20"
   PIPE SIZES OVER 24", USE O.D. PLUS 24"

2. LIMITS OF TRENCH GRANULAR BACKFILL SHALL EXTEND
   2' OUTSIDE ALL PAVED AREAS.

3. BEDDING MATERIAL FOR PVC PIPE INSTALLATION SHALL
   COMPLY WITH ASTM D-2331, CLASS 1.

GROUND SURFACE

SEE NOTE 1SEE NOTE 1

PAVEMENT STRUCTURE

PAVEMENT
SUBGRADE

EXCAVATION LINE
SEE NOTE 1

4" IN EARTH CUT
6" IN ROCK CUT

12
"

SE
LE

C
T

EX
C

AV
AT

ED
M

AT
ER

IA
L

12
"

TOPSOIL VARIES
(24" MAX.)

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
BA

C
KF

IL
L

(C
A-

6)

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
BE

D
D

IN
G

M
AT

ER
IA

L
(C

A-
11

)

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
BE

D
D

IN
G

M
AT

ER
IA

L
(C

A-
11

)

TRENCH BACKFILL SECTIONS
FOR PVC SANITARY SEWER

SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION TO EXISTING MANHOLE

NOTES:

1.   CORE-DRILL CIRCULAR OPENING IN MANHOLE WALL OF DIAMETER TO FIT THE REQUIRED BOOT
SIZE.

2.  KOR-N SEAL FLEXIBLE RUBBER BOOT ( MANUFACTURED BY NATIONAL POLLUTION CONTROL
SYSTEMS, INC.) OR APPROVED EQUAL SHALL BE USED FOR WATERTIGHT CONNECTION.

3.  CUT, SHAPE AND SLOPE NEW INVERT CHANNEL IN THE EXISTING CONCRETE BENCH FOR SMOOTH
FLOW FROM NEW SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION.

4.  CLEAN EXISTING MANHOLE OF ANY DIRT, CONCRETE OR DEBRIS WHICH MAY ACCUMULATE DURING
THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.

PROPOSED
SEWER PIPE

STAINLESS STEER
EXTERNAL BAND

REMOVE BENCHING
IF NECESSARY
BEFORE DRILLING
HOLE

BOOT

STAINLESS STEEL INTERNAL
EXPANDING BAND

EXISTING MANHOLE
STRUCTURE

NOTES:

1.  WHEN ADJUSTMENTS ARE NECESSARY, THEY'LL BE PERFORMED WITH A
     MAXIMUM OF ONE PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS SET IN A BED OF
     PREFORMED NON-HARDING MASTIC (RUB-R-NEK OR APPROVED EQUAL)
     TO A MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF TWELVE INCHES. ADJUSTMENT RINGS SHALL
     HAVE A THICKNESS OF 2" - MINIMUM AND 8" - MAXIMUM.

2.  DRESS UP INTERIOR JOINTS WITH HYDRAULIC CEMENT. APPLY A CONTINUOUS
     LAYER OF NON-HARDENING PREFORMED BITUMINOUS MASTIC MATERIAL
     (RUB-R-NEK OR E Z STIK) TO EACH  JOINT TO PREVENT INFLOW.

3.  WHEN ADJUSTMENT HEIGHT EXCEEDS 12" MANHOLE RECONSTRUCTION IS
     REQUIRED.

EXISTING CONE SECTION

24"

12
"

DIA.

PRECAST CONCRETE
ADJUSTING RING
(2 MAX.)

EXISTING MANHOLE

MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT DETAIL

CLEANOUT DETAIL

CLEANOUT FRAME & COVER

FLOW DIRECTION

6" CONCRETE
ENCASEMENT
AROUND PIPE

C.I. 22.5° BENDS

C.I. 45° WYE CONNECTION

EXTERNAL CHIMNEY SEAL

MANHOLE CONE

STANDARD FRAME

SKIRT

STAINLESS
STEEL BAND

PROVIDE 4" WIDE
SEALING SURFACE

NOTES:

1. CHIMNEY SEALS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM
MANHOLES AND GREASE TRAP CATCH BASIN.

2. "CRETEX" EXTERNAL OR INTERNAL SEALS ARE RECOMENDED; OTHER
PRODUCTS OR OTHER DESIGN SOLUTIONS SHALL REQUIRE THE
APPROVAL OF THE VILLAGE ENGINEER.

3. CHIMNEY SEALS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.



CONSTRUCTION DETAILSHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

VALVE BOX DETAIL

CONCRETE BLOCK

WATER MAIN

C.I. VALVE BOX

M
IN

IM
U

M
 5

'-6
" D

EP
TH

SCREW TYPE ADJUSTMENTS
FOR DEPTH

COVER

18"

30"

GRAVEL

LOCATION SHOWN ON PLANS

WATERMAIN

5'
-6

"
M

IN
.

18
" (

M
IN

.)
24

" (
M

AX
.)

2" (MIN.)
6" (MAX.)

STANDARD HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
WD05

CONCRETE BLOCKING
AT BOTTOM, BACK
AND BOTH SIDES.

HYDRANT AND AUXILIARY
VALVE TO BE ATTACHED
WITH A RETAINER GLAND

CONCRETE
BLOCKING

UNDISTURBED
EARTH

AUXILLARY
VALVE BOX

PUMPER NOZZLES SIZE
AND THREADS AS REQUIRED
BY MUNICIPALITY

HYDRANT TYPE AS
REQUIRED BY
MUNICIPALITY

FINISHED GRADE
IDENTIFIED ON PLANS
(TYP.)

1/3 CUBIC YARD OF
CA-7 TO BE PLACED
AT BASE OF HYDRANT

NON-PAVED AREASPAVED AREAS

GROUND SURFACE

SEE NOTE 1SEE NOTE 1

PAVEMENT STRUCTURE

EXCAVATION LINE
SEE NOTE 1

PAVEMENT
SUBGRADE

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 B

AC
KF

IL
L

(C
A-

6)

SE
LE

C
T 

EX
C

AV
AT

ED
M

AT
ER

IA
L

TRENCH BACKFILL SECTIONS FOR WATER MAIN

NOTES:

1.  EXCAVATION LINE:
     PIPE SIZES UP TO 24", USE I.D. PLUS 20"
     PIPE SIZES OVER 24", USE O.D. PLUS 24"

2.  LIMITS OF TRENCH GRANULAR BACKFILL SHALL
     EXTEND 2' OUTSIDE ALL PAVED AREAS.

3.  PROVIDE UNIFORM PIPE SUPPORT.
     - DIG CROSS TRENCHES EXCAVATED 2" WIDER THAN BELL
     - OR SEAT PIPE IN UNIFORM GRANULAR BEDDING

MIN. 4" CA-6
BEDDING

SEE GUIDELINES #2

EXISTING SEWER LINE

"S""S"

18
"

M
IN

IM
U

M

"L"

CASING SEE
GUIDELINES #4

PROPOSED WATER MAIN BELOW EXISTING SEWER LINE

WITH 18" MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION.

NOTE: COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS REFER TO 20-2.20B

PROPOSED
WATER MAIN

NOTE:
"S" THE LENGTH NECESSARY TO PROVIDE 10 FEET OF SEPARATION
AND MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO EXISTING SEWER LINE.

GUIDELINES:

1. OMIT SELECT GRANULAR EMBEDMENT AND GRANULAR BACKFILL TO ONE (1)
   FOOT OVER TOP OF WATER MAIN AND USE SELECT EXCAVATED MATERIAL
   (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT THE LENGTH OF "L".

2. IF SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL EXISTS, REMOVE WITHIN WIDTH OF
   EXISTING SEWER LINE TRENCH AND REPLACE WITH SELECT EXCAVATED
   MATERIAL (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT.

3. PROVIDE ADEQUATE SUPPORT FOR EXISTING SEWER LINE TO PREVENT
   DAMAGE DUE TO SETTLEMENT.

4. USE "L" FEET OF WATER MAIN MATERIAL FOR CASING OF PROPOSED
   WATER MAIN AND SEAL ENDS OF CASING.

 WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS
(VERTICAL SEPARATION)

NOTE:
"S" THE LENGTH NECESSARY TO PROVIDE 10 FEET OF SEPARATION
AND MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO EXISTING SEWER LINE.

SEE GUIDELINES #2

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

CASING SEE
GUIDELINES #3

"L"

18
"

M
IN

IM
U

M"S""S"

GUIDELINES:

1. OMIT SELECT GRANULAR EMBEDMENT AND GRANULAR BACKFILL TO ONE (1)
   FOOT OVER TOP OF WATER MAIN AND USE SELECT EXCAVATED MATERIAL
   (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT THE LENGTH OF "L".

2. IF SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL EXISTS, REMOVE WITHIN WIDTH OF
   EXISTING SEWER LINE TRENCH AND REPLACE WITH SELECT EXCAVATED
   MATERIAL (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT.

3. USE A CASING PIPE FOR PROPOSED WATERMAIN AND SEAL ENDS OF
   CASING OR CONSTRUCT SEWER MAIN OF WATERMAIN MATERIAL FOR
   TEN FEET EACH SIDE OF WATERMAIN AND PRESSURE TEST.

4. POINT LOADS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED BETWEEN WATERMAIN OR
   WATERMAIN CASING AND SEWER.

PROPOSED WATER MAIN ABOVE EXISTING SEWER LINE

WITH 18" MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION.

NOTE: COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS REFER TO 20-2.20B

WD19A

EXISTING SEWER LINE
SEE GUIDELINES #3

 WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS
(VERTICAL SEPARATION)

WATER SERVICE TAP AND CONNECTION

1"

5'
-6

" M
IN

IM
U

M

5'
-6

" M
IN

IM
U

M

45^

5'
-6

" M
IN

IM
U

M

CURB STOP
COUPLING

SERVICE BOX

FINISHED GRADE

HEAD PLUG

COVER

WATERMAIN
CONCRETE BLOCK

FINISHED GRADE

COVER SHALL BE
FLUSH WITH GRADE

CORPORATION
STOP COUPLING

TAP SERVICE PIPING
COPPER TUBE-TYPE "K"
1" DIA. MIN.

DIRECT
CONNECTION

PLACE ON
UNDISTURBED
GROUND

VALVE VAULT DETAIL

NOTES:

1.   PIPE OPENINGS TO BE CAST INTO WALL.

2.  IT IS REQUIRED THAT THE CONCRETE BASE BE MONOLITHIC WITH THE LOWEST WALL SECTION.

3.  PRECAST SECTIONS TO BE JOINED WITH TONGUE AND GROOVE JOINTS SEALED WITH RUBBER
GASKET O-RINGS PER ASTM C443.

4.  GATE VALVE TO BE RESILIENT-SEATING TYPE.

5" 5"

8" M
IN

.

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE

5'
-6

" M
IN

IM
U

M

LOCATION REFERENCE POINT
C OF MANHOLEL

UNDISTURBED EARTH

6" 6"

2'
-8

" F
O

R
 4

' D
IA

.

4'
-0

" F
O

R
 5

' D
IA

.

6" 6"
4'-0" FOR 6" & 8" VALVES

5'-0" FOR 10" VALVES
AND LARGER

CONCRETE
SUPPORT

VA
R

IE
S

9"

SEAL SPACE WITH MASONRY

MORTAR

PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

RIM ELEVATION ON PLANS

NEENAH R-1712B FRAME AND COVER OR APPROVED
EQUAL WITH "WATER" CAST INTO LID WITH
1" CONCEALED PICKHOLES

FINISHED GRADE

APPLY A CONTINUOUS LAYER
OF NON-HARDENING, PREFORMED,
BITUMINOUS, MASTIC MATERIAL
(RAM-NEK, OR APPROVED EQUAL)
TO EACH JOINT

PRECAST CONC. RING
CONST. A.S.T.M. C-478-64T

AND BOLTS BELOW NORMAL WATER MAIN DEPTH ARE REQUIRED
OR RETAINER GLANDS MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF STRAPPING.
RETAINER GLANDS TO BE CLOW NO. F-1058, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

D 3139 AND ELASTOMERIC GASKETS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM F 477.
THE SAME PIPE AND JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE USED WHENEVER WATER
MAIN CROSSES BELOW THE SEWER.

COMPACTED SELECT EXCAVATED CLASS IV
MATERIAL (SEE NOTE NO. 4)

GRAVITY SEWER TO BE WATER
MAIN QUALITY PRESSURE PIPE
FOR A DISTANCE 10' ON EITHER
SIDE OF THE OUTSIDE WALL OF
THE WATER MAIN.
SEE NOTES 2 AND 3 BELOW.

PIPE, ASTM C76 OR C361 PIPE WITH ASTM C443 JOINTS. THE SAME
PIPE AND JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE USED WHENEVER WATER MAIN
CROSSES BELOW THE SEWER.

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND SEWERS
SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 41-2.01 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR SEWERS AND WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS, LATEST EDITION.

AT BENDS OF 11
1

4 DEGREES OR MORE.

CONCRETE BASE

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE
UNDISTURBED EARTH

FINISHED GRADE

FOR FRAME & COVER
SEE PLANS

6"
8"

"H
"

6"
8"

VA
R

IA
BL

E
VA

R
IA

BL
E

M
AX16

"

24
"

M
AX

M
AX16

"

"T
"

TYP
6"

6'-0"
7'-0"

6' AND 7' DIAMETER FLAT TOP STORM MANHOLE

APPLY A CONTINUOUS LAYER OF
NON-HARDENING, PREFORMED, BITUMINOUS
MASTIC MATERIAL (RAM-NEK, OR APPROVED
EQUAL) TO EACH JOINT

D.I. STEPS NEENAH R-1981-J
OR APPROVED EQUAL

CONCRETE SLAB FLAT
PER IDOT STD. 2395

RIM ELEVATION
ON PLANS

NOTES:

1. WHEN "H" EQUALS 12 FT. OR LESS, "T" = 8"
FOR "H" OVER 12 FT. "T" = 10"

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO ELEVATION OF FRAME SHALL BE
ACCOMPLISHED WITH PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS 
WITH A FULL MORTAR BED; MAXIMUM ADJUSTMENT - 12"
USING A MAXIMUM OF 2 RINGS.

3. FOR COORDINATE LOCATION SEE UTILITY SHEET.

4. THE FLAT SLAB TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE
TAPERED TOPS AT THE OPTION OF THE CONTRACTOR
OR WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT THE USE OF
TAPERED TOPS.

5. STEPS SHALL BE EMBEDDED INTO A WALL A MINIMUM
OF 4".  STEPS SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED TO THE
OUTSIDE. VA

R
IE

S

6"
MIN.

M
IN

.
6"

2'
-0

"

L CASTINGC

L CATCH BASINC

POURED IN PLACE OR
PRECAST STRENGTH OF
3500 PSI AT 28 DAYS
CONCRETE BASE;
COMPRESSIVE

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

6" CA-6
AGGREGATE BASE

PIPE FOR
CATCH BASIN

BITUMINOUS
MASTIC BED

FOR FRAME & GRATE TYPE
SEE PLANS

NOTES :

1.  STEPS SHALL BE EMBEDDED INTO A WALL A MINIMUM OF 4". STEPS
     SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED TO THE OUTSIDE.

4' AND 5' DIA. CATCH BASIN

M
AX

.
16

"

5" 4'-0" DIA.
5'-0" DIA. 6"

M
IN

.

2'-0"
DIA.

FLOW

DIRECTION

TYPICAL PRESSURE CONNECTION

MASONRY THRUST
BLOCK FOR FULL
WIDTH OF SLEEVE

UNDISTURBED EARTH

NOTES:
1. PIPE OPENINGS TO BE CAST INTO WALL.
2. BACKFILL SHALL BE GRANULAR MATERIAL.

2'-0"

4'
-0

"

5'
-6

" M
IN

.

5" 5'-0" 5"

PROPOSED WATERMAIN

CONCRETE BASE

CONCRETE SUPPORTS

TAPPING VALVE

TAPPING SLEEVE

6" TYP

8"
MIN

RIM ELEVATION ON PLANS

FOR FRAME & COVER
SEE PLANS

PLUMB LINE TO OPERATE NUT
MUST NOT BE CLOSER THAN 6"
FROM EDGE OF FRAME

FINISHED GRADE

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE SECTION

CONCRETE SUPPORTS

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE
BASE

EXISTING WATERMAIN

CONCRETE ADJ. RINGS
AND MORTAR IF NEEDED,
12" MAX.

APPLY A CONTINUOUS
LAYER OF NON-HARDENING,
PREFORMED, BITUMINOUS,
MASTIC MATERIAL (RAM-NEK
OR APPROVED EQUAL) TO
EACH JOINT

NEENAH R-1981-J
CAST IRON STEPS
16" C-C



H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

1000.02'

EX-2

EX-2

EX-2

RL-2

EX-2

EX-1

EX-1

EX-4 EX-4

EX-3

SL-2

SL-2

SL-1

SL-4

SL-4

SL-3

EX-3

EX-4

SL-2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.7 2.0 2.6 2.6 2.3 2.6 2.4 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.0 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.6 2.7 3.2 2.5 2.6 2.2 2.0 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.4 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.6 3.3 3.1 1.6 0.9 0.8 0.0 0.3 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.2 1.8 2.5 2.7 2.4 2.0 2.2 2.4 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.4 1.9 1.7 1.3 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.8 1.0 1.1 2.4 4.2 4.0 2.2 1.1 1.0 0.0 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.8 1.8 3.2 4.2 4.3 3.0 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.9 1.1 1.2 2.3 4.2 4.1 2.1 1.1 1.1 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.9 1.9 3.6 4.9 5.1 3.1 0.4 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.0 1.2 1.0 1.6 2.6 2.5 1.6 1.0 1.2 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.8 1.6 2.4 3.0 2.9 1.4 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.4 0.5 0.9 1.4 1.7 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.5 1.1 0.4 0.0 0.1 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.7 1.9 1.6 1.2 1.0 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.9 2.2 2.3 2.2 1.9 1.7 1.6 0.5 1.0 1.6 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.4 0.0 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.5 1.7 1.5 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.0 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.8 1.6 0.5 1.0 1.7 2.1 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.2 0.5 0.0 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.5 2.9 2.4 1.5 1.1 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.1 1.6 1.6 1.6 2.0 2.4 2.2 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.5 0.5 1.0 1.6 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.0 0.4 0.0 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.5 1.9 1.9 3.2 4.7 5.7 4.3 2.7 1.6 1.7 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.7 1.2 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.9 2.2 2.1 1.6 1.2 1.5 1.4 0.5 0.9 1.4 1.7 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.1 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.6 2.1 2.3 4.2 7.0 9.3 6.4 3.7 1.9 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.2 1.7 1.4 2.0 3.2 4.1 3.6 2.4 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.0 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.8 1.6 2.6 3.1 2.9 1.5 0.5 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.0 2.0 3.1 4.7 5.7 4.4 2.9 1.7 1.8 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.8 0.6 0.8 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.2 0.5 0.8 1.4 1.9 1.8 3.3 5.7 7.8 6.5 4.2 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.8 1.8 3.5 4.6 4.7 2.4 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.1 2.1 1.6 1.9 2.7 2.9 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0 0.9 1.1 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.4 0.7 0.8 1.5 2.1 1.9 3.4 5.8 8.0 6.6 4.2 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.7 1.6 2.7 3.3 3.0 1.5 1.5 2.0 2.4 2.7 2.6 1.9 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.4 0.9 1.3 1.8 1.1 0.6 0.2 0.0 0.0

0.7 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.7 2.1 1.7 2.2 3.3 4.3 3.7 2.5 1.6 1.7 1.5 1.0 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.5 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.5 0.9 2.2 3.0 3.3 3.5 3.0 2.3 2.0 2.1 2.1 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.7 1.5 2.5 1.9 1.1 0.7 0.2 0.0 0.0

1.3 1.0 0.9 1.4 2.2 2.2 1.6 1.5 2.1 2.4 2.2 1.6 1.3 1.6 1.5 1.1 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 2.9 3.8 4.4 4.0 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.6 0.7 1.6 2.2 3.1 2.2 1.2 0.9 0.2 0.0 0.0

1.5 1.8 1.7 2.1 2.7 2.3 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.3 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.9 1.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.6 1.7 1.5 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.6 4.5 5.0 4.5 3.6 2.5 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.8 2.0 3.9 1.7 0.7 0.8 0.2 0.0 0.0

1.5 2.5 1.9 3.0 2.5 2.2 2.2 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.5 4.5 5.0 4.8 3.8 2.7 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.6 1.2 1.8 1.5 2.0 3.3 1.6 0.7 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0

2.8 4.7 4.6 4.2 4.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.2 2.0 1.6 0.3 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.9 2.1 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.1 1.9 3.9 4.5 4.4 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.1 2.1 1.7 1.2 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.9 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0

2.8 3.7 3.8 4.1 3.3 3.2 2.2 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.3 1.6 1.9 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.4 1.3 1.1 2.3 3.1 3.5 3.8 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.2 1.6 1.6 1.0 0.8 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

3.1 4.2 4.2 4.8 3.5 3.1 2.0 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.3 1.2 2.1 3.3 3.1 1.8 1.1 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.1 1.5 2.7 3.6 2.8 1.6 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.6 2.9 2.7 2.0 2.1 2.8 2.9 2.3 1.5 1.2 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.8 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

2.8 3.0 3.4 3.9 3.5 2.2 1.6 1.3 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.5 1.5 1.8 3.3 5.6 5.1 2.8 1.6 1.6 1.3 0.8 0.7 1.1 1.6 1.5 2.3 4.3 6.2 4.5 2.5 1.5 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.5 0.3 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 2.3 3.4 4.8 5.6 4.3 2.7 1.6 1.8 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 0.6 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.3 2.1 1.9 2.8 2.2 1.8 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.7 1.8 2.3 4.4 8.3 7.1 3.7 1.9 2.0 1.5 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.9 1.7 2.9 5.7 9.4 6.0 3.2 2.0 2.6 1.8 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 4.4 7.3 9.3 6.3 3.6 1.8 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.6 1.7 1.9 2.3 2.9 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.7 1.7 2.2 4.0 7.2 6.2 3.4 1.9 1.8 1.4 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.8 1.6 2.7 4.9 7.7 5.1 3.0 2.3 2.8 2.1 1.3 1.3 1.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.6 1.9 2.1 3.4 4.9 5.8 4.4 2.8 1.6 1.8 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.1 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.9 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.3 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.6 2.8 4.6 4.2 2.3 1.4 1.4 1.2 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.3 1.9 3.4 4.7 3.5 2.2 2.3 2.8 2.3 1.7 1.8 1.9 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.4 1.6 1.3 1.8 2.7 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.6 0.8 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.6 0.7 1.6 1.9 2.2 1.8 1.4 1.7 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.2 1.8 2.5 2.4 1.6 1.2 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.3 1.5 2.2 2.9 2.3 1.9 2.4 3.2 2.6 2.7 2.9 2.4 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.4 1.2 1.3 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.4 0.6 2.1 3.3 3.6 2.7 1.6 1.8 1.4 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.5 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.3 2.3 3.2 3.5 2.8 0.2 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.4 1.3 1.5 1.9 2.2 1.8 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.2 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.6 3.1 4.8 4.6 3.3 1.7 1.8 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.4 1.7 2.0 2.1 1.8 1.9 2.1 1.9 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.5 1.8 2.2 2.2 2.4 2.3 2.7 2.8 3.5 2.9 3.7 3.2 2.7 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.7 1.4 1.6 1.4 3.0 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.3 0.5 1.7 3.0 3.2 2.4 1.5 1.8 1.4 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 2.1 2.4 1.9 1.9 2.5 2.0 1.4 1.3 1.1 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.5 2.3 2.1 2.2 3.0 2.8 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.6 2.2 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.6 2.2 2.6 2.3 1.2 0.8 0.2 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.4 1.1 1.6 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.6 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.2 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.6 1.5 1.8 2.5 1.9 2.6 2.2 2.1 3.0 2.1 1.5 1.9 2.1 0.9 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.7 1.4 1.4 4.0 2.7 0.5 0.8 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.5 0.5 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.3 2.8 3.3 3.4 2.8 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 3.1 3.1 3.5 3.0 2.4 2.3 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.4 1.2 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.5 1.9 2.1 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.4 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.6 2.1 3.3 2.3 1.3 0.8 0.2 0.0 0.0

0.9 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.2 1.7 1.5 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.5 2.4 3.8 4.7 4.7 5.1 4.7 3.3 2.2 1.3 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.7 3.0 3.6 5.8 4.3 5.6 3.6 3.4 2.5 2.1 1.7 1.7 1.1 1.0 0.3 0.6 1.2 2.1 2.8 3.2 4.0 4.3 5.1 4.1 3.9 3.0 2.5 1.9 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.7 1.3 1.5 1.2 2.4 1.7 1.1 0.8 0.2 0.0 0.0

1.9 1.4 1.6 2.2 2.1 1.5 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.4 2.3 2.8 3.7 3.8 3.9 3.0 3.0 2.1 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.7 1.5 3.0 2.6 3.8 3.7 3.9 2.9 3.4 2.4 2.2 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.7 1.3 1.3 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 2.2 3.3 4.2 5.3 5.2 4.9 5.2 5.3 4.1 3.2 2.1 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.9 1.3 1.2 1.4 1.2 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0

1.5 2.2 1.5 2.5 1.8 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.9 1.5 2.2 3.5 5.4 4.4 4.5 5.3 3.2 2.0 1.3 0.7 0.6 0.9 1.6 2.3 3.5 5.6 5.7 4.8 4.4 3.1 2.8 2.7 3.3 3.7 4.0 4.4 3.0 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.8 3.7 3.7 4.6 3.9 3.8 2.9 2.6 1.9 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.0 1.0 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0

2.5 2.9 3.3 3.2 4.1 2.1 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.5 1.8 2.4 2.8 3.1 2.4 1.8 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.7 1.8 2.8 2.1 3.1 2.4 2.4 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.5 2.6 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.5 1.7 1.9 2.3 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 1.9 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

3.5 4.5 4.1 4.2 3.2 3.0 1.9 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.6 1.1 1.1 1.3 2.0 1.8 1.9 2.0 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.0 1.6 1.9 1.6 2.1 2.0 1.6 2.2 1.9 1.5 2.0 1.8 2.0 1.7 1.1 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

2.5 3.6 3.7 4.4 3.2 3.3 2.2 1.3 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.4 1.4 0.9 1.0 1.6 1.4 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.5 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.4 1.8 1.8 1.3 1.3 1.8 1.3 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

2.9 5.6 4.3 4.9 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.6 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.8 0.7 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

1.6 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.2 1.7 2.0 1.9 1.4 1.4 1.0 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.2 0.9 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.6 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.1 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.0 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

PHOTOMETRIC PLANHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

CALCULATED LIGHTING LEVELS (FOOT CANDLES)

AVERAGE AVG/MINMAX MIN MAX/MIN

9.3 0.72.05 2.93 13.29

THE LIGHT POLE LOCATIONS ON THIS PLAN SHOW THE RECOMMENDED PLACEMENT.
ADJUSTMENTS TO THESE LOCATIONS MAY BE REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE SITE CONDITIONS.

PAVEMENT CALCULATION AREAS ARE TAKEN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF PROPOSED PAVEMENT SHOWN
ON THIS PLAN.

THE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN WAS PREPARED USING THE FIXTURES IN THE SCHEDULE ON THIS SHEET.

NOTES:

PROPOSED PARKING
LOT PAVEMENT

1.

2.

3.

PROPOSED SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY LLFSYMBOL

EATON STREETWORKS AVM AREA LIGHT,
F06 LED, 1000MA, 157 WATT, TYPE 3 DIST.,
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

1 0.90

CATALOG NO. & NOTES

AVM-F06-LED-E-U-T3-BK

COLOR

4000K

EATON STREETWORKS AVM AREA LIGHT,
F06 LED, 1000MA, 157 WATT, TYPE 4 DIST.,
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

3 0.90
AVM-F06-LED-E-U-T4-BK

4000K

SL-1

12 FIXTURE,
@ 180 DEG.

SL-2

EATON STREETWORKS VALET OVERHANG LIGHT,
F04 LED, 1000MA, 102 WATT, SQUARE DIST.,
12'-0" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

2 0.90
VAL-F04-LED-E-U-SQ-BK

4000K

SL-3

SL-4

EATON STREETWORKS AVM AREA LIGHT,
F06 LED, 1000MA, 157 WATT, TYPE 3 DIST.,
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

1 0.90 AVM-F06-LED-E-U-T3-BK4000K

EATON STREETWORKS AVM AREA LIGHT,
F06 LED, 1000MA, 157 WATT, TYPE 4 DIST.,
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

2 0.90 4000K

CONFIG.

1 FIXTURE

MOUNTING

22'-0" POLE,
SQUARE STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

1 FIXTURE22'-0" POLE,
SQUARE STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

1 FIXTUREBUILDING MOUNTED,
SEE BUILDING PLAN FOR
DETAILS.

2 FIXTURE,
@ 180 DEG.

22'-0" POLE,
SQUARE STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

22'-0" POLE,
SQUARE STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

AVM-F06-LED-E-U-T4-BK

EXISTING SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION QUANT. LLFSYMBOL CONFIG.

EXISTING AREA LIGHT (TO BE RELOCATED),
250W  M.H.
20'-0" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

1 0.70 1 FIXTURES

MOUNTING

SQUARE POLE (EX.),
STRAIGHT STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

EXISTING AREA LIGHT (TO REMAIN),
250W  M.H.
20'-0" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

N/A 0.70
2 FIXTURES
@ 180 DEG.

SQUARE POLE (EX.),
STRAIGHT STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

EXISTING AREA LIGHT (TO REMAIN),
157W LED
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

N/A 0.70
SQUARE POLE (EX.),
STRAIGHT STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

RL-2

EX-2

EX-3

2 FIXTURES
@ 180 DEG.

EXISTING AREA LIGHT (TO REMAIN),
157W LED
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

N/A 0.70
SQUARE POLE (EX.),
STRAIGHT STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

EX-4

2 FIXTURES
@ 180 DEG.

EXISTING AREA LIGHT (TO REMAIN),
250W  M.H.
20'-0" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

N/A 0.70 1 FIXTURES
SQUARE POLE (EX.),
STRAIGHT STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

EX-1



1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

PROJECT

LOCATION

PROJECT

LOCATION

TITLE SHEET

GENERAL NOTES , LEGEND, AND ABBREVIATIONS

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

DEMOLITION PLAN

C0.0

C1.0

C2.0

C2.1

C3.0

C4.0

C4.1

C4.2

C5.0

C5.1

C6.0

C6.1

C6.2

P1.0

INDEX OF DRAWINGS
PROJECT TEAM

OWNER/DEVELOPER

V3 Companies of Illinois, Ltd.

7325 Janes Avenue

Woodridge, Illinois  60517

630 724 9200

Project Manager: Amit Pathak, P.E., LEED AB+C

Project Engineer: Randy Andersen, P.E.

Pearlshire Capital Group

1701 East Woodfield Road, Suite 327

Schaumburg, Illinois  60173

847 361 7362

Contact:  Rehan Zaid

Maust Architectural Service

112 North Main Street

Gosher, Indiana 46256

574 537 8500

Contact:  Michael Maust

FOR

BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLANS

THE FALLS EVENT CENTER

DUPAGE COUNTY BENCHMARK

DGN26002 BRONZE DISK STAMPED "DUPAGE COUNTY MAPS AND PLATS" ESTABLISHED VERTICALLY IN CONCRETE BRIDGE PIER WEST SIDE OF

MADISON STREET UNDER I-55, EAST FACE OF SECOND PIER FROM SOUTH END, 2.36 FEET ABOVE CONCRETE BASE, ELEV. =714.82 (NAVD29)

BM#1

NORTHWEST BONNET BOLT OF FIRE HYDRANT LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF AMERISUITES.

ELEV. =711.22

SBM#1

EAST FLANGE BOLT OF FIRE HYDRANT LOCATED EAST SIDE OF EASTERLY DRIVEWAY TO SITE ± 50' NORTHERLY OF FRONTAGE ROAD

INTERSECTION.       ELEV. = 696.98

SBM#2

NORTHERLY BOLT IN BASE OF LIGHT STANDARD LOCATED  NORTHEASTERLY OF HARVESTER DRIVE ± 145' NORTHERLY OF FRONTAGE ROAD

INTERSECTION.       ELEV. = 707.49

TO MATCH DUPAGE COUNTY DATUM, SUBTRACT 0.37 FEET (-0.37') BASED UPON THE BENCHMARK



GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND AND
ABBREVIATIONSTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER

1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1. EXISTING SITE TOPOGRAPHY, UTILITIES,
RIGHT-OF-WAY AND HORIZONTAL CONTROL SHOWN
ON THE DRAWINGS WERE OBTAINED FROM A SURVEY
PREPARED BY:

V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINOIS LTD.
7325 JANES AVENUE
WOODRIDGE, IL 60517

COPIES OF THE SURVEY ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE
SURVEYOR. SITE CONDITIONS MAY HAVE CHANGED
SINCE THE SURVEY WAS PREPARED. CONTRACTORS
TO VISIT SITE TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE
CURRENT CONDITIONS.

2. ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY, UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND ASSOCIATED FACILITIES
SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PLOTTED
FROM AVAILABLE SURVEYS AND RECORDS.
THEREFORE, THEIR LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS
MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY. THERE
MAY BE OTHER FACILITIES, THE EXISTENCE OF
WHICH ARE NOT PRESENTLY KNOWN.

3. CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING
STRUCTURES AND FACILITIES AND NOTIFY ENGINEER
OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO ORDERING
MATERIAL AND STARTING WORK.

4. ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE CURRENT
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT ARE
HEREIN INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBSCRIBE TO ALL
GOVERNING REGULATIONS AND SHALL OBTAIN ALL
NECESSARY PUBLIC AGENCY PERMITS PRIOR TO
STARTING WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR, BY USING
THESE PLANS FOR THEIR WORK, AGREE TO HOLD
HARMLESS V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINOIS LTD., THE
MUNICIPALITY, THEIR EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS AND
THE OWNER WHILE ACTING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF
THEIR DUTIES FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL
LIABILITY, CLAIMS, DAMAGES, AND THE COST OF
DEFENSE ARISING OUT OF CONTRACTOR(S)
PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN,
BUT NOT INCLUDING THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE
OWNER, HIS AGENTS, THE ENGINEER, HIS
EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED PERMITS FOR
CONSTRUCTION ALONG OR ACROSS EXISTING
STREETS OR HIGHWAYS. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE PROPER BRACING,
SHORING AND OTHER REQUIRED PROTECTION OF
ALL ROADWAYS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
DAMAGE TO THE STREETS OR ROADWAYS AND
ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES AND SHALL MAKE
REPAIRS AS NECESSARY TO THE SATISFACTION OF
THE OWNER OF THE ROADWAY.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ADEQUATE
SIGNS, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND WARNING
DEVICES TO INFORM AND PROTECT THE PUBLIC
DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.
BARRICADES AND WARNING SIGNS SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE IDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL
WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
"MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES."

8. EXCEPT WHERE MODIFIED BY THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS, ALL WORK PROPOSED HEREON SHALL
BE IN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING
SPECIFICATIONS WHICH ARE HEREBY MADE A PART
HEREOF:

a. "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND
BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS," AS
PREPARED BY IDOT, LATEST EDITION.

b. ”STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND
SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS," LATEST
EDITION.

c. ILLINOIS RECOMMENDED STANDARDS FOR
SEWAGE WORKS," AS PUBLISHED BY THE IEPA.
LATEST EDITION.

d. THE LATEST EDITIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE
AND STANDARDS OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE.

e. THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.

f. THE ILLINOIS ACCESSIBILITY CODE.

g. CLEAN CONSTRUCTION OR DEMOLITION DEBRIS
(CCDD) REQUIREMENTS AS PUBLISHED BY THE
IEPA. TESTING OF SOILS BEING EXPORTED FROM
THE SITE AND APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL SHALL BE
THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICTING SPECIFICATIONS
WITH REGARD TO SITEWORK ISSUES DESIGNED BY
THE ENGINEER, THE MORE STRINGENT
REQUIREMENT SHALL GOVERN.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE AUTHORITY
HAVING JURISDICTION AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO
COMMENCING ANY WORK AND FOR ANY NEW
CONSTRUCTION REQUIRING INSPECTION.

10. ALL TREES TO BE SAVED SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE
PROTECTED PER IDOT STANDARDS. THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND LIMITS OF THE
CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE CLEARLY
DEFINED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
ALL TREES IDENTIFIED TO REMAIN SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE INCLUDING TRUNKS,
BRANCHES AND ROOTS. NO EXCAVATING,  FILLING
OR GRADING IS TO BE DONE INSIDE THE DRIP LINE OF
TREES UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

11. CONSTRUCTION ACCESS POINTS TO THE SITE SHALL
BE PROTECTED IN SUCH A WAY AS TO PREVENT
ACCUMULATION OF MUD OR SOIL ON PUBLIC
THOROUGHFARES. AT THE END OF EACH DAY AND AS
OFTEN AS OTHERWISE NECESSARY THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP ALL MUD OR SOIL
WHICH HAS BEEN TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC STREETS
AS REQUIRED BY THE AUTHORITIES HAVING
JURISDICTION AND AS DETAILED IN THE STORM
WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FOR THE SAFE
AND ORDERLY PASSAGE OF TRAFFIC AND
PEDESTRIANS WHERE HIS/HER OPERATIONS ABUT
PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ADJACENT PROP ERTY
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MUNICIPAL CODES AND IDOT REQUIREMENTS.

13. NO HOLES ARE TO BE LEFT OPEN IN THE PAVEMENT
OR PARKWAY OVER A HOLIDAY, WEEKEND OR AFTER
3:00 P.M. ON THE DAY PRECEDING A HOLIDAY OR A
WEEKEND.

14. ALL EXISTING PAVEMENT OR CONCRETE TO BE
REMOVED SHALL BE SAWCUT ALONG LIMITS OF
PROPOSED REMOVAL BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF
PAVEMENT REMOVAL.

15. REMOVED PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER,
ETC. SHALL BE LEGALLY DISPOSED OF BY THE
CONTRACTOR AS PART OF THE BASE CONTRACT.

16. NO BURNING OR INCINERATION OF RUBBISH WILL BE
PERMITTED ON SITE.

17. FOR REGULATED UTILITY LOCATIONS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE JOINT UTILITY
LOCATION INFORMATION FOR EXCAVATORS,
"J.U.L.I.E." AT 1-800-892-0123. LOCAL GOVERNMENT
AGENCIES SHOULD BE CONTACTED BY THE
CONTRACTOR FOR LOCATI ON OF ALL
NONREGULATED UTILITY LOCATIONS. CALL FOR
LOCATES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF
CONSTRUCTION.

18. BEFORE EXCAVATING OVER OR ADJACENT TO ANY
EXISTING UTILITIES, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
OWNER OF SUCH UTILITIES TO ENSURE THAT
PROTECTIVE WORK WILL BE COORDINATED AND
PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE OWNER OF THE
UTILITY INVOLVED. IF ANY EXISTING SERVICE LINES,
UTILITIES AND UTILITY STRUCTURES WHICH ARE TO
REMAIN IN SERVICE ARE UNCOVERED OR
ENCOUNTERED DURING THIS OPERATION, THEY
SHALL BE SAFEGUARDED, PROTECTED FROM
DAMAGE AND SUPPORTED IF NECESSARY.

19. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING A
SET OF "APPROVED" ENGINEERING PLANS WITH THE
LATEST REVISION DATE ON THE JOB SITE PRIOR TO
THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

20. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL AS
DETAILED IN THE STORM WATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION PLAN.

21. ALL CURB RADII REFER TO BACK OF CURB.

22. ANY AREAS THAT ARE DISTURBED DURING
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION AND SHALL BE
INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

23. STREET PAVING AND CURBS TO REMAIN SHALL BE
PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE AND IF DAMAGED, SHALL
BE REPLACED PROMPTLY IN CONFORMANCE WITH
THE VILLAGE OF AURORA, OR IDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS IN MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP.

24. PROPOSED ELEVATIONS INDICATE FINISHED
CONDITIONS. FOR ROUGH GRADING ELEVATIONS
ALLOW FOR THICKNESS OF PROPOSED PAVING
(ROADS, WALKS, DRIVES, ETC.) OR TOPSOIL AS
INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.

25. CAD FILES ARE AVAILABLE FOR CONSTRUCTION
LAYOUT UPON REQUEST.

26. BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED NEXT TO THE CURB AS
SOON AS PERMISSIBLE AFTER CONSTRUCTION TO
PREVENT SCOURING AND UNDERCUTTING BY STORM
WATER RUNOFF.

27. BUTT JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WHEREVER NEW
PAVEMENT ABUTS EXISITNG PAVEMENT. ALL BUTT
JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED BY MILLING AND
SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF
THE BITUMINOUS SURFACE COURSE.

28. WHEN AN EXISTING DRAINAGE ROUTE, EITHER A
STORM SEWER OR WATERWAY, IS INTERRUPTED DUE
TO CONSTRUCTION, THE DRAINAGE ROUTE SHALL BE

REESTABLISHED TO ORIGINAL CONDITIONS BY THE
END OF THE SAME WORK DAY. POSITIVE DRAINAGE
MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

29. PROVIDE SMOOTH VERTICAL CURVES THROUGH
HIGH AND LOW POINTS INDICATED BY SPOT
ELEVATIONS. PROVIDE UNIFORM SLOPES BETWEEN
NEW AND EXISTING GRADES. AVOID RIDGES AND
DEPRESSIONS.

30. FINAL ADJUSTMENT OF FIRE HYDRANTS, VALVE
VAULTS AND MANHOLES TO FINISHED GRADE ARE
INCIDENTAL TO THEIR COST.

31. ANY EXISTING UTILITY STRUCTURES REQUIRING
ADJUSTMENT ARE TO BE ADJUSTED OR
RECONSTRUCTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE
UTILITY OWNER'S SATISFACTION. ADJUSTMENTS OR
RECONSTRUCTIONS NOT CALLED FOR ON THE PLANS
SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE
CONTRACT.

32. ALL UTILITY CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING LINES
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE REGULATIONS AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF
THE UTILITY OWNER.

33. PROVIDE TRENCH BACKFILL IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE DETAILS OF THE PLANS FOR ALL UTILITY LINES
(OR AS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS).  BACKFILL
SHALL BE PLACED AND COMPACTED PER THE
VILLAGE OF AURORA AND IDOT SPECIFICATIONS.
COST OF BACKFILL IS TO BE CONSIDERED
INCIDENTAL TO THE UTILITY WORK.

34. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE
REPAIRED  AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

35. PRIOR TO DEMOBILIZATION, ALL WORK SHALL BE
CLEANED AND INSPECTED TO THE SATISFACTION OF
THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION. THE COST OF
THIS WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO
THE CONTRACT.

36. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
WITH UTILITY COMPANIES TO PROVIDE CABLE TV,
PHONE, ELECTRIC, GAS AND IRRIGATION SERVICES.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
SECURING SITE LAYOUTS FOR THESE UTILITIES AND
SHALL COORDINATE AND PROVIDE CONDUIT
CROSSINGS AS REQUIRED.  THIS COORDINATION
SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE
CONTRACT. ANY CONFLICTS IN UTILITIES SHALL BE
CORRECTED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

37. BAND-SEAL CONNECTORS OR EQUIVALENT SHALL BE
USED TO JOIN PIPES OF DISSIMILAR MATERIAL.

38. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ACCURATE RECORDS
OF ALL CONSTRUCTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH ALL
MUNICIPAL AND CLIENT REQUIREMENTS FOR USE IN
PREPARING RECORD DRAWINGS.

39. THE SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A 2”x4”x6' POST
ADJACENT TO THE TERMINUS OF UTILITY MAINS AND
SERVICE LINES. POSTS SHALL BE MARKED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE VILLAGE STANDARDS.

40. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
DEWATERING ANY EXCAVATION. ANY DEWATERING
REQUIRED SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

41. COPIES OF SOILS INVESTIGATION REPORTS MAY BE
OBTAINED FROM THE OWNER. ANY BRACING,
SHEETING OR SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION METHODS
REQUIRED IN ORDER TO INSTALL THE PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL
TO THE COST OF THE PROJECT. ANY ADDITIONAL
SOILS DATA NEEDED TO CONFIRM THE
CONTRACTOR'S OPINIONS OF THE SUBSOIL
CONDITIONS SHALL BE DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S
EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE
OWNER'S WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION TO ACCESS THE
SITE TO CONDUCT A SUPPLEMENTAL SOILS
INVESTIGATION.

42. ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED DURING
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE CONNECTED
TO THE PROPOSED STORM SEWER OR EXTENDED TO
OUTLET INTO A PROPOSED DRAINAGE WAY AS
DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER. IF THIS CANNOT BE
ACCOMPLISHED, THEN IT SHALL BE REPAIRED WITH
NEW PIPE OF SIMILAR SIZE AND MATERIAL TO THE
ORIGINAL LINE AND PUT IN ACCEPTABLE PERATIONAL
CONDITION. A RECORD OF THE LOCATION OF ALL
FIELD TILE FOR ON-SITE DRAIN PIPE ENCOUNTERED
SHALL BE KEPT BY THE SUBCONTRACTOR AND
SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER UPON COMPLETION OF
THE PROJECT. ALL FIELD TILE REPAIRS SHALL BE
CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT AND
NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE PROVIDED.

43. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS,
TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES OR PROCEDURES, TIME
OF PERFORMANCE, PROGRAMS OR FOR ANY SAFETY
PRECAUTIONS USED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THE
CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
EXECUTION OF HIS/HER WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

 
A)   WATER MAIN:
     1.  HORIZONTAL SEPARATION:
         a.  WATERMAINS SHALL BE LAID AT LEAST TEN FEET HORIZONTALLY 
             FROM ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED DRAIN, STORM SEWER, 
             SANITARY SEWER OR SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION.
         b.  WATERMAINS MAY BE LAID CLOSER THAN TEN FEET TO A SEWER 
             LINE WHEN:
             1)  LOCAL CONDITIONS PREVENT A LATERAL SEPARATION OF 
                 TEN FEET;
             2)  THE WATERMAIN IS AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE 
                 CROWN OF THE SEWER; AND
             3)  THE WATERMAIN IS EITHER IN A SEPARATE TRENCH OR IN 
                 THE SAME TRENCH ON AN UNDISTURBED EARTH SHELF 
                 LOCATED TO ONE SIDE OF THE SEWER.
         c.  BOTH THE WATERMAIN AND DRAIN OR SEWER SHALL BE 
             CONSTRUCTED OF SLIP-ON OR MECHANICAL JOINT CAST OR 
             DUCTILE IRON PIPE, PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PIPE, OR PVC 
             PIPE MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 653.111 WHEN 
             IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO MEET (A) OR (B) ABOVE.  THE DRAIN 
             OR SEWER SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO THE MAXIMUM 
             EXPECTED SURCHARGE HEAD BEFORE BACKFILLING.
 
     2.  VERTICAL SEPARATION:
         a.  A WATERMAIN SHALL BE LAID SO THAT ITS INVERT IS 18 
             INCHES ABOVE THE CROWN OF THE DRAIN OR SEWER WHENEVER 
             WATERMAINS CROSS STORM SEWERS, SANITARY SEWERS OR SEWER 
             SERVICE CONNECTIONS.  THE VERTICAL SEPARATION SHALL BE 
             MAINTAINED FOR THAT PORTION OF THE WATERMAIN LOCATED 
             WITHIN TEN FEET HORIZONTALLY OR ANY SEWER OR DRAIN 
             CROSSED.  A LENGTH OF WATERMAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED 
             OVER THE SEWER TO BE CROSSED WITH JOINTS EQUIDISTANT 
             FROM THE SEWER OR DRAIN.
         b.  BOTH THE WATERMAIN AND SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF 
             SLIP-ON OR MECHANICAL JOINT CAST OR DUCTILE IRON PIPE, 
             PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PIPE, OR PVC PIPE MEETING 
             REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 653.111 WHEN:
             1)  IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO OBTAIN THE PROPER VERTICAL 
                 SEPARATION AS DESCRIBED IN 9A) ABOVE; OR
             2)  THE WATERMAIN PASSES UNDER A SEWER DRAIN.
         c.  A VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18 INCHES BETWEEN THE INVERT 
             OF THE SEWER OR DRAIN AND THE CROWN OF THE WATERMAIN 
             SHALL BE MAINTAINED WHERE A WATERMAIN CROSSES UNDER A 
             SEWER.  SUPPORT THE SEWER OR DRAIN LINES TO PREVENT 
             SETTLING AND BREAKING THE WATERMAIN.
         d.  CONSTRUCTION SHALL EXTEND ON EACH SIDE OF THE CROSSING 
             UNTIL THE NORMAL DISTANCE FROM THE WATERMAIN TO THE 
             SEWER OR DRAIN LINE IS AT LEAST TEN FEET.
 

IEPA NOTES:



SPECIFICATIONSTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

EARTHWORK

1. THE GRADING OPERATIONS ARE TO BE INSPECTED BY
A THIRD PARTY SOILS ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR'S
REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO ANY
UNSUITABLE SOIL REMOVAL AND MUST APPROVE, IN
WRITING, ANY REMEDIATION. BOTH THE CONTRACTOR
AND SOILS ENGINEER MUST BE PRESENT DURING
REMEDIATION.

2. THE PROPOSED GRADING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE
PLANS ARE FINISH GRADE. A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES OF
TOPSOIL IS TO BE PLACED BEFORE FINISH GRADE
ELEVATIONS ARE ACHIEVED, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. AREAS IN DETENTION FACILITIES NOTED TO BE
ESTABLISHED WITH NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL
REQUIRE A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES OF TOPSOIL. REFER
TO PLANTING PLANS TO VERIFY TOPSOIL THICKNESS
REQUIREMENTS.

3. THE SURFACE VEGETATION, TOPSOIL, TRANSITIONAL
MATERIAL, AND ANY OBVIOUSLY SOFT UNDERLYING
SOIL SHALL BE STRIPPED FROM ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE
STRUCTURAL FILL. IF THE UNDERLYING SUBGRADE IS
FOUND TO BE UNSUITABLE FOR PROPER COMPACTION,
CONTRACTOR TO CONSULT WITH SOILS ENGINEER
PRIOR TO REMEDIATION.

4. EMBANKMENT MATERIAL WITHIN ROADWAY, DRIVEWAY,
BUILDING AND OTHER STRUCTURAL CLAY FILL AREAS
SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 95% OF
MAXIMUM DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM
SPECIFICATION D1557 (MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD),
OR TO SUCH OTHER DENSITY AS MAY BE DETERMINED
APPROPRIATE BY THE SOILS ENGINEER, THE
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION, AND THE
CONTRACTOR.

5. ALL PAVEMENT SUBGRADE SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS DETERMINED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER
AND DOCUMENTED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT. IF
AREAS OF PAVEMENT SUBGRADE ARE ENCOUNTERED
WHICH DO NOT MEET THESE REQUIREMENTS,
SUBGRADE REPLACEMENT OR PAVEMENT DESIGN
REVISIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED WHICH ARE ADEQUATE
TO OBTAIN EQUIVALENT PAVEMENT STRENGTH AS
DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER, SOILS ENGINEER, AND
THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

6. COMPLETED GRADING (FINISHED FINE GRADE) FOR
PROPOSED PAVEMENT SUBGRADE AREAS, BUILDING
PADS, AND OPEN SPACE AREAS SHALL BE WITHIN A 0.1'
TOLERANCE OF DESIGN SUBGRADE.

7. THE SUBGRADE FOR PROPOSED STREET AND
PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED BY THE
SUBCONTRACTOR IN THE PRESENCE OF THE
JURISDICTIONAL INSPECTOR, CONTRACTOR, AND SOILS
ENGINEER.

8. BORROW PIT LOCATION(S) SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE
OWNER, ENGINEER, AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

SANITARY SEWER

1. SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF THE
FOLLOWING MATERIALS AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS:

a. POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PLASTIC SEWER PIPE (PVC)
CONFORMING TO ASTM D2241 WITH AN SDR OF 26
WITH ELASTOMETRIC GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING
TO ASTM D3139.

2. MANHOLES SHALL BE PRECAST CONCRETE
STRUCTURES, WITH APPROPRIATE FRAME AND LIDS
(SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAIL SHEETS).  LIDS SHALL BE
IMPRINTED “SEWER”.

3. ALL SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE TESTED FOR
ACCEPTANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND SEWER MAIN
CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY THAT THE TESTING METHODS DESIGNATED
HEREIN ARE ACCEPTABLE TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES
HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT. IF THE
LOCAL JURISDICTION HAS MORE STRINGENT TESTING
REQUIREMENTS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO
THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS. THE COST
SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

WATERMAIN DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

1. WATER MAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF THE
FOLLOWING MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS:

a. DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO ANSI
A21.51, AWWA C-151 WITH CEMENT LINING
CONFORMING TO ANSI A21.4, AWWA C-104 AND
PUSH-ON JOINTS CONFORMING TO ANSI A21.11,
AWWA C-111.

b. POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE, PVC CONFORMING TO
ASTM C-900, WITH ELASTOMETRIC GASKET JOINTS
CONFORMING TO ASTM D3139.

c. WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF
CLASS K COPPER.

2. MINIMUM COVER OVER WATER MAIN SHALL BE 5' - 6”
FROM FINISHED GRADE TO TOP OF PIPE.

3. VALVE VAULTS SHALL BE USED AT ALL VALVE
LOCATIONS WHERE WATER MAIN IS 8” DIAMETER OR
LARGER.  VAULTS SHALL BE PRECAST CONCRETE
STRUCTURES, WITH APPROPRIATE FRAME AND LIDS
(SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAIL SHEETS).  LIDS SHALL BE
IMPRINTED “WATER”.

4. THRUST BLOCKING OR RESTRAINED JOINTS SHALL BE
INSTALLED ON WATER MAINS AT ALL BENDS, TEES,
ELBOWS, ETC. AS REQUIRED BY THE AUTHORITY
HAVING JURISDICTION. COST OF SAME SHALL BE
INCIDENTAL TO THE UNIT PRICE FOR PIPE INSTALLED.

5. WATER MAIN FITTINGS (BENDS, ELBOWS, TEES,
INCREASES, REDUCERS, ETC.) MAY OR MAY NOT BE
SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED ON THE CONSTRUCTION
PLANS. THEY ARE TO BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL
AND INCLUDED IN THE LINEAL FOOTAGE COST OF THE
WATER MAIN.

6. ALL WATER LINES ARE TO BE PRESSURE TESTED AND
CHLORINATED PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
MUNICIPALITY AND THE ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY.

STORM SEWER

1. STORM SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF THE
FOLLOWING MATERIALS AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS:

A. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE ( RCP) IN
CONFORMANCE WITH IDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS DETERMINATION FOR PIPE CLASS,
AND CONFORMING TO ASTM C76.  ALL STORM
SEWER SHALL HAVE GASKETED JOINTS
CONFORMING TO ASTM C-361, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

B. POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PLASTIC SEWER PIPE (PVC)
CONFORMING TO ASTM D3034 WITH ELASTOMERIC
GASKETED JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM D3212.

C. HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE, HDPE,
CONFORMING TO ASTM D3350 WITH ELASTOMERIC
JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM D3212.

D. DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52, CONFORMING TO
ANSI A21.51 (AWWA C151) WITH JOINTS
CONFORMING TO ANSI 21-11 (AWWA C-111).

2. STORM SEWER STRUCTURES SHALL BE PRECAST OF
THE TYPE AND DIAMETER AS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS
WITH  APPROPRIATE FRAME AND LIDS (SEE
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL).  LIDS SHALL BE IMPRINTED
“STORM”.

IEPA CROSSING REQUIREMENTS

1. HORIZONTAL SEPARATION:

A. WATERMAINS SHALL BE LAID AT LEAST TEN FEET
HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED
DRAIN, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER OR
SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION.

B. WATERMAINS MAY BE LAID CLOSER THAN TEN FEET
TO A SEWER LINE WHEN:

I. LOCAL CONDITIONS PREVENT A LATERAL
SEPARATION OF TEN FEET;

II. THE WATERMAIN IS AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE
THE CROWN OF THE SEWER; AND

III. THE WATERMAIN IS EITHER IN A SEPARATE TRENCH
OR IN THE SAME TRENCH ON AN UNDISTURBED
EARTH SHELF LOCATED TO ONE SIDE OF THE
SEWER.

C. BOTH THE WATERMAIN AND DRAIN OR SEWER
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF SLIP-ON OR
MECHANICAL JOINT CAST OR DUCTILE IRON PIPE,
PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PIPE, OR PVC PIPE
MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 653.111
WHEN IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO MEET (A) OR (B) ABOVE.
THE DRAIN OR SEWER SHALL BE PRESSURE
TESTED TO THE MAXIMUM EXPECTED SURCHARGE
HEAD BEFORE BACKFILLING.

2. VERTICAL SEPARATION:

A. A WATERMAIN SHALL BE LAID SO THAT ITS INVERT
IS 18 INCHES ABOVE THE CROWN OF THE DRAIN OR
SEWER WHENEVER WATERMAINS CROSS STORM
SEWERS, SANITARY SEWERS OR SEWER SERVICE
CONNECTIONS. THE VERTICAL SEPARATION SHALL
BE MAINTAINED FOR THAT PORTION OF THE
WATERMAIN LOCATED WITHIN TEN FEET
HORIZONTALLY OR ANY SEWER OR DRAIN
CROSSED. A LENGTH OF WATERMAIN PIPE SHALL

BE CENTERED OVER THE SEWER TO BE CROSSED
WITH JOINTS EQUIDISTANT FROM THE SEWER OR
DRAIN.

B. BOTH THE WATERMAIN AND SEWER SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED OF SLIP-ON OR MECHANICAL JOINT
CAST OR DUCTILE IRON PIPE, PRESTRESSED
CONCRETE PIPE, OR PVC PIPE MEETING
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 653.111 WHEN:

I. IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO OBTAIN THE PROPER
VERTICAL SEPARATION AS DESCRIBED IN 9A)
ABOVE; OR

II. THE WATERMAIN PASSES UNDER A SEWER DRAIN.

C. A VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18 INCHES BETWEEN
THE INVERT OF THE SEWER OR DRAIN AND THE
CROWN OF THE WATERMAIN SHALL BE MAINTAINED
WHERE A WATERMAIN CROSSES UNDER A SEWER.
SUPPORT THE SEWER OR DRAIN LINES TO
PREVENT SETTLING AND BREAKING THE
WATERMAIN.

D. CONSTRUCTION SHALL EXTEND ON EACH SIDE OF
THE CROSSING UNTIL THE NORMAL DISTANCE
FROM THE WATERMAIN TO THE SEWER OR DRAIN
LINE IS AT LEAST TEN FEET.

PAVING

1. BASE COURSE SHALL BE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
CONFORMING TO IDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
(SEE PLANS FOR THICKNESS).

2. SURFACE COURSE AND BINDER COURSE SHALL BE
HOT-MIX ASPHALT (HMA) CONFORMING TO IDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (SEE PLANS FOR
THICKNESS).

3. CURB & GUTTER AND SIDEWALK SHALL BE CLASS SI
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE CONFORMING TO IDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

4. SUBGRADE SHALL BE FINISHED TO BE WITHIN 0.1 FEET
OF DESIGN SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS BY THE
EARTHWORK CONTRACTOR. FINE GRADING FOR
PAVEMENTS AND SIDEWALKS SHALL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PAVING CONTRACTOR.

5. AGGREGATE BASE COURSES SHALL BE PRIMED AT THE
RATE OF 0.25 TO 0.50 GALLONS PER SQUARE YARD AND
BRICK, CONCRETE, OR HMA BASES SHALL BE PRIMED
AT THE RATE OF 0.05 TO 0.10 GALLONS PER SQUARE
YARD WITH LIQUID ASPHALT CONFORMING TO THE
IDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND APPROPRIATE
FOR PREVAILING WEATHER AND SITE CONDITIONS.
PRIME COAT AND CLEANING THE EXISTING SURFACE
SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL TO THE
CONTRACT.

6. PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ON A
THOROUGHLY COMPACTED SUBGRADE MEETING THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE GEOTECHNICAL
CONSULTANT. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE NEW
PAVEMENT, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE PROOF ROLLED
WITH A FULLY LOADED TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK
(MINIMUM 20 TONS). PROOF ROLLING SHALL BE
WITNESSED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT.

7. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE OF THE THICKNESS AND
DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN IN THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS.
CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE SET AT 5' CENTERS
AND ½ INCH PREMOLDED FIBER EXPANSION JOINTS

SHALL BE SET AT 50' CENTERS AND WHERE THE
SIDEWALK MEETS THE CURB, A BUILDING, OR AT THE
END OF EACH POUR. ALL SIDEWALKS CONSIDERED TO
BE ACCESSIBLE ROUTES AS DEFINED BY THE
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO ILLINOIS ACCESSIBILITY CODE (IAC)
REQUIREMENTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

8. TESTING OF THE SUBBASE, BASE COURSE, BINDER
COURSE, SURFACE COURSE, AND CONCRETE WORK
SHALL BE REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS OF THE AUTHORITY
HAVING JURISDICTION. A QUALIFIED TESTING FIRM
SHALL BE EMPLOYED TO PERFORM THE REQUIRED
TESTS.

9. ASPHALT JOINTS FOR BINDER AND SURFACE COURSES
ARE TO BE STAGGERED.



259.80'

122.20'

52.9'

52.48'

258.63'

151.11'

103.06'

N

4

8

°

1

4

'

4

8

"

W

66.67'

S

5

5

°

3

5

'

3

5

"

W

46.27'
S

 

6

5

°

1

2

'
2

9

"

 

W

131.88'
S

6

7

°

5

9

'
0

4

"

W

80
'

S

3

9

°

0

1

'

2

0

"

W

S
.
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
9
0
'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

15
'

15'

20'

S
0
6
°
4
8
'
5
7
"
E

A=40.32'    R=21.97'
CB=N41°34'57"W

A
=2

21
.2

7'
R

=3
01

.1
8'

C
B

=N
05

°

54
'0

1"
W

A
=1

91
.9

7'
R

=2
6 1

. 1
8 '

C
B

=S
05

°
54

'3
2 "

E

A=24.53'    R=64.00'
CB=N04°09'51"E

N26° 27' 29"W

21.76'

S26° 27' 29"E

22.02'

N00° 02' 17"W

105.20'

N89° 55' 45"E

37.96'

17.27'

51.66'

40'

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E
40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

R=780.00' A=206.41'

C

B

=

N

5

5

°

4

9

'

3

9

"

W

C

B

=

S

 

4

8

°

 

5

6

'

 

3

7

"

 

W

R=459.34'

A=168.33'

R=402.50' A=295.35'
C

B

=

N

6

9

°

1

6

'
0

5

"

W

A=40.77'

286.66'  S89°57'43"W

1
1
1
.
6
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

289.92'  S89°57'43"W

1
5
2
.
7
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

5" 4"
5"

707.86

707.33
707.47707.94

707.40707.95

708.2

708.6

709.1

708.7

709.2

707.6

706.8

710.7
710.0

710.5

709.3

709.3

708.3
706.0

705.3

705.0

705.0

705.2

706.6

709.9

710.3

709.9

709.7
708.8

706.9

710.4
710.0

708.0

708.9

709.78710.32

709.37709.98
709.38

708.78

709.78
710.39

710.41

709.80 708.72
709.27709.29

708.72

708.51

708.01 708.09
708.41708.98

708.95
708.34

708.32708.87

708.4

707.8

708.06708.65
707.4

707.79708.37

708.25

707.70707.54708.16

707.35
707.18

707.06

707.13

707.41707.98
707.94

707.32

706.7

707.24707.85
707.15

706.62 705.8

706.09706.60

706.61

706.03706.68

706.10 706.23

706.12

705.46706.01

705.4

705.15705.69
705.40

704.92

704.78
705.37
705.37

704.71

704.50

704.18
704.08

704.13
704.21704.86

704.94
704.34

703.8

704.45704.98

704.34704.89 703.5

704.08704.69

703.76

703.13

703.95
704.51

704.56

703.92
704.04704.61

702.86

703.64

703.03
703.62

703.01

703.57

703.09

702.6

702.43702.92

702.12

701.57
701.3

701.31
701.97
701.85

701.21

701.08

700.88
700.59

701.33

700.64
700.74

701.38

701.38

700.84

700.5

700.44700.96
699.7700.06

700.60
700.51

699.95
699.84700.42

699.75

699.60
699.02

699.02698.77 699.44

698.99

698.50

697.4

697.32697.83

697.92
697.43

696.97
696.59

696.08696.61

696.5

695.5

694.76695.34

695.56

695.00

694.84

694.72695.15

695.02

694.60

694.84

694.40

694.48

695.46

695.04
695.30

695.86

695.28
695.84695.17695.75

695.73
695.22

695.27695.70
695.54696.09

696.04

695.44

694.86695.39
695.16695.71

694.64695.32

695.87

695.46

695.63696.18

696.13

695.67

695.91696.50

696.64

695.98

695.82696.24

696.24

695.75

695.46695.87

695.39

694.88

695.57696.12

695.95

695.44

695.73696.33

697.26

696.80

696.60697.05

697.12

696.57

696.50696.85

696.61
697.14

697.19

696.72
696.62
697.08

696.67

696.68

696.46696.46

696.29696.52696.35
696.40696.58

696.79

696.39

696.91697.32

697.03
697.06697.17

697.0696.9696.7

695.3
696.6

697.0

696.8

697.30
696.93

697.03

696.97

697.36

697.79

697.36

697.25697.66
697.62

697.44

697.0

696.1

696.7

697.9

698.27

698.35

698.28

697.87

698.08698.48

698.82

698.39

696.5

696.9

699.09

699.35

699.24

698.81

699.91700.45

701.02

700.39

700.51
700.24

696.9
696.6

696.2

697.3697.2

698.1

699.2

700.4
699.7 701.38

701.62

701.58

700.99

702.35702.93

703.00

702.82

701.1

703.4

704.46

704.57
704.61

704.01

705.51706.09
706.09705.98

705.2

704.9

706.03706.68706.64
706.49

706.1

706.96

707.36

707.64

707.37

707.59

707.87

707.67

708.06

707.66

708.22
707.75707.73

706.9

709.02709.47

709.28
709.18708.7

709.26

709.31

709.18709.56

708.97

709.02

708.23

708.39

708.80

708.46

707.01

707.12

707.04707.40

706.04

706.08

706.29

705.93

705.11705.52
705.33

705.27

704.91

704.95

704.67705.17

705.17705.58
705.39

705.26

706.58

706.45

706.31

705.90

706.46706.96
707.28

707.42

706.71

706.71

707.24

707.0

706.6

706.2 705.4

704.1
702.8

701.4

700.7 700.0

698.4 696.8 696.3

696.5

695.9

695.6

696.3
698.4

699.3

699.89

700.03
TCF

698.0

696.6

697.3

697.7

699.5

699.2

697.5

698.7

698.7

697.9

699.3

699.7

698.5

698.9

700.6

701.1

699.6

699.1

699.5

699.6

699.9 700.04

700.04
TCF

699.5

698.9

700.4

701.3

701.2
700.6

701.4

702.7

703.5

702.2702.5

703.2

702.7

702.0

703.4

703.3

704.1

704.4

705.2

705.9

706.4

703.4

704.3

703.8

703.5

702.7

703.3

704.7

704.5

704.3
704.7

703.2

701.4

701.6

702.5

702.7

700.7

700.0

699.9

701.4

702.9
702.0

700.4

699.3

699.8

700.3

700.6

702.1

702.1

702.0

700.2

698.9

698.51

698.52
TCF

700.5

702.8

703.9

700.0

700.0

702.0

700.7

701.3
704.2

701.6

702.6

704.4

703.7

701.7

701.5

703.1

700.6

702.7

702.4

702.0

700.3

700.1

702.3

700.2

702.2

702.5 702.6

702.5

702.1

702.7

700.3

700.2

703.0

697.4

697.1 696.9

696.8
696.7

697.0

697.0

695.8

695.5

696.8

696.6

696.6

696.4

696.05
TCF

696.02

699.6 699.0

696.9

696.7696.3

696.3

698.6

698.8

698.9

696.4

695.4

696.1

696.6

697.7

699.0

698.0

699.0

701.6

704.09704.66

704.02704.60

703.71704.00704.52

702.87
703.47702.79703.34

702.73

702.16

702.20
702.24702.79

700.99

700.44

700.35

700.58701.08

700.61

700.22700.76
698.80

698.25

698.28699.62

700.08700.64

696.50

695.92

696.04

695.11695.13695.71
695.23

694.65

694.57
695.10

695.14

694.58

694.48

694.42

694.79
694.23

694.30694.75

694.39694.82

695.33695.84

695.84696.42

696.04

696.58698.28

697.74

697.57698.04

699.78
700.42

700.56

699.95

710.46
709.89709.80710.34

710.34

709.72

709.93
709.81

709.84
710.46

710.42

709.72
709.41710.07

709.62

709.06

708.91
709.51 708.73

708.46
709.00

708.98

708.40

707.97708.55

707.58708.18

707.53
708.09 707.39

707.49

708.06
708.04

707.45
707.03707.62

706.46707.04

706.91

706.30
705.85

705.80706.38 706.38

705.78
705.24705.84

704.78705.36

705.28
704.69

704.37
704.12
704.66

704.54

704.02
703.43

701.48702.06

701.30
701.89 700.90

699.12

705.12705.22705.78
706.95

706.48

706.45707.05
707.10707.63

707.96

707.45

707.88
708.08708.64

709.58

709.00

709.13
709.90

710.21

710.00709.95

710.57
710.62710.08

710.05710.64

710.02710.55

710.19710.75

710.79

710.22
710.04710.56710.19710.62

710.62

710.18

709.83

709.74710.29

709.59710.05

709.41709.83709.61

709.99

710.22
710.48711.00

710.96

710.46

710.95

710.38

710.40710.86

710.63

710.04

710.55

709.95

709.96
710.56710.54

709.98710.02710.60

710.63

709.45

708.98709.47

709.99

709.53709.72

710.41710.94

710.41710.99 710.19710.75

710.75
710.14

710.17710.80
710.00

710.03710.49

710.59

710.07

710.08

709.60

709.19709.66

709.46
709.05

709.24

708.78

707.24

706.96707.20
707.32707.04707.03

707.55708.08

708.96709.49

709.35

708.85

709.26709.81

710.01
709.44709.63710.14

710.28

709.72

709.72710.29

710.36710.94

710.42711.00

710.09710.66

711.4

710.7

710.24

709.68

709.02709.56

707.75708.31

707.59708.12
707.67

707.41
707.41707.98

707.66707.94
707.96
708.04708.22

704.56
703.93

704.54

703.94

#10166
STORM INLET
RIM=703.63
IE 18" RCP N=698.93
IE 24" RCP E=693.67
IE 15" RCP SW=695.73
IE 18" RCP W=695.73

#10769
STORM INLET
RIM=699.66
IE 30" RCP E=692.11
IE 24" RCP W=692.11
IE 21" RCP S=692.31

#10800
STORM INLET
RIM=694.10
IE 18" RCP N=689.55
IE 36" RCP E=689.45
IE 18" RCP S=690.10
IE 30" RCP W=689.45

#10288
STORM INLET
RIM=694.61
IE 18" RCP N,S,W=690.51

#10282
STORM INLET
RIM=694.77
IE 18" RCP E,W=690.77

#10322
STORM INLET
RIM=695.28
IE 12" RCP NE, S=691.73

#10316
STORM INLET
RIM=694.76
IE 18" RCP N=690.76
IE 12" RCP W=690.76

#10362
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=696.05
TP 12" WM NE,SW,NW=688.90#10376

STORM INLET
RIM=694.77

IE 12" RCP N=691.87
BOTTOM = 689.57

#10389
STORM INLET
RIM=697.25
IE 12" RCP NW, SE=691.65

#10388
STORM INLET
RIM=697.81
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=691.26
IE 12" RCP SE=691.26

#10412
STORM MH
RIM=699.06
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=692.31
IE 12" RCP SE=692.31

#10424
STORM INLET
RIM=700.38
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=693.18
IE 12" RCP SE=693.18

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10444
STORM MH
RIM=702.17
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=694.07
IE 12" RCP SE=696.17

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10458
STORM MH
RIM=704.60
IE 36" RCP NE=694.90
IE 15" RCP SW=694.90

#10467
STORM MH
RIM=706.46
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=695.71
IE 12" RCP SE=697.76

#10476
STORM INLET
RIM=706.82
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=696.62

#10531
STORM INLET

RIM=704.55
IE 27" RCP NE=699.60
IE 24" RCP SW=699.60

#10612
STORM MH
RIM=702.91

IE 18" RCP SE=698.61
IE 27" RCP SW=698.61

#10688
STORM INLET

RIM=701.11
IE 12" RCP SW=698.01

#10681
STORM MH
RIM=701.25

IE 18" RCP NW=697.10
IE 27" RCP SE=697.10

IE 12" RCP NE=±697.95

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10657
SANITARY MH

RIM=699.90
IE 8" PVC SW=693.02

STUB, NE

#10012
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=708.18
TP 12" WM N-S, E-W=701.98

#11041
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=709.66
TP 6-8" WM E-W=702.26

#11014
STORM MH
RIM=708.94

IE 12" RCP N=704.74

#10042
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=710.31
TP 12" WM N-S=704.11

#10933
STORM INLET

RIM=707.05
IE 24" RCP E=697.15

IE 24" RCP SW=697.15
BOTTOM=695.05

#10629
STORM INLET

RIM=705.18
IE 24" RCP NE=698.28

IE 12" RCP S=698.28

#10634
STORM INLET
RIM=702.01
IE 12" RCP N=699.01

#10640
STORM INLET

RIM=700.53
IE 12" RCP NE=697.43

#10735
STORM INLET

RIM=703.53
IE 15" RCP NE=696.73
IE 12" RCP SW=696.93

#10734
STORM INLET

RIM=699.72
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.92

#10731
STORM INLET

RIM=698.96
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.41

#10727
STORM INLET
RIM=699.06
IE 15" RCP NE=694.46
IE 12" RCP S=694.46

#10730
STORM INLET

RIM=700.00
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=693.30

#10726
STORM MH
RIM=697.71
IE 18" RCP SE=692.56
IE 15" RCP SW=692.56

#10723
STORM INLET
RIM=697.87
IE 12" RCP E=692.25

#10722
STORM INLET
RIM=697.86
IE 12" RCP N=690.64
IE 18" RCP E=690.64
IE 18" RCP NW=691.56
IE 12" RCP W=691.56

#10237
STORM INLET
RIM=695.04
IE 12" RCP S=691.52

#10719
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=697.52
TP 8" WM NE,SW=690.72

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

TREES TO BE PRESERVED
AND BE PROTECTED (TYP.)

TREES TO BE
PRESERVED AND
 BE PROTECTED

(TYP.)

DEMO EXISTING
UTILITY STRUCTURE

CONNECTION TO BE RE-ROUTED
SEE UTILITY PLAN

CONNECTION TO BE RE-ROUTED
SEE UTILITY PLAN

THERE IS TO BE NO
GRADING IN

SETBACK AREA

REMAINING STUBS TO BE
GROUTED SHUT (TYP.)

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLANTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15



259.80'

122.20'

52.9'

52.48'

258.63'

151.11'

15
'

15'

20'

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

5" 4"
5"

#10166
STORM INLET
RIM=703.63
IE 18" RCP N=698.93
IE 24" RCP E=693.67
IE 15" RCP SW=695.73
IE 18" RCP W=695.73

#10769
STORM INLET
RIM=699.66
IE 30" RCP E=692.11
IE 24" RCP W=692.11
IE 21" RCP S=692.31

#10800
STORM INLET
RIM=694.10
IE 18" RCP N=689.55
IE 36" RCP E=689.45
IE 18" RCP S=690.10
IE 30" RCP W=689.45

#10288
STORM INLET
RIM=694.61
IE 18" RCP N,S,W=690.51

#10282
STORM INLET
RIM=694.77
IE 18" RCP E,W=690.77

#10322
STORM INLET
RIM=695.28
IE 12" RCP NE, S=691.73

#10316
STORM INLET
RIM=694.76
IE 18" RCP N=690.76
IE 12" RCP W=690.76

#10362
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=696.05
TP 12" WM NE,SW,NW=688.90#10376

STORM INLET
RIM=694.77

IE 12" RCP N=691.87
BOTTOM = 689.57

#10389
STORM INLET
RIM=697.25
IE 12" RCP NW, SE=691.65

#10388
STORM INLET
RIM=697.81
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=691.26
IE 12" RCP SE=691.26

#10412
STORM MH
RIM=699.06
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=692.31
IE 12" RCP SE=692.31

#10424
STORM INLET
RIM=700.38
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=693.18
IE 12" RCP SE=693.18

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10444
STORM MH
RIM=702.17
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=694.07
IE 12" RCP SE=696.17

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10458
STORM MH
RIM=704.60
IE 36" RCP NE=694.90
IE 15" RCP SW=694.90

#10467
STORM MH
RIM=706.46
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=695.71
IE 12" RCP SE=697.76

#10476
STORM INLET
RIM=706.82
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=696.62

#10531
STORM INLET

RIM=704.55
IE 27" RCP NE=699.60
IE 24" RCP SW=699.60

#10612
STORM MH
RIM=702.91

IE 18" RCP SE=698.61
IE 27" RCP SW=698.61

#10688
STORM INLET

RIM=701.11
IE 12" RCP SW=698.01

#10681
STORM MH
RIM=701.25

IE 18" RCP NW=697.10
IE 27" RCP SE=697.10

IE 12" RCP NE=±697.95

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10657
SANITARY MH

RIM=699.90
IE 8" PVC SW=693.02

STUB, NE

#10012
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=708.18
TP 12" WM N-S, E-W=701.98

#11041
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=709.66
TP 6-8" WM E-W=702.26

#11014
STORM MH
RIM=708.94

IE 12" RCP N=704.74

#10042
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=710.31
TP 12" WM N-S=704.11

#10933
STORM INLET

RIM=707.05
IE 24" RCP E=697.15

IE 24" RCP SW=697.15
BOTTOM=695.05

#10629
STORM INLET

RIM=705.18
IE 24" RCP NE=698.28

IE 12" RCP S=698.28

#10634
STORM INLET
RIM=702.01
IE 12" RCP N=699.01

#10640
STORM INLET

RIM=700.53
IE 12" RCP NE=697.43

#10735
STORM INLET

RIM=703.53
IE 15" RCP NE=696.73
IE 12" RCP SW=696.93

#10734
STORM INLET

RIM=699.72
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.92

#10731
STORM INLET

RIM=698.96
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.41

#10727
STORM INLET
RIM=699.06
IE 15" RCP NE=694.46
IE 12" RCP S=694.46

#10730
STORM INLET

RIM=700.00
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=693.30

#10726
STORM MH
RIM=697.71
IE 18" RCP SE=692.56
IE 15" RCP SW=692.56

#10723
STORM INLET
RIM=697.87
IE 12" RCP E=692.25

#10722
STORM INLET
RIM=697.86
IE 12" RCP N=690.64
IE 18" RCP E=690.64
IE 18" RCP NW=691.56
IE 12" RCP W=691.56

#10237
STORM INLET
RIM=695.04
IE 12" RCP S=691.52

#10719
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=697.52
TP 8" WM NE,SW=690.72

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

TREES TO BE PRESERVED
AND BE PROTECTED (TYP.)

TREES TO BE
PRESERVED AND
 BE PROTECTED

(TYP.)

DEMO EXISTING
UTILITY STRUCTURE

CONNECTION TO BE RE-ROUTED
SEE UTILITY PLAN

CONNECTION TO BE RE-ROUTED
SEE UTILITY PLAN

THERE IS TO BE NO
GRADING IN

SETBACK AREA

REMAINING STUBS TO BE
GROUTED SHUT (TYP.)

DEMOLITION PLANTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. THE EXTENT OF DEMOLITION WORK IS AS GENERALLY SHOWN ON
THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. SPECIFIC DEMOLITION
PROCESSES OR PROCEDURES FOR DEMOLITION AND
STRUCTURAL CONSIDERATIONS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
OTHERS. DEMOLITION INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO,
REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OFFSITE OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

 FOUNDATIONS, AND SUPPORTING WALLS AND SLABS
 UTILITIES
 CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS

2. ALL PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED ADJACENT TO PAVEMENT THAT
IS TO REMAIN SHALL BE SAWCUT FULL DEPTH AT THE EDGES
PRIOR TO REMOVAL TO OBTAIN A "CLEAN" JOINT WHERE IT
ABUTS NEW CURB OR PAVEMENT.

3. CONTRACTOR MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM CIVIL ENGINEER
AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER FOR THE MATERIAL TYPE AND
USE IF CONTRACTOR DESIRES TO REUSE DEMOLISHED SITE
PAVEMENT AS STRUCTURAL FILL.

4. STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED SHALL BE VACATED AND
DISCONTINUED FROM USE PRIOR TO START OF WORK.  OWNER
ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ACTUAL CONDITION OF
STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED.  CONDITIONS EXISTING AT
TIME OF INSPECTION FOR BIDDING PURPOSES WILL BE
MAINTAINED BY OWNER IN SO FAR AS PRACTICABLE. HOWEVER,
VARIATIONS WITHIN THE STRUCTURES MAY OCCUR BY OWNER'S
REMOVAL AND SALVAGE OPERATIONS PRIOR TO START OF
DEMOLITION WORK.

5. ITEMS OF SALVAGEABLE VALUE TO CONTRACTOR MAY BE
REMOVED AS WORK PROGRESSES AND AS APPROVED BY THE
OWNER.   SALVAGED ITEMS MUST BE TRANSPORTED FROM THE
SITE AS THEY ARE REMOVED.  STORAGE OR SALE OF REMOVED
ITEMS ON SITE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

6. CONDUCT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS AND REMOVAL OF DEBRIS IN
SUCH A MANNER TO ENSURE MINIMUM INTERFERENCE WITH
ROADS, STREETS, WALKS AND OTHER ADJACENT FACILITIES.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF
BUILDINGS, PAVEMENTS AND UTILITIES TO REMAIN FROM ANY
DAMAGE AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING THE
SAME.

8. EXISTING UTILITIES, WHICH DO NOT SOLEY SERVICE
STRUCTURES BEING DEMOLISHED, ARE TO BE KEPT IN SERVICE
AND PROTECTED AGAINST DAMAGE DURING DEMOLITION
OPERATIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE FOR SHUT-OFF OF
UTILITIES SERVING STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TURNING OFF,
DISCONNECTING, AND SEALING INDICATED UTILITIES BEFORE
STARTING DEMOLITION OPERATIONS.

9. EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE ABANDONED ARE TO BE CAPPED AT
BOTH ENDS AND FILLED WITH FA-1 OR APPROVED EQUAL.  ALL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES TO BE REMOVED ARE TO HAVE THEIR
TRENCHES BACKFILLED WITH ENGINEERED FILL OR SELECT
EXCAVATED MATERIAL, AS APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER, TO 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.

10. ALL PRIVATE UTILITIES (ELECTRIC, CABLE, TELEPHONE, FIBER
OPTIC, GAS) SHALL BE REMOVED AND RELOCATED       PER THE
UTILITY OWNER AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY'S REQUIREMENTS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND PROTECT EXISTING
UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD UTILITIES DURING
CONSTRUCTION. UTILITY PROTECTION SHALL BE COORDINATED
WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY OWNER AND THE GOVERNING
MUNICIPALITY. DAMAGED CABLES/CONDUITS SHALL BE
REPLACED IMMEDIATELY.  ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES TO
REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT THE
CONSTRUCTION PROCESS. ALL DAMAGED STRUCTURES SHALL
BE REPLACED IN-KIND AND THEIR REPLACEMENT COST SHALL BE
CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

12. REMOVAL, ABANDOMENT, AND RELOCATION OF EXISTING
UTILITIES SHALL BE COMPLETED AS GENERALLY DEPICTED ON
THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE RELOCATIONS
WITH THE UTILITY OWNER. CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE
DISRUPTION OF SERVICE AND SHALL WORK WITH UTILITY OWNER
TO MAINTAIN AN ACCEPTABLE LEVEL OF SERVICE.

13. USE WATER SPRINKLING, TEMPORARY ENCLOSURES, AND OTHER
SUITABLE METHODS TO MINIMIZE DUST AND DIRT FROM RISING
AND SCATTERING IN THE AIR. COMPLY WITH ALL GOVERNING
REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION.

14. DEMOLITION DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND
DISPOSED OF IN A LEGAL MANNER.

15. COMPLETELY FILL BELOW-GRADE AREAS AND VOIDS RESULTING
FROM DEMOLITION TO THE FINAL LINES AND GRADES SHOWN ON
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE
IDOT APPROVED AGGREGATE (CA-6) OR APPROVED EQUAL.

16. SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR INFORMATION ON LANDSCAPE AND
TREE PROTECTION, PRESERVATION, AND REMOVAL.

17. EXISTING MONITORING WELLS ARE TO BE REMOVED AS
NECESSARY AND SEALED BY STATE LICENSED WELL DRILLER
PER ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH REQUIREMENTS
AND/OR LOCAL/COUNTY REQUIREMENTS.

18. THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT INCLUDE THE REMOVAL OF
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS. SHOULD UNDERGROUND
STORAGE TANKS BE ENCOUNTERED, CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT
OWNER AND ENGINEER TO DETERMINE RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ANY ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION OR REMOVAL WORK AS
NECESSARY. ANY REMOVAL OF UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS
MUST BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE
STANDARDS.

1" =

030 30

30'

15

DEMOLITION LEGEND

EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

MISCELLANEOUS EXISTING ITEM TO BE REMOVED

MISCELLANEOUS ITEM TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVEDX

PROPOSED
SITE

SITE  BY
OTHERS



103.06'

N48°14'48"W

66.67'

S5
5°3

5'3
5"W

46.27'
S 65

°12'
29" 

W

131.88'
S67°

59'0
4"W

80
'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

S06°48'57"E

A=40.32'    R=21.97'
CB=N41°34'57"W

A
=2

21
.2

7'
R

=3
01

.1
8'

C
B

=N
05

°5
4'

01
"W A

=1
91

.9
7'

R
=2

6 1
. 1

8 '
C

B
=S

05
°5

4'
32

"E

A=24.53'    R=64.00'
CB=N04°09'51"E

N26° 27' 29"W
21.76'

S26° 27' 29"E
22.02'

N00° 02' 17"W
105.20'

N89° 55' 45"E
37.96'

17.27'

51.66'

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E
40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

R=780.00' A=206.41'

CB=N55°49'39"W

CB
=S
 48
° 5
6' 3

7" 
W

R=459.34'

A=168.33'

R=402.50' A=295.35'
CB=N69°16'05"W

A=40.77'

286.66'  S89°57'43"W

11
1.
66
'  
S0

0°
02
'1
7"
E

289.92'  S89°57'43"W

15
2.
76
'  
S0

0°
02
'1
7"
E

12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

1

13

12

9
9

2

15

17.5' 25' 19' 19' 25' 19.5'
5.5'

7.9'

8.5' (TYP.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

26
'

R4.5' R4.5'

R30'

R8'

R3'

R3'

R10' R3'

R25'

R10'

26'

2

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

16
'

8'
 (T

YP
.)

R10'
R10'

R3'

R3'

R4.5'

R3'

19
.0

0'

30
.4

7'

5'
8.6'

64
.45

'

TRASH ENCLOSURE
SEE ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR DETAILS

ACCESSIBLE
PARKING STALL

WITH ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN AND

$250 FINE SIGN (TYP.)

WATER FALL SIGN

EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED

EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED

40.81'

19.5' 12.5'

41.35'

S0
0°
02
'1
7"
E

35
9.

70
'

12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

WATER FALL FEATURE
SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS
FOR DETAILS

LAYOUT AND PAVING PLANTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  
  
  
  
  

   
   
   
   
   
   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 
 
 
 
 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

USAGE SUMMARY

STANDARD STALLS =  60
ADA STALLS             =    3
TOTAL STALLS         =   63

REGULAR DUTY PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

PAVING LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
8" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT W/(6X6)/W2.9-W2.9)
W.W.F.
4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" HMA SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
2.5" HMA BINDER COURSE, IL 19, N50
8" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" HMA SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
2.5" HMA BINDER COURSE, IL 19, N50
10" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

5" P.C. CONCRETE W/ 6X6X2.9X2.9 W.W.M.
4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

#

EMPLOYEES           =         5
GUEST CAPACITY  =    700
FOOT PRINT OF
BUILDING               = 17,030 S.F.



12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

707.86

707.33
707.47707.94

707.40707.95

708.2

708.6

709.1

708.7

709.2

707.6

706.8

710.7
710.0

710.5

709.3

709.3

708.3
706.0

705.3

705.0

705.0

705.2

706.6

709.9

710.3

709.9

709.7
708.8

706.9

710.4
710.0

708.0

708.9

709.78710.32

709.37709.98
709.38

708.78

709.78
710.39

710.41

709.80 708.72
709.27709.29

708.72

708.51

708.01 708.09
708.41708.98

708.95
708.34

708.32708.87

708.4

707.8

708.06708.65
707.4

707.79708.37

708.25

707.70707.54708.16

707.35
707.18

707.06

707.13

707.41707.98
707.94

707.32

706.7

707.24707.85
707.15

706.62 705.8

706.09706.60

706.61

706.03706.68

706.10 706.23

706.12

705.46706.01

705.4

705.15705.69
705.40

704.92

704.78
705.37
705.37

704.71

704.50

704.18
704.08

704.13
704.21704.86

704.94
704.34

703.8

704.45704.98

704.34704.89 703.5

704.08704.69

703.76

703.13

703.95
704.51

704.56

703.92
704.04704.61

702.86

703.64

703.03
703.62

703.01

703.57

703.09

702.6

702.43702.92

702.12

701.57
701.3

701.31
701.97
701.85

701.21

701.08

700.88
700.59

701.33

700.64
700.74

701.38

701.38

700.84

700.5

700.44700.96
699.7700.06

700.60
700.51

699.95
699.84700.42

699.75

699.60
699.02

699.02698.77 699.44

698.99

698.50

697.4

697.32697.83

697.92
697.43

696.97
696.59

696.08696.61

696.5

695.5

694.76695.34

695.56

695.00

694.84

694.72695.15

695.02

694.60

694.84

694.40

694.48

695.46

695.04
695.30

695.86

695.28
695.84695.17695.75

695.73
695.22

695.27695.70
695.54696.09

696.04

695.44

694.86695.39
695.16695.71

694.64695.32

695.87

695.46

695.63696.18

696.13

695.67

695.91696.50

696.64

695.98

695.82696.24

696.24

695.75

695.46695.87

695.39

694.88

695.57696.12

695.95

695.44

695.73696.33

697.26

696.80

696.60697.05

697.12

696.57

696.50696.85

696.61
697.14

697.19

696.72
696.62
697.08

696.67

696.68

696.46696.46

696.29696.52696.35
696.40696.58

696.79

696.39

696.91697.32

697.03
697.06697.17

697.0696.9696.7

695.3
696.6

697.0

696.8

697.30
696.93

697.03

696.97

697.36

697.79

697.36

697.25697.66
697.62

697.44

697.0

696.1

696.7

697.9

698.27

698.35

698.28

697.87

698.08698.48

698.82

698.39

696.5

696.9

699.09

699.35

699.24

698.81

699.91700.45

701.02

700.39

700.51
700.24

696.9
696.6

696.2

697.3697.2

698.1

699.2

700.4
699.7 701.38

701.62

701.58

700.99

702.35702.93

703.00

702.82

701.1

703.4

704.46

704.57
704.61

704.01

705.51706.09
706.09705.98

705.2

704.9

706.03706.68706.64
706.49

706.1

706.96

707.36

707.64

707.37

707.59

707.87

707.67

708.06

707.66

708.22
707.75707.73

706.9

709.02709.47

709.28
709.18708.7

709.26

709.31

709.18709.56

708.97

709.02

708.23

708.39

708.80

708.46

707.01

707.12

707.04707.40

706.04

706.08

706.29

705.93

705.11705.52
705.33

705.27

704.91

704.95

704.67705.17

705.17705.58
705.39

705.26

706.58

706.45

706.31

705.90

706.46706.96
707.28

707.42

706.71

706.71

707.24

707.0

706.6

706.2 705.4

704.1
702.8

701.4

700.7 700.0

698.4 696.8 696.3

696.5

695.9

695.6

696.3
698.4

699.3

699.89

700.03
TCF

698.0

696.6

697.3

697.7

699.5

699.2

697.5

698.7

698.7

697.9

699.3

699.7

698.5

698.9

700.6

701.1

699.6

699.1

699.5

699.6

699.9 700.04

700.04
TCF

699.5

698.9

700.4

701.3

701.2
700.6

701.4

702.7

703.5

702.2702.5

703.2

702.7

702.0

703.4

703.3

704.1

704.4

705.2

705.9

706.4

703.4

704.3

703.8

703.5

702.7

703.3

704.7

704.5

704.3
704.7

703.2

701.4

701.6

702.5

702.7

700.7

700.0

699.9

701.4

702.9
702.0

700.4

699.3

699.8

700.3

700.6

702.1

702.1

702.0

700.2

698.9

698.51

698.52
TCF

700.5

702.8

703.9

700.0

700.0

702.0

700.7

701.3
704.2

701.6

702.6

704.4

703.7

701.7

701.5

703.1

700.6

702.7

702.4

702.0

700.3

700.1

702.3

700.2

702.2

702.5 702.6

702.5

702.1

702.7

700.3

700.2

703.0

697.4

697.1 696.9

696.8
696.7

697.0

697.0

695.8

695.5

696.8

696.6

696.6

696.4

696.05
TCF

696.02

699.6 699.0

696.9

696.7696.3

696.3

698.6

698.8

698.9

696.4

695.4

696.1

696.6

697.7

699.0

698.0

699.0

701.6

704.09704.66

704.02704.60

703.71704.00704.52

702.87
703.47702.79703.34

702.73

702.16

702.20
702.24702.79

700.99

700.44

700.35

700.58701.08

700.61

700.22700.76
698.80

698.25

698.28699.62

700.08700.64

696.50

695.92

696.04

695.11695.13695.71
695.23

694.65

694.57
695.10

695.14

694.58

694.48

694.42

694.79
694.23

694.30694.75

694.39694.82

695.33695.84

695.84696.42

696.04

696.58698.28

697.74

697.57698.04

699.78
700.42

700.56

699.95

710.46
709.89709.80710.34

710.34

709.72

709.93
709.81

709.84
710.46

710.42

709.72
709.41710.07

709.62

709.06

708.91
709.51 708.73

708.46
709.00

708.98

708.40

707.97708.55

707.58708.18

707.53
708.09 707.39

707.49

708.06
708.04

707.45
707.03707.62

706.46707.04

706.91

706.30
705.85

705.80706.38 706.38

705.78
705.24705.84

704.78705.36

705.28
704.69

704.37
704.12
704.66

704.54

704.02
703.43

701.48702.06

701.30
701.89 700.90

699.12

705.12705.22705.78
706.95

706.48

706.45707.05
707.10707.63

707.96

707.45

707.88
708.08708.64

709.58

709.00

709.13
709.90

710.21

710.00709.95

710.57
710.62710.08

710.05710.64

710.02710.55

710.19710.75

710.79

710.22
710.04710.56710.19710.62

710.62

710.18

709.83

709.74710.29

709.59710.05

709.41709.83709.61

709.99

710.22
710.48711.00

710.96

710.46

710.95

710.38

710.40710.86

710.63

710.04

710.55

709.95

709.96
710.56710.54

709.98710.02710.60

710.63

709.45

708.98709.47

709.99

709.53709.72

710.41710.94

710.41710.99 710.19710.75

710.75
710.14

710.17710.80
710.00

710.03710.49

710.59

710.07

710.08

709.60

709.19709.66

709.46
709.05

709.24

708.78

707.24

706.96707.20
707.32707.04707.03

707.55708.08

708.96709.49

709.35

708.85

709.26709.81

710.01
709.44709.63710.14

710.28

709.72

709.72710.29

710.36710.94

710.42711.00

710.09710.66

711.4

710.7

710.24

709.68

709.02709.56

707.75708.31

707.59708.12
707.67

707.41
707.41707.98

707.66707.94
707.96
708.04708.22

704.56
703.93

704.54

703.94

#10769
STORM INLET
RIM=699.66
IE 30" RCP E=692.11
IE 24" RCP W=692.11
IE 21" RCP S=692.31

#10800
STORM INLET
RIM=694.10
IE 18" RCP N=689.55
IE 36" RCP E=689.45
IE 18" RCP S=690.10
IE 30" RCP W=689.45

#10288
STORM INLET
RIM=694.61
IE 18" RCP N,S,W=690.51

#10282
STORM INLET
RIM=694.77
IE 18" RCP E,W=690.77

#10322
STORM INLET
RIM=695.28
IE 12" RCP NE, S=691.73

#10316
STORM INLET
RIM=694.76
IE 18" RCP N=690.76
IE 12" RCP W=690.76

#10362
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=696.05
TP 12" WM NE,SW,NW=688.90#10376

STORM INLET
RIM=694.77

IE 12" RCP N=691.87
BOTTOM = 689.57

#10389
STORM INLET
RIM=697.25
IE 12" RCP NW, SE=691.65

#10388
STORM INLET
RIM=697.81
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=691.26
IE 12" RCP SE=691.26

#10412
STORM MH
RIM=699.06
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=692.31
IE 12" RCP SE=692.31

#10424
STORM INLET
RIM=700.38
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=693.18
IE 12" RCP SE=693.18

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10444
STORM MH
RIM=702.17
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=694.07
IE 12" RCP SE=696.17

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10458
STORM MH
RIM=704.60
IE 36" RCP NE=694.90
IE 15" RCP SW=694.90

#10467
STORM MH
RIM=706.46
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=695.71
IE 12" RCP SE=697.76

#10476
STORM INLET
RIM=706.82
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=696.62

#10531
STORM INLET

RIM=704.55
IE 27" RCP NE=699.60
IE 24" RCP SW=699.60

#10612
STORM MH
RIM=702.91

IE 18" RCP SE=698.61
IE 27" RCP SW=698.61

#10688
STORM INLET

RIM=701.11
IE 12" RCP SW=698.01

#10681
STORM MH
RIM=701.25

IE 18" RCP NW=697.10
IE 27" RCP SE=697.10

IE 12" RCP NE=±697.95

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10657
SANITARY MH

RIM=699.90
IE 8" PVC SW=693.02

STUB, NE

#10012
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=708.18
TP 12" WM N-S, E-W=701.98

#11041
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=709.66
TP 6-8" WM E-W=702.26

#11014
STORM MH
RIM=708.94

IE 12" RCP N=704.74

#10042
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=710.31
TP 12" WM N-S=704.11

#10933
STORM INLET

RIM=707.05
IE 24" RCP E=697.15

IE 24" RCP SW=697.15
BOTTOM=695.05

#10629
STORM INLET

RIM=705.18
IE 24" RCP NE=698.28

IE 12" RCP S=698.28

#10634
STORM INLET
RIM=702.01
IE 12" RCP N=699.01

#10640
STORM INLET

RIM=700.53
IE 12" RCP NE=697.43

#10735
STORM INLET

RIM=703.53
IE 15" RCP NE=696.73
IE 12" RCP SW=696.93

#10734
STORM INLET

RIM=699.72
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.92

#10731
STORM INLET

RIM=698.96
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=694.41

#10727
STORM INLET
RIM=699.06
IE 15" RCP NE=694.46
IE 12" RCP S=694.46

#10730
STORM INLET

RIM=700.00
IE 18" RCP NE, SW=693.30

#10726
STORM MH
RIM=697.71
IE 18" RCP SE=692.56
IE 15" RCP SW=692.56

#10723
STORM INLET
RIM=697.87
IE 12" RCP E=692.25

#10722
STORM INLET
RIM=697.86
IE 12" RCP N=690.64
IE 18" RCP E=690.64
IE 18" RCP NW=691.56
IE 12" RCP W=691.56

#10237
STORM INLET
RIM=695.04
IE 12" RCP S=691.52

#10719
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=697.52
TP 8" WM NE,SW=690.72

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

#10166
STORM INLET
RIM=703.63
IE 18" RCP N=698.93
IE 24" RCP E=693.67
IE 15" RCP SW=695.73
IE 18" RCP W=695.73

12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

103.06'

N

4

8

°

1

4

'

4

8

"

W

66.67'

S

5

5

°

3

5

'

3

5

"

W

46.27'
S

 

6

5

°

1

2

'
2

9

"

 

W

131.88'
S

6

7

°

5

9

'
0

4

"

W

80
'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

R=780.00' A=206.41'

C

B

=

N

5

5

°

4

9

'

3

9

"

W

C

B

=

S

 

4

8

°

 

5

6

'

 

3

7

"

 

W

R=459.34'

A=168.33'

R=402.50' A=295.35'
C

B

=

N

6

9

°

1

6

'
0

5

"

W

A=40.77'

286.66'  S89°57'43"W

1
1
1
.
6
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

289.92'  S89°57'43"W

1
5
2
.
7
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

SL-1

SL-2

EX-2

SL-2

EX-2

EX-2

EX-2

EX-2

EX-1

EX-1

706.60

F/F=704.00

709

708

707 706

704

70
3

705

F/F=704.20

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 700.0
B/W 696.5

END OF WALL
T/W 697.5
B/W 697.5

T/W 698.0
B/W 696.5

T/W 700.25
B/W 696.75

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 700.5
B/W 697.0

END OF WALL
T/W 703.5
B/W 703.5

END OF WALL
T/W 699.0
B/W 699.0

END OF WALL
T/W 697.0
B/W 697.0

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 702.75
B/W 699.25

T/W 699.0
B/W 697.0

702
701

700

699

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

703.20

696704

704
T/W 703.5
B/W 700.0

700

702
701

GRADING PLANTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15



INLET FILTER
BASKET (TYP.)

SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

103.06'

N48°14'48"W

66.67'

S5
5°3

5'3
5"W

46.27'
S 65

°12'
29" 

W

131.88'
S67°

59'0
4"W

80
'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

R=780.00' A=206.41'

CB=N55°49'39"W

CB
=S
 48
° 5
6' 3

7" 
W

R=459.34'

A=168.33'

R=402.50' A=295.35'
CB=N69°16'05"W

A=40.77'

286.66'  S89°57'43"W

11
1.
66
'  
S0

0°
02
'1
7"
E

289.92'  S89°57'43"W

15
2.
76
'  
S0

0°
02
'1
7"
E

707.86

707.33
707.47707.94

707.40707.95

708.2

708.6

709.1

708.7

709.2

707.6

706.8

710.7
710.0

710.5

709.3

709.3

708.3
706.0

705.3

705.0

705.0

705.2

706.6

709.9

710.3

709.9

709.7
708.8

706.9

710.4
710.0

708.0

708.9

709.78710.32

709.37709.98
709.38

708.78

709.78
710.39

710.41

709.80 708.72
709.27709.29

708.72

708.51

708.01 708.09
708.41708.98

708.95
708.34

708.32708.87

708.4

707.8

708.06708.65
707.4

707.79708.37

708.25

707.70707.54708.16

707.35
707.18

707.06

707.13

707.41707.98
707.94

707.32

706.7

707.24707.85
707.15

706.62 705.8

706.09706.60

706.61

706.03706.68

706.10 706.23

706.12

705.46706.01

705.4

705.15705.69
705.40

704.92

704.78
705.37
705.37

704.71

704.50

704.18
704.08

704.13
704.21704.86

704.94
704.34

703.8

704.45704.98

704.34704.89 703.5

704.08704.69

703.76

703.13

703.95
704.51

704.56

703.92
704.04704.61

702.86

703.64

703.03
703.62

703.01

703.57

703.09

702.6

702.43702.92

702.12

701.57
701.3

701.31
701.97
701.85

701.21

701.08

700.88
700.59

701.33

700.64
700.74

701.38

701.38

700.84

700.5

700.44700.96
699.7700.06

700.60
700.51

699.95
699.84700.42

699.75

699.60
699.02

699.02698.77 699.44

698.99

698.50

697.4

697.32697.83

697.92
697.43

696.97
696.59

696.08696.61

696.5

695.5

694.76695.34

695.56

695.00

694.84

694.72695.15

695.02

694.60

694.84

694.40

694.48

695.46

695.04
695.30

695.86

695.28
695.84695.17695.75

695.73
695.22

695.27695.70
695.54696.09

696.04

695.44

694.86695.39
695.16695.71

694.64695.32

695.87

695.46

695.63696.18

696.13

695.67

695.91696.50

696.64

695.98

695.82696.24

696.24

695.75

695.46695.87

695.39

694.88

695.57696.12

695.95

695.44

695.73696.33

697.26

696.80

696.60697.05

697.12

696.57

696.50696.85

696.61
697.14

697.19

696.72
696.62
697.08

696.67

696.68

696.46696.46

696.29696.52696.35
696.40696.58

696.79

696.39

696.91697.32

697.03
697.06697.17

697.0696.9696.7

695.3
696.6

697.0

696.8

697.30
696.93

697.03

696.97

697.36

697.79

697.36

697.25697.66
697.62

697.44

697.0

696.1

696.7

697.9

698.27

698.35

698.28

697.87

698.08698.48

698.82

698.39

696.5

696.9

699.09

699.35

699.24

698.81

699.91700.45

701.02

700.39

700.51
700.24

696.9
696.6

696.2

697.3697.2

698.1

699.2

700.4
699.7 701.38

701.62

701.58

700.99

702.35702.93

703.00

702.82

701.1

703.4

704.46

704.57
704.61

704.01

705.51706.09
706.09705.98

705.2

704.9

706.03706.68706.64
706.49

706.1

706.96

707.36

707.64

707.37

707.59

707.87

707.67

708.06

707.66

708.22
707.75707.73

706.9

709.02709.47

709.28
709.18708.7

709.26

709.31

709.18709.56

708.97

709.02

708.23

708.39

708.80

708.46

707.01

707.12

707.04707.40

706.04

706.08

706.29

705.93

705.11705.52
705.33

705.27

704.91

704.95

704.67705.17

705.17705.58
705.39

705.26

706.58

706.45

706.31

705.90

706.46706.96
707.28

707.42

706.71

706.71

707.24

707.0

706.6

706.2 705.4

704.1
702.8

701.4

700.7 700.0

698.4 696.8 696.3

696.5

695.9

695.6

696.3
698.4

699.3

699.89

700.03
TCF

698.0

696.6

697.3

697.7

699.5

699.2

697.5

698.7

698.7

697.9

699.3

699.7

698.5

698.9

700.6

701.1

699.6

699.1

699.5

699.6

699.9 700.04

700.04
TCF

699.5

698.9

700.4

701.3

701.2
700.6

701.4

702.7

703.5

702.2702.5

703.2

702.7

702.0

703.4

703.3

704.1

704.4

705.2

705.9

706.4

703.4

704.3

703.8

703.5

702.7

703.3

704.7

704.5

704.3
704.7

703.2

701.4

701.6

702.5

702.7

700.7

700.0

699.9

701.4

702.9
702.0

700.4

699.3

699.8

700.3

700.6

702.1

702.1

702.0

700.2

698.9

698.51

698.52
TCF

700.5

702.8

703.9

700.0

700.0

702.0

700.7

701.3
704.2

701.6

702.6

704.4

703.7

701.7

701.5

703.1

700.6

702.7

702.4

702.0

700.3

700.1

702.3

700.2

702.2

702.5 702.6

702.5

702.1

702.7

700.3

700.2

703.0

697.4

697.1 696.9

696.8
696.7

697.0

697.0

695.8

695.5

696.8

696.6

696.6

696.4

696.05
TCF

696.02

699.6 699.0

696.9

696.7696.3

696.3

698.6

698.8

698.9

696.4

695.4

696.1

696.6

697.7

699.0

698.0

699.0

701.6

704.09704.66

704.02704.60

703.71704.00704.52

702.87
703.47702.79703.34

702.73

702.16

702.20
702.24702.79

700.99

700.44

700.35

700.58701.08

700.61

700.22700.76
698.80

698.25

698.28699.62

700.08700.64

696.50

695.92

696.04

695.11695.13695.71
695.23

694.65

694.57
695.10

695.14

694.58

694.48

694.42

694.79
694.23

694.30694.75

694.39694.82

695.33695.84

695.84696.42

696.04

696.58698.28

697.74

697.57698.04

699.78
700.42

700.56

699.95

710.46
709.89709.80710.34

710.34

709.72

709.93
709.81

709.84
710.46

710.42

709.72
709.41710.07

709.62

709.06

708.91
709.51 708.73

708.46
709.00

708.98

708.40

707.97708.55

707.58708.18

707.53
708.09 707.39

707.49

708.06
708.04

707.45
707.03707.62

706.46707.04

706.91

706.30
705.85

705.80706.38 706.38

705.78
705.24705.84

704.78705.36

705.28
704.69

704.37
704.12
704.66

704.54

704.02
703.43

701.48702.06

701.30
701.89 700.90

699.12

705.12705.22705.78
706.95

706.48

706.45707.05
707.10707.63

707.96

707.45

707.88
708.08708.64

709.58

709.00

709.13
709.90

710.21

710.00709.95

710.57
710.62710.08

710.05710.64

710.02710.55

710.19710.75

710.79

710.22
710.04710.56710.19710.62

710.62

710.18

709.83

709.74710.29

709.59710.05

709.41709.83709.61

709.99

710.22
710.48711.00

710.96

710.46

710.95

710.38

710.40710.86

710.63

710.04

710.55

709.95

709.96
710.56710.54

709.98710.02710.60

710.63

709.45

708.98709.47

709.99

709.53709.72

710.41710.94

710.41710.99 710.19710.75

710.75
710.14

710.17710.80
710.00

710.03710.49

710.59

710.07

710.08

709.60

709.19709.66

709.46
709.05

709.24

708.78

707.24

706.96707.20
707.32707.04707.03

707.55708.08

708.96709.49

709.35

708.85

709.26709.81

710.01
709.44709.63710.14

710.28

709.72

709.72710.29

710.36710.94

710.42711.00

710.09710.66

711.4

710.7

710.24

709.68

709.02709.56

707.75708.31

707.59708.12
707.67

707.41
707.41707.98

707.66707.94
707.96
708.04708.22

704.56
703.93

704.54

703.94

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

706.60

F/F=704.00

709

708

707 706

704

70
3

705

#10166
STORM INLET
RIM=703.63
IE 18" RCP N=698.93
IE 24" RCP E=693.67
IE 15" RCP SW=695.73
IE 18" RCP W=695.73

#10769
STORM INLET
RIM=699.66
IE 30" RCP E=692.11
IE 24" RCP W=692.11
IE 21" RCP S=692.31

#10800
STORM INLET
RIM=694.10
IE 18" RCP N=689.55
IE 36" RCP E=689.45
IE 18" RCP S=690.10
IE 30" RCP W=689.45

#10288
STORM INLET
RIM=694.61
IE 18" RCP N,S,W=690.51

#10282
STORM INLET
RIM=694.77
IE 18" RCP E,W=690.77

#10322
STORM INLET
RIM=695.28
IE 12" RCP NE, S=691.73

#10316
STORM INLET
RIM=694.76
IE 18" RCP N=690.76
IE 12" RCP W=690.76

#10362
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=696.05
TP 12" WM NE,SW,NW=688.90#10376

STORM INLET
RIM=694.77

IE 12" RCP N=691.87
BOTTOM = 689.57

#10389
STORM INLET
RIM=697.25
IE 12" RCP NW, SE=691.65

#10388
STORM INLET
RIM=697.81
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=691.26
IE 12" RCP SE=691.26

#10412
STORM MH
RIM=699.06
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=692.31
IE 12" RCP SE=692.31

#10424
STORM INLET
RIM=700.38
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=693.18
IE 12" RCP SE=693.18

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10444
STORM MH
RIM=702.17
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=694.07
IE 12" RCP SE=696.17

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10458
STORM MH
RIM=704.60
IE 36" RCP NE=694.90
IE 15" RCP SW=694.90

#10467
STORM MH
RIM=706.46
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=695.71
IE 12" RCP SE=697.76

#10476
STORM INLET
RIM=706.82
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=696.62

#10531
STORM INLET

RIM=704.55
IE 27" RCP NE=699.60
IE 24" RCP SW=699.60

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10012
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=708.18
TP 12" WM N-S, E-W=701.98

#11041
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=709.66
TP 6-8" WM E-W=702.26

#11014
STORM MH
RIM=708.94

IE 12" RCP N=704.74

#10042
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=710.31
TP 12" WM N-S=704.11

#10933
STORM INLET

RIM=707.05
IE 24" RCP E=697.15

IE 24" RCP SW=697.15
BOTTOM=695.05

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

INLET FILTER
BASKET (TYP.)

SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

F/F=704.20

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 700.0
B/W 696.5

END OF WALL
T/W 697.5
B/W 697.5

T/W 698.0
B/W 696.5

T/W 700.25
B/W 696.75

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 700.5
B/W 697.0

END OF WALL
T/W 703.5
B/W 703.5

END OF WALL
T/W 699.0
B/W 699.0

END OF WALL
T/W 697.0
B/W 697.0

T/W 701.0
B/W 697.5

T/W 702.75
B/W 699.25

T/W 699.0
B/W 697.0

702
701

700

699

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

703.20

696704

704
T/W 703.5
B/W 700.0

700

702
701

EROSION CONTROL PLANTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  
  
  
  
  

   
   
   
   
   
   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 
 
 
 
 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

1.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

2.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL SILT FENCE PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EARTHWORK.
CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN SILT FENCE AS SHOWN
AND INSTALL ADDITIONAL SILT FENCE WHEREVER
NECESSARY THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES TO MINIMIZE SOIL EROSION.

3.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON
ALL OPEN LID STRUCTURES.  SEE INLET
PROTECTION DETAIL ON SHEET C4.2.

4.  EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (ROLLMAX ERONET
S150 OR APPROVED EQUAL) SHALL BE PLACED ON
ALL AREAS WITH SIDE SLOPES OF 4:1 OR GREATER,
AND IN BOTTOM AND SIDE SLOPES OF SWALES
WHERE NOTED.

5.  ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
IN AND AROUND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND TO BE MAINTAINED
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES UNTIL
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE COMPLETED
AND THE SITE ADEQUATELY STABILIZED.

6.  EXISTING TREES TO BE PRESERVED AND
PROTECTED. SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR DETAILS.

SILT FENCE

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

INLET FILTER BASKET

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

RIPRAP



EROSION CONTROL DETAILSTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PLANSTABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PLAN



80
'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

15
'

15'

20'

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

#10166
STORM INLET
RIM=703.63
IE 18" RCP N=698.93
IE 24" RCP E=693.67
IE 15" RCP SW=695.73
IE 18" RCP W=695.73

#10769
STORM INLET
RIM=699.66
IE 30" RCP E=692.11
IE 24" RCP W=692.11
IE 21" RCP S=692.31

#10800
STORM INLET
RIM=694.10
IE 18" RCP N=689.55
IE 36" RCP E=689.45
IE 18" RCP S=690.10
IE 30" RCP W=689.45

#10288
STORM INLET
RIM=694.61
IE 18" RCP N,S,W=690.51

#10282
STORM INLET
RIM=694.77
IE 18" RCP E,W=690.77

#10322
STORM INLET
RIM=695.28
IE 12" RCP NE, S=691.73

#10316
STORM INLET
RIM=694.76
IE 18" RCP N=690.76
IE 12" RCP W=690.76

#10362
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=696.05
TP 12" WM NE,SW,NW=688.90#10376

STORM INLET
RIM=694.77

IE 12" RCP N=691.87
BOTTOM = 689.57

#10389
STORM INLET
RIM=697.25
IE 12" RCP NW, SE=691.65

#10388
STORM INLET
RIM=697.81
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=691.26
IE 12" RCP SE=691.26

#10412
STORM MH
RIM=699.06
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=692.31
IE 12" RCP SE=692.31

#10424
STORM INLET
RIM=700.38
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=693.18
IE 12" RCP SE=693.18

#10438
SANITARY MH
RIM=700.76
IE 8" PVC NE, SW=686.67

#10444
STORM MH
RIM=702.17
IE 36" RCP NE, SW=694.07
IE 12" RCP SE=696.17

#10452
SANITARY MH

RIM=704.78
IE 8" PVC NE, SW, NW=687.09

#10458
STORM MH
RIM=704.60
IE 36" RCP NE=694.90
IE 15" RCP SW=694.90

#10467
STORM MH
RIM=706.46
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=695.71
IE 12" RCP SE=697.76

#10476
STORM INLET
RIM=706.82
IE 15" RCP NE, SW=696.62

#10531
STORM INLET

RIM=704.55
IE 27" RCP NE=699.60
IE 24" RCP SW=699.60

#10651
SANITARY MH

RIM=702.40
IE 8" PVC NW, SE=687.82

IE 8" PVC NE=691.75

#10012
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=708.18
TP 12" WM N-S, E-W=701.98

#11041
WATER VALVE VAULT

RIM=709.66
TP 6-8" WM E-W=702.26

#11014
STORM MH
RIM=708.94

IE 12" RCP N=704.74

#10042
WATER VALVE VAULT
RIM=710.31
TP 12" WM N-S=704.11

#10933
STORM INLET

RIM=707.05
IE 24" RCP E=697.15

IE 24" RCP SW=697.15
BOTTOM=695.05

#10557
BURIED SANITARY MH/
MONITORING WELL
RIM=705.56

8" PRESSURE
CONNECTION 8" WM8" WM

6" WM

FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTION

6" FIRE

2" DOMESTIC

8" WM

SMH 1
IE 689.13

SMH 2
IE 688.70

SMH 3
IE 687.99

10" SAN

10
" S

AN

6" SAN

F/F=704.20

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

15
" S

T

18
" S

T

18" ST

24
" S

T

12" ST

12" ST

30" ST

STORM STUB

STORM STUB

STORM STUB

IE 699.25

IE 698.40

IE 697.72

IE 696.25

15' PROPOSED
WATERMAIN

EASTMENT

20' PROPOSED
SANITARY EASTMENT

UTILITY PLANTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

UTILITY NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION, INVERT, AND
SIZE OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO ORDERING
MATERIALS OR BEGINNING UTILITY WORK.  CONTRACTOR
TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES
IMMEDIATELY.

2. UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE, FRAME AND OPEN LID
STORM STRUCTURES IN PAVEMENT SHALL BE NEENAH
R-2502 WITH TYPE D LID OR APPROVED EQUAL, AND
FRAME AND CLOSED LID STORM STRUCTURES IN
PAVEMENT SHALL BE NEENAH R-1772 OR APPROVED
EQUAL.  FRAME AND OPEN LID STORM STRUCTURES IN
OPEN SPACE SHALL BE R-4340-B OR APPROVED EQUAL.
ALL FRAME AND GRATES SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL
MUNICIPALITY REQUIREMENTS.
FRAME AND CLOSED LID STORM STRUCTURES LOCATED
WITHIN AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL BE “NEENAH R-1772

WITH TYPE C LID (OR EQUIVALENT) WITH PERMA-GRIP
SURFACE. DRILL 1 - 1” DIAMETER LIFT HOLE INSTEAD OF A

STANDARD PICK HOLE.”

3. LIGHT POLES SHOWN FOR COORDINATION OR LOCATION
PURPOSES ONLY AND DO NOT REPRESENT ACTUAL SIZE.
SEE PLANS BY SITE LIGHTING CONSULTANT FOR SITE
LIGHTING INFORMATION.



CONSTRUCTION DETAILSTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

B6.12 CURB AND GUTTER

6" 7" 6"
REINFORCEMENT

C
LR2"

(MIN.)
6"4"5"5"5"

EXPANSION DOWEL

AGGREGATE BASE (CA-6)

M
IN

.
4"

8" M
IN

.
6 

3
4"

5 
1 4"

3/4" PITCH

REVERSE PITCH
C & G

R=3"

R=2"

6"

1 
1

2"

1'-0"

1'-7"

6"1"

DEPRESSED CURB WHERE
SHOWN ON PLAN.  FOR
SPECIAL DEPRESSED CURB
AT ALL ACCESSIBLE RAMPS
SEE CURB RAMP DETAIL.

NOTES:

1. REINFORCEMENT: PROVIDE 3 No.5 STEEL BARS, 10' LONG,
    CENTERED OVER ALL TRENCH CROSSINGS.

2. EXPANSION JOINT: PLACE AT ENDS OF ALL RADII, 5' ON EACH
    SIDE OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND AT 45' MAX. INTERVALS
    IN STRAIGHT CURB & GUTTER. PROVIDE No. 6x18" LONG SMOOTH
    STEEL DOWEL BARS WITH 1" DIA. GREASE CAP THRU EXPANSION
    JOINTS. (3/4" THICK BITUMINOUS FILLER MATERIAL).
3. CONTRACTION JOINT: PROVIDE 2" DEEP CONTRACTION JOINTS AT
    15' INTERVALS.
4. 2'-6" LONG TIE BAR ON 2'-6" CENTERS SHALL BE PROVIDED
    WHEN CURB IS ADJACENT TO P.C.C. PAVEMENT.
5. PROVIDE 2 NO. 6x2'-6" LONG TIE BARS TO CONNECT
    EXISTING AND NEW CURB AND GUTTER.

         RELATIVE ELEVATIONS

FA
C

E
O

F 
C

U
R

B

BA
C

K
O

F 
C

U
R

B

ED
G

E 
O

F
PA

VE
M

EN
T

MAINTAIN ASPHALT
SURFACE 

1
4" ABOVE

GUTTER FLAG

      STANDARD PITCH             REVERSE PITCH

0.00 0.00

-1/4"
(-0.021)

-1"
(-0.083)

+5"
(+0.417)

+1/4"
(+0.021)

+1"
(+0.083)

+7"
(+0.583)

E/P

GUTTER
FLAG

T/C

FLOW
LINE

CONTRACTION JOINT DETAIL EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL

1
8" TOOLED JOINT (MIN.)

NOTE:

1 
1

4" PREMOLDED FILLER

JOINT SEALANT
HOLD DOWN 0.125"

1
8" R

1
2"

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS, CONTRACTION JOINTS TO BE 5'-0" O.C.
AND EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE 40'-0" O.C. MAX., OR AT BACK OF CURB, CHANGE
OF DIRECTION, OTHER WALK, UTILITY APPURTENANCE, OR FACE OF STRUCTURE.

1
8" R

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
(TYPICAL)

4" AGGREGATE BASE (CA-6)

5" 4000 P.S.I. AIR ENTRAINED
CONCRETE (TYPICAL)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK JOINTS ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN

WITH $250 FINE SIGN

MUTCD R7-8, 12"x18"

IL. STD. R7-1101, 12"x6"

ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL DETAIL

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN (TYP.)
WITH $250 FINE SIGN MOUNTED
FOUR FEET (4') FROM FINISHED
GRADE TO BOTTOM OF SIGN.
SIGN TO BE PLACED A MAXIMUM
OF 5' BEHIND BACK OF CURB, OR
AT EDGE OF PAVEMENT AS
ALTERNATE.
MUTCD R7-8, 12" X 18"
IL. STD. R7-1101, 12" X 6"

12" PAINTED YELLOW
STRIPE @ 3'-0" CTRS

4" YELLOW
PAINTED
EDGE LINE

YELLOW SYMBOL
CENTERED IN STALL

18
'-0

"

8'-0" 8'-0"

LONGITUDINAL SECTION

END VIEW

PIPE
DIA. WALL A B C D E R SLOPE

12" 2" 4" 2'-0"

15"

18"

21"

24"

2'-0" 9"

6" 2'-3" 3'-10" 6'-1" 2'-6" 11"

9"

3"

9"

2'-3" 3'-10"

2'-11" 3'-2"

2'-6"

6'-1"

6'-1"

3'-0"

3'-6"

4'-0"

12"

13"

14"

D
C B

PI
PE

 D
IA

.

WALL

WALL 3"

3"

A
18

"

8"

E

W
AL

L

PIPE

DIA.

PLAN

R

END CONNECTION
TO FIT PIPE USED

STANDARD REINFORCEMENT
FOR CIRCULAR CLASS III,
WALL B REINFORCED
CONCRETE PIPE

2-#4 BAR

END BLOCK
CAST SEPARATE

SAME REINFORCEMENT
AS INNER CAGE

2
1

4"

2
1

2"

2
3

4"

9
1

2" 3'-7
1

2" 6'-1
1

2"

NOTES:

1. PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION
   SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE
   REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO M-170 CLASS III,
   WALL B REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE.

2. LENGTHS OF PIPE WHICH TERMINATE WITH
   A FLARED END SECTION INCLUDE THE
   LENGTH OF THE FLARED END SECTION.

COORDINATE POINT OR
DIMENSIONED LOCATION
OR AS SHOWN ON PLANS

27"

30"

33"

36"

42"

48"

54"

60"

66"

72"

78"

84"

3
1

4"

3
1

2"

3
3

4"
4"

4
1

2"
5"

5
1

2"
6"

6
1

2"
7"

7
1

2"
8"

10
1

2"
12"

13
1

2"
15"

21"

24"

27"

35"

30"

36"

36"

36"

4'-0"

4'-6"

4'-10
1

2"
5'-3"

5'-3"

6'-0"

5'-5"

5'-0"

6'-0"

6'-6"

7'-6"

7'-6
1

2"

4'-0
7

8" 6'-0
7

8"

6'-1
1

2"

6'-1
3

4"

8'-1
3

4"

8'-1
3

4"
8'-2"

8'-2"

8'-4"

8'-3"

8'-3"

8'-3"

9'-3"

9'-3
1

2"

4'-6"

5'-0"

5'-6"

6'-0"

6'-6"

7'-0"

7'-6"

8'-0"

8'-6"

9'-0"

9'-6"

10'-0"

14
1

2"
15"

17
1

2"
20"

22"

22"

24"

*

*

*

*

*

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

2.4:1

2:1

2:1

2.26:1

2.12:1

1.94:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

* RADIUS AS FURNISHED BY MANUFACTURER

25
1

2"

19
3

4"

39
1

4"

34
3

4"
35"

26"

35"

39"

27"

21"

21"

21"

WALL

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

APRON 
SIZE

V-BAR
SIZE

H-BAR
SIZE

NO. OF
H-BARS
REQ'D

BOLT
DIA

"A"
DIM

INCHES INCHES

12 3

NOTES:
1.  BARS AND PLATES ARE HOT-ROLLED STEEL.
2. BARS, PLATES AND PIPE ARE FINISHED
  WITH 2 COATS OF ALUMINUM PAINT.

3. BOLTS ARE GALVANIZED.

PI
PE

 D
IA

.

WALL

A

PLAN

6" TYP.

6"

6"

MAX

24"

H-BARS

V-BARS

LONGITUDINAL SECTION

5
8 DIA

1
2 DIA 1

2 4

BOLT TO APRON 6" FROM
EDGE OF CONCRETE
3 BOLT PLATES ARE
REQUIRED - 1/4"X4"X10"

GRATE FOR FLARED END SECTION

R
O

U
N

D
   

  P
IP

E 
   

 A
PR

O
N

S

15

18

21

24

27

30

36

42

48

54

60

66

72

84

90

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

5

5

6

6

7

7

5
8 DIA

5
8 DIA

5
8 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

1  DIA 

1  DIA

1  DIA

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
1

2PIPE

1
2 DIA

1
2 DIA

1
2 DIA

5
8 DIA

5
8 DIA

5
8 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

3
4 DIA

1
2

1
2

1
2

1
2

1
2

1
2

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

3
4

 

 

5

5

 

 

8

8

8

8

8

8

9

10

14

4
1

2

4
1

2

5
1

2

5
1

2



CONSTRUCTION DETAILSTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

2' DIAMETER INLET - TYPE A

1.  WHEN RIM ADJUSTMENTS ARE REQUIRED TO MATCH FINAL GRADE,
    THE ADJUSTMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED WITH A MAXIMUM OF
    TWO PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS SET IN A BED OF PREFORMED,
    NON-HARDENING MASTIC (RUB-R-NEK OR APPROVED EQUAL).
    MAXIMUM HEIGHT ADJUSTMENT SHALL BE TWELVE INCHES.

NOTE:

COORDINATE POINT OR
DIMENSIONED LOCATION
OR AS SHOWN ON PLANS

PRECAST CONCRETE
INLET STRUCTURE

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

FOR FRAME AND GRATE TYPE
AND RIM ELEVATION SEE PLANS

M
IN

.
4"

6"

24" DIA. 5"5"

1'
-4

"
M

IN
.

1.00%

SECTION B-BPLAN A-A

B B

A
A PRECAST CONCRETE BOTTOM

INTEGRALLY CAST WITH
 INLET SIDE WALL

I.E. SHOWN
ON PLANS

PROVIDE CONCRETE BENCH
SLOPING TOWARD OUTLET PIPE

FLOW

DIRECTION

CONCRETE BASE

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE
UNDISTURBED EARTH

4'-0" 5"

6"
TYP

5"

"H
"

"T
"

24
"

M
AX

M
AX16

"

16
"

M
AX

VA
R

IA
BL

E
"C

"

FINISHED GRADE

NOTES:

4' AND 5' DIAMETER STORM MANHOLE

RIM ELEVATION
ON PLANS

FOR FRAME & COVER, SEE PLANS
CLOSED LIDS SHALL HAVE "STORM"
CAST IN LID

IF FLAT TOP IS REQUIRED,
USE IDOT STD. 2395

D.I. STEPS NEENAH R-1981-J
OR APPROVED EQUAL

1. WHEN "H" EQUALS 12 FT. OR LESS, "T" = 8"
FOR "H" OVER 12 FT. "T" = 10"

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO ELEVATION OF FRAME SHALL BE
ACCOMPLISHED WITH PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS
WITH A FULL MORTAR BED; MAXIMUM ADJUSTMENT - 12"
USING A MAXIMUM OF 2 RINGS.

3. FOR COORDINATE LOCATION SEE UTILITY SHEET.

4. THE FLAT SLAB TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE
TAPERED TOPS AT THE OPTION OF THE CONTRACTOR
OR WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT THE USE OF
TAPERED TOPS.

5. STEPS SHALL BE EMBEDDED INTO A WALL A MINIMUM OF
4". STEPS SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED TO THE OUTSIDE.

6. FOR 4'-0" DIA.: C = 2'-8". FOR 5'-0" DIA.: C = 3'-6".

APPLY A CONTINUOUS LAYER
OF NON-HARDENING, PREFORMED,
BITUMINOUS MASTIC MATERIAL
(RAM-NEK, OR APPROVED EQUAL)
TO EACH JOINT

5'-0" 6"6"

STRUCTURE FRAME AND
GRATE AS INDICATED
ON PLANS

FLOW LINE

SLIGHTLY WARP PAVEMENT
AND CURB & GUTTER TO
MEET TOP OF FRAME

PAVEMENT

PROVIDE EXPANSION
JOINT

BACK OF CURB

COORDINATE OR STATION
LOCATION ON PLANS

BACK OF CURB

STORM STRUCTURE

B6.12 CURB & GUTTER

B6.12 AND M3.12 CURB & GUTTER

18" BC TO C FRAMEL

PLAN VIEW

SECTION VIEW

FRAME LOCATION DETAIL

GROUND SURFACE

SE
LE

C
T 

EX
C

AV
AT

ED
M

AT
ER

IA
L

BE
D

D
IN

G

SEE NOTE 1SEE NOTE 1

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
BA

C
KF

IL
L

BE
D

D
IN

G

PAVED AREAS NON-PAVED AREAS

PAVEMENT
SUBGRADE

EXCAVATION LINE
SEE NOTE 1

4" IN EARTH CUT
6" IN ROCK CUT

(C
A-

6)
M

AT
ER

IA
L

(C
A-

6)

M
AT

ER
IA

L
(C

A-
6)

NOTES:

1. EXCAVATION LINE :
   PIPE SIZES UP TO AND INCLUDING 24", USE I.D. PLUS 20"
   PIPE SIZES OVER 24", USE O.D. PLUS 24"

2. LIMITS OF TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL
   EXTEND 2' OUTSIDE ALL PAVED AREAS.

TRENCH BACKFILL SECTIONS FOR STORM SEWER

FINISHED  GRADE OF
PAVEMENT SECTION TOPSOIL

(DEPTH VARIES)

FRAME AND LIDS TYPE 1

A A

B

B D D

26" DIA.

23" DIA.

21" DIA.

24" DIA.

36" DIA.

1 
1

2"

11 4"

11 4"13
4"

31 2"

3
1

2"

1"
9"

23" D
IA.

1 
3

4"

22
3

4"

21 2" 2
1

4"

3
4"

 M
IN

. F
O

R
 G

.I.
5

8"
 M

IN
. F

O
R

 D
.I.

1 
3

4"1 
1

8" 1
3

8"

1
3

8"

1"
 M

IN
.

1 4"
 M

IN
.

1"
1"

6" DIA.

1 
3

4"1
3

8"

1
3

8"

3
4"

 M
IN

.

1 4"
 M

IN
.

5
8" 5

8"6" DIA.

3"
 M

IN
.

21 2"
 M

IN
.

CAST CLOSED LID

SECTION B - B

CAST OPEN LID
SECTION A - A

CAST FRAME
GRAY IRON
WT. 250 LBS.

WT. 125 LBS.

WT. 125 LBS.

WT. 150 LBS.

22
3

4" DIA.

1"

SECTION D - D OF
GRAY IRON LID

SECTION D - D OF
DUCTILE IRON LID

6
1

4" ** *

C
C

5
8"

7
8"

SECTION C - C

*- 
3

4" MIN. (TYP.)

SECTION A-A

A A

PLAN

PRECAST CONCRETE
ADJUSTING RINGS (2 MAX.)

NEENAH R-1981-J D.I.
STEPS OR APPROVED EQUAL

2'-6"
3'-9"

RUBBER BOOT WITH
MORTAR COLLAR

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE

T

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

PROVIDE POURED CONCRETE FILLET
FOR ALL SANITARY MANHOLE INVERTS

IF BOTTOM IS NOT PREFORMED
LAY SEWER PIPE THROUGH MANHOLE
AND BREAK OUT TOP SECTION OF PIPE.

48" DIA.
60" DIA.

5"
6"

16
"

O
.C

.
M

AX

12
"

M
AX

24"
DIA

8"

18
"

M
AX

D
 (D

EP
TH

)
VA

R
IA

BL
E

PR
EC

AS
T 

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

E
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
S

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

NOTES:

1.  ALT. MH BOTTOM: CAST-IN PLACE WITH CONCRETE.
2.  PROVIDE CA-6 AGGREGATE BACKFILL AROUND MH
    TO SUBGRADE ELEVATION IN PAVED AREAS.

3.  CONCRETE FILLETS SHALL BE MADE WITH ADDITIONAL
    MORTAR TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH TRANSITION
    BETWEEN THE CASTING AND ADJUSTING RINGS
    (OR TOP OF STRUCTURE)

4.  WHEN ADJUSTMENTS ARE NECESSARY THEY WILL
    BE PERFORMED WITH A MAXIMUM OF TWO PRECAST
    CONCRETE RINGS SET IN A BED OF PREFORMED NON-
    HARDENING MASTIC (RUB-R-NEK OR APPROVED EQUAL)
    TO A MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF TWELVE INCHES.

5.  WHEN MANHOLE DEPTH IS 12' OR LESS, T = 8"
    WHEN MANHOLE DEPTH IS OVER 12', T = 10"

6.  PROVIDE AN EXTERNAL CHIMNEY SEAL.

ECCENTRIC CONE
CONCRETE SECTION

PRECAST  REINFORCEMENT CONCRETE
MANHOLE BOTTOM WITH INTEGRAL SIDEWALL

NEENAH R 1772-C MARKED "SANITARY"

1/4"/FT

1/
2 

PI
PE

 D
IA

.

NON-PAVED AREASPAVED AREAS

NOTES:

1. EXCAVATION LINE :
   PIPE SIZES UP TO 24", USE I.D. PLUS 20"
   PIPE SIZES OVER 24", USE O.D. PLUS 24"

2. LIMITS OF TRENCH GRANULAR BACKFILL SHALL EXTEND
   2' OUTSIDE ALL PAVED AREAS.

3. BEDDING MATERIAL FOR PVC PIPE INSTALLATION SHALL
   COMPLY WITH ASTM D-2331, CLASS 1.

GROUND SURFACE

SEE NOTE 1SEE NOTE 1

PAVEMENT STRUCTURE

PAVEMENT
SUBGRADE

EXCAVATION LINE
SEE NOTE 1

4" IN EARTH CUT
6" IN ROCK CUT

12
"

SE
LE

C
T

EX
C

AV
AT

ED
M

AT
ER

IA
L

12
"

TOPSOIL VARIES
(24" MAX.)

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
BA

C
KF

IL
L

(C
A-

6)

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
BE

D
D

IN
G

M
AT

ER
IA

L
(C

A-
11

)

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
BE

D
D

IN
G

M
AT

ER
IA

L
(C

A-
11

)

TRENCH BACKFILL SECTIONS
FOR PVC SANITARY SEWER

SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION TO EXISTING MANHOLE

NOTES:

1.   CORE-DRILL CIRCULAR OPENING IN MANHOLE WALL OF DIAMETER TO FIT THE REQUIRED BOOT
SIZE.

2.  KOR-N SEAL FLEXIBLE RUBBER BOOT ( MANUFACTURED BY NATIONAL POLLUTION CONTROL
SYSTEMS, INC.) OR APPROVED EQUAL SHALL BE USED FOR WATERTIGHT CONNECTION.

3.  CUT, SHAPE AND SLOPE NEW INVERT CHANNEL IN THE EXISTING CONCRETE BENCH FOR SMOOTH
FLOW FROM NEW SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION.

4.  CLEAN EXISTING MANHOLE OF ANY DIRT, CONCRETE OR DEBRIS WHICH MAY ACCUMULATE DURING
THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.

PROPOSED
SEWER PIPE

STAINLESS STEER
EXTERNAL BAND

REMOVE BENCHING
IF NECESSARY
BEFORE DRILLING
HOLE

BOOT

STAINLESS STEEL INTERNAL
EXPANDING BAND

EXISTING MANHOLE
STRUCTURE

NOTES:

1.  WHEN ADJUSTMENTS ARE NECESSARY, THEY'LL BE PERFORMED WITH A
     MAXIMUM OF ONE PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS SET IN A BED OF
     PREFORMED NON-HARDING MASTIC (RUB-R-NEK OR APPROVED EQUAL)
     TO A MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF TWELVE INCHES. ADJUSTMENT RINGS SHALL
     HAVE A THICKNESS OF 2" - MINIMUM AND 8" - MAXIMUM.

2.  DRESS UP INTERIOR JOINTS WITH HYDRAULIC CEMENT. APPLY A CONTINUOUS
     LAYER OF NON-HARDENING PREFORMED BITUMINOUS MASTIC MATERIAL
     (RUB-R-NEK OR E Z STIK) TO EACH  JOINT TO PREVENT INFLOW.

3.  WHEN ADJUSTMENT HEIGHT EXCEEDS 12" MANHOLE RECONSTRUCTION IS
     REQUIRED.

EXISTING CONE SECTION

24"

12
"

DIA.

PRECAST CONCRETE
ADJUSTING RING
(2 MAX.)

EXISTING MANHOLE

MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT DETAIL

CLEANOUT DETAIL

CLEANOUT FRAME & COVER

FLOW DIRECTION

6" CONCRETE
ENCASEMENT
AROUND PIPE

C.I. 22.5° BENDS

C.I. 45° WYE CONNECTION

EXTERNAL CHIMNEY SEAL

MANHOLE CONE

STANDARD FRAME

SKIRT

STAINLESS
STEEL BAND

PROVIDE 4" WIDE
SEALING SURFACE

NOTES:

1. CHIMNEY SEALS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM
MANHOLES AND GREASE TRAP CATCH BASIN.

2. "CRETEX" EXTERNAL OR INTERNAL SEALS ARE RECOMENDED; OTHER
PRODUCTS OR OTHER DESIGN SOLUTIONS SHALL REQUIRE THE
APPROVAL OF THE VILLAGE ENGINEER.

3. CHIMNEY SEALS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.



CONSTRUCTION DETAILSTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

VALVE BOX DETAIL

CONCRETE BLOCK

WATER MAIN

C.I. VALVE BOX

M
IN

IM
U

M
 5

'-6
" D

EP
TH

SCREW TYPE ADJUSTMENTS
FOR DEPTH

COVER

18"

30"

GRAVEL

LOCATION SHOWN ON PLANS

WATERMAIN

5'
-6

"
M

IN
.

18
" (

M
IN

.)
24

" (
M

AX
.)

2" (MIN.)
6" (MAX.)

STANDARD HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
WD05

CONCRETE BLOCKING
AT BOTTOM, BACK
AND BOTH SIDES.

HYDRANT AND AUXILIARY
VALVE TO BE ATTACHED
WITH A RETAINER GLAND

CONCRETE
BLOCKING

UNDISTURBED
EARTH

AUXILLARY
VALVE BOX

PUMPER NOZZLES SIZE
AND THREADS AS REQUIRED
BY MUNICIPALITY

HYDRANT TYPE AS
REQUIRED BY
MUNICIPALITY

FINISHED GRADE
IDENTIFIED ON PLANS
(TYP.)

1/3 CUBIC YARD OF
CA-7 TO BE PLACED
AT BASE OF HYDRANT

NON-PAVED AREASPAVED AREAS

GROUND SURFACE

SEE NOTE 1SEE NOTE 1

PAVEMENT STRUCTURE

EXCAVATION LINE
SEE NOTE 1

PAVEMENT
SUBGRADE

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 B

AC
KF

IL
L

(C
A-

6)

SE
LE

C
T 

EX
C

AV
AT

ED
M

AT
ER

IA
L

TRENCH BACKFILL SECTIONS FOR WATER MAIN

NOTES:

1.  EXCAVATION LINE:
     PIPE SIZES UP TO 24", USE I.D. PLUS 20"
     PIPE SIZES OVER 24", USE O.D. PLUS 24"

2.  LIMITS OF TRENCH GRANULAR BACKFILL SHALL
     EXTEND 2' OUTSIDE ALL PAVED AREAS.

3.  PROVIDE UNIFORM PIPE SUPPORT.
     - DIG CROSS TRENCHES EXCAVATED 2" WIDER THAN BELL
     - OR SEAT PIPE IN UNIFORM GRANULAR BEDDING

MIN. 4" CA-6
BEDDING

SEE GUIDELINES #2

EXISTING SEWER LINE

"S""S"

18
"

M
IN

IM
U

M

"L"

CASING SEE
GUIDELINES #4

PROPOSED WATER MAIN BELOW EXISTING SEWER LINE

WITH 18" MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION.

NOTE: COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS REFER TO 20-2.20B

PROPOSED
WATER MAIN

NOTE:
"S" THE LENGTH NECESSARY TO PROVIDE 10 FEET OF SEPARATION
AND MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO EXISTING SEWER LINE.

GUIDELINES:

1. OMIT SELECT GRANULAR EMBEDMENT AND GRANULAR BACKFILL TO ONE (1)
   FOOT OVER TOP OF WATER MAIN AND USE SELECT EXCAVATED MATERIAL
   (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT THE LENGTH OF "L".

2. IF SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL EXISTS, REMOVE WITHIN WIDTH OF
   EXISTING SEWER LINE TRENCH AND REPLACE WITH SELECT EXCAVATED
   MATERIAL (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT.

3. PROVIDE ADEQUATE SUPPORT FOR EXISTING SEWER LINE TO PREVENT
   DAMAGE DUE TO SETTLEMENT.

4. USE "L" FEET OF WATER MAIN MATERIAL FOR CASING OF PROPOSED
   WATER MAIN AND SEAL ENDS OF CASING.

 WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS
(VERTICAL SEPARATION)

NOTE:
"S" THE LENGTH NECESSARY TO PROVIDE 10 FEET OF SEPARATION
AND MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO EXISTING SEWER LINE.

SEE GUIDELINES #2

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

CASING SEE
GUIDELINES #3

"L"

18
"

M
IN

IM
U

M"S""S"

GUIDELINES:

1. OMIT SELECT GRANULAR EMBEDMENT AND GRANULAR BACKFILL TO ONE (1)
   FOOT OVER TOP OF WATER MAIN AND USE SELECT EXCAVATED MATERIAL
   (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT THE LENGTH OF "L".

2. IF SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL EXISTS, REMOVE WITHIN WIDTH OF
   EXISTING SEWER LINE TRENCH AND REPLACE WITH SELECT EXCAVATED
   MATERIAL (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT.

3. USE A CASING PIPE FOR PROPOSED WATERMAIN AND SEAL ENDS OF
   CASING OR CONSTRUCT SEWER MAIN OF WATERMAIN MATERIAL FOR
   TEN FEET EACH SIDE OF WATERMAIN AND PRESSURE TEST.

4. POINT LOADS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED BETWEEN WATERMAIN OR
   WATERMAIN CASING AND SEWER.

PROPOSED WATER MAIN ABOVE EXISTING SEWER LINE

WITH 18" MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION.

NOTE: COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS REFER TO 20-2.20B

WD19A

EXISTING SEWER LINE
SEE GUIDELINES #3

 WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS
(VERTICAL SEPARATION)

WATER SERVICE TAP AND CONNECTION

1"

5'
-6

" M
IN

IM
U

M

5'
-6

" M
IN

IM
U

M

45^

5'
-6

" M
IN

IM
U

M

CURB STOP
COUPLING

SERVICE BOX

FINISHED GRADE

HEAD PLUG

COVER

WATERMAIN
CONCRETE BLOCK

FINISHED GRADE

COVER SHALL BE
FLUSH WITH GRADE

CORPORATION
STOP COUPLING

TAP SERVICE PIPING
COPPER TUBE-TYPE "K"
1" DIA. MIN.

DIRECT
CONNECTION

PLACE ON
UNDISTURBED
GROUND

VALVE VAULT DETAIL

NOTES:

1.   PIPE OPENINGS TO BE CAST INTO WALL.

2.  IT IS REQUIRED THAT THE CONCRETE BASE BE MONOLITHIC WITH THE LOWEST WALL SECTION.

3.  PRECAST SECTIONS TO BE JOINED WITH TONGUE AND GROOVE JOINTS SEALED WITH RUBBER
GASKET O-RINGS PER ASTM C443.

4.  GATE VALVE TO BE RESILIENT-SEATING TYPE.

5" 5"

8" M
IN

.

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE

5'
-6

" M
IN

IM
U

M

LOCATION REFERENCE POINT
C OF MANHOLEL

UNDISTURBED EARTH

6" 6"

2'
-8

" F
O

R
 4

' D
IA

.

4'
-0

" F
O

R
 5

' D
IA

.

6" 6"
4'-0" FOR 6" & 8" VALVES

5'-0" FOR 10" VALVES
AND LARGER

CONCRETE
SUPPORT

VA
R

IE
S

9"

SEAL SPACE WITH MASONRY

MORTAR

PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

RIM ELEVATION ON PLANS

NEENAH R-1712B FRAME AND COVER OR APPROVED
EQUAL WITH "WATER" CAST INTO LID WITH
1" CONCEALED PICKHOLES

FINISHED GRADE

APPLY A CONTINUOUS LAYER
OF NON-HARDENING, PREFORMED,
BITUMINOUS, MASTIC MATERIAL
(RAM-NEK, OR APPROVED EQUAL)
TO EACH JOINT

PRECAST CONC. RING
CONST. A.S.T.M. C-478-64T

AND BOLTS BELOW NORMAL WATER MAIN DEPTH ARE REQUIRED
OR RETAINER GLANDS MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF STRAPPING.
RETAINER GLANDS TO BE CLOW NO. F-1058, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

D 3139 AND ELASTOMERIC GASKETS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM F 477.
THE SAME PIPE AND JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE USED WHENEVER WATER
MAIN CROSSES BELOW THE SEWER.

COMPACTED SELECT EXCAVATED CLASS IV
MATERIAL (SEE NOTE NO. 4)

GRAVITY SEWER TO BE WATER
MAIN QUALITY PRESSURE PIPE
FOR A DISTANCE 10' ON EITHER
SIDE OF THE OUTSIDE WALL OF
THE WATER MAIN.
SEE NOTES 2 AND 3 BELOW.

PIPE, ASTM C76 OR C361 PIPE WITH ASTM C443 JOINTS. THE SAME
PIPE AND JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE USED WHENEVER WATER MAIN
CROSSES BELOW THE SEWER.

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND SEWERS
SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 41-2.01 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR SEWERS AND WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS, LATEST EDITION.

AT BENDS OF 11
1

4 DEGREES OR MORE.

TYPICAL PRESSURE CONNECTION

MASONRY THRUST
BLOCK FOR FULL
WIDTH OF SLEEVE

UNDISTURBED EARTH

NOTES:
1. PIPE OPENINGS TO BE CAST INTO WALL.
2. BACKFILL SHALL BE GRANULAR MATERIAL.

2'-0"

4'
-0

"

5'
-6

" M
IN

.

5" 5'-0" 5"

PROPOSED WATERMAIN

CONCRETE BASE

CONCRETE SUPPORTS

TAPPING VALVE

TAPPING SLEEVE

6" TYP

8"
MIN

RIM ELEVATION ON PLANS

FOR FRAME & COVER
SEE PLANS

PLUMB LINE TO OPERATE NUT
MUST NOT BE CLOSER THAN 6"
FROM EDGE OF FRAME

FINISHED GRADE

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE SECTION

CONCRETE SUPPORTS

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE
BASE

EXISTING WATERMAIN

CONCRETE ADJ. RINGS
AND MORTAR IF NEEDED,
12" MAX.

APPLY A CONTINUOUS
LAYER OF NON-HARDENING,
PREFORMED, BITUMINOUS,
MASTIC MATERIAL (RAM-NEK
OR APPROVED EQUAL) TO
EACH JOINT

NEENAH R-1981-J
CAST IRON STEPS
16" C-C

CONCRETE BASE

6" CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE
UNDISTURBED EARTH

FINISHED GRADE

FOR FRAME & COVER
SEE PLANS

6"
8"

"H
"

6"
8"

VA
R

IA
BL

E
VA

R
IA

BL
E

M
AX16

"

24
"

M
AX

M
AX16

"

"T
"

TYP
6"

6'-0"
7'-0"

6' AND 7' DIAMETER FLAT TOP STORM MANHOLE

APPLY A CONTINUOUS LAYER OF
NON-HARDENING, PREFORMED, BITUMINOUS
MASTIC MATERIAL (RAM-NEK, OR APPROVED
EQUAL) TO EACH JOINT

D.I. STEPS NEENAH R-1981-J
OR APPROVED EQUAL

CONCRETE SLAB FLAT
PER IDOT STD. 2395

RIM ELEVATION
ON PLANS

NOTES:

1. WHEN "H" EQUALS 12 FT. OR LESS, "T" = 8"
FOR "H" OVER 12 FT. "T" = 10"

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO ELEVATION OF FRAME SHALL BE
ACCOMPLISHED WITH PRECAST CONCRETE RINGS 
WITH A FULL MORTAR BED; MAXIMUM ADJUSTMENT - 12"
USING A MAXIMUM OF 2 RINGS.

3. FOR COORDINATE LOCATION SEE UTILITY SHEET.

4. THE FLAT SLAB TOP MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THE
TAPERED TOPS AT THE OPTION OF THE CONTRACTOR
OR WHEN FIELD CONDITIONS PROHIBIT THE USE OF
TAPERED TOPS.

5. STEPS SHALL BE EMBEDDED INTO A WALL A MINIMUM
OF 4".  STEPS SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED TO THE
OUTSIDE. VA

R
IE

S

6"
MIN.

M
IN

.
6"

2'
-0

"

L CASTINGC

L CATCH BASINC

POURED IN PLACE OR
PRECAST STRENGTH OF
3500 PSI AT 28 DAYS
CONCRETE BASE;
COMPRESSIVE

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

6" CA-6
AGGREGATE BASE

PIPE FOR
CATCH BASIN

BITUMINOUS
MASTIC BED

FOR FRAME & GRATE TYPE
SEE PLANS

NOTES :

1.  STEPS SHALL BE EMBEDDED INTO A WALL A MINIMUM OF 4". STEPS
     SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED TO THE OUTSIDE.

4' AND 5' DIA. CATCH BASIN

M
AX

.
16

"

5" 4'-0" DIA.
5'-0" DIA. 6"

M
IN

.

2'-0"
DIA.

FLOW

DIRECTION



H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

12

12 12 12 1212 12 12 12

EX-2

EX-2

EX-2

EX-2

EX-4 EX-4

EX-3

SL-4

SL-2

EX-4

EX-4

EX-4

EX-3

EX-3

EX-3

EX-2

EX-3

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.7 2.0 2.6 2.6 2.3 2.6 2.4 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.0 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.6 2.7 3.2 2.5 2.6 2.2 2.0 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.4 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.6 3.3 3.1 1.6 0.9 0.8 0.0 0.3 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.2 1.8 2.5 2.7 2.4 2.0 2.2 2.4 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.4 1.9 1.7 1.3 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.8 1.0 1.1 2.4 4.2 4.0 2.2 1.1 1.0 0.0 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.8 1.8 3.2 4.2 4.3 3.0 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.9 1.1 1.2 2.3 4.2 4.1 2.1 1.1 1.1 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.9 1.9 3.6 4.9 5.1 3.1 0.4 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.0 1.2 1.0 1.6 2.6 2.5 1.6 1.0 1.2 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.8 1.6 2.4 3.0 2.9 1.4 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.4 0.5 0.9 1.4 1.7 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.5 1.1 0.4 0.0 0.1 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.7 1.9 1.6 1.2 1.0 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.9 2.2 2.3 2.2 1.9 1.7 1.6 0.5 1.0 1.6 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.4 0.0 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.5 1.7 1.5 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.0 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.8 1.6 0.5 1.0 1.7 2.1 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.2 0.5 0.0 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.5 1.2 1.7 2.5 2.9 2.4 1.5 1.1 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.1 1.6 1.6 1.6 2.0 2.4 2.2 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.5 0.5 1.0 1.6 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.0 0.4 0.0 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.5 1.9 1.9 3.2 4.7 5.7 4.3 2.7 1.6 1.7 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.7 1.2 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.9 2.2 2.1 1.6 1.2 1.5 1.4 0.5 0.9 1.4 1.7 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.1 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.6 2.1 2.3 4.2 7.0 9.3 6.4 3.7 1.9 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.2 1.7 1.4 2.0 3.2 4.1 3.6 2.4 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.0 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.8 1.6 2.6 3.1 2.9 1.5 0.5 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.0 2.0 3.1 4.7 5.7 4.4 2.9 1.7 1.8 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.5 0.8 1.4 1.9 1.8 3.3 5.7 7.8 6.5 4.2 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.8 1.8 3.5 4.6 4.7 2.4 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.1 2.1 1.6 1.9 2.7 2.9 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.7 0.8 1.5 2.1 1.9 3.4 5.8 8.0 6.6 4.2 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.7 1.6 2.7 3.3 3.0 1.5 1.5 2.0 2.4 2.7 2.6 1.9 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.7 2.1 1.7 2.2 3.3 4.3 3.7 2.5 1.6 1.7 1.5 1.0 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.5 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.5 0.9 2.2 3.0 3.3 3.5 3.0 2.3 2.0 2.1 2.1 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.4 0.8

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.7 1.3 1.0 0.9 1.4 2.2 2.2 1.6 1.5 2.1 2.4 2.2 1.6 1.3 1.6 1.5 1.1 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 2.9 3.8 4.4 4.0 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.6 0.7

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 0.9 1.5 1.8 1.7 2.1 2.7 2.3 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.3 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.9 1.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.6 1.7 1.5 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.6 4.5 5.0 4.5 3.6 2.5 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.5 1.5 2.5 1.9 3.0 2.5 2.2 2.2 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.5 4.5 5.0 4.8 3.8 2.7 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.6 1.2 1.8

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 1.3 1.8 2.8 4.7 4.6 4.2 4.6 2.5 2.0 1.7 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.2 2.0 1.6 0.3 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.9 2.1 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.1 1.9 3.9 4.5 4.4 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.1 2.1 1.7 1.2 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.4 2.7 2.8 3.7 3.8 4.1 3.3 3.2 2.2 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.3 1.6 1.9 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.7 1.9 1.8 1.4 1.3 1.1 2.3 3.1 3.5 3.8 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.4 2.7 3.1 4.2 4.2 4.8 3.5 3.1 2.0 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.3 1.2 2.1 3.3 3.1 1.8 1.1 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.1 1.5 2.7 3.6 2.8 1.6 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.6 2.9 2.7 2.0 2.1 2.8 2.9 2.3 1.5 1.2 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.8 3.0 3.4 3.9 3.5 2.2 1.6 1.3 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.5 1.5 1.8 3.3 5.6 5.1 2.8 1.6 1.6 1.3 0.8 0.7 1.1 1.6 1.5 2.3 4.3 6.2 4.5 2.5 1.5 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.5 0.3 1.0 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 2.3 3.4 4.8 5.6 4.3 2.7 1.6 1.8 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.1 1.3 1.3 2.1 1.9 2.8 2.2 1.8 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.7 1.8 2.3 4.4 8.3 7.1 3.7 1.9 2.0 1.5 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.9 1.7 2.9 5.7 9.4 6.0 3.2 2.0 2.6 1.8 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 2.3 2.5 4.4 7.3 9.3 6.3 3.6 1.8 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.3 2.9 2.1 1.8 1.7 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.7 1.7 2.2 4.0 7.2 6.2 3.4 1.9 1.8 1.4 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.8 1.6 2.7 4.9 7.7 5.1 3.0 2.3 2.8 2.1 1.3 1.3 1.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.6 1.9 2.1 3.4 4.9 5.8 4.4 2.8 1.6 1.8 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.9 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.3 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.6 2.8 4.6 4.2 2.3 1.4 1.4 1.2 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.3 1.9 3.4 4.7 3.5 2.2 2.3 2.8 2.3 1.7 1.8 1.9 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.4 1.6 1.3 1.8 2.7 3.0 2.4 1.5 1.2 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.6 1.9 2.2 1.8 1.4 1.7 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.2 1.8 2.5 2.4 1.6 1.2 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.3 1.5 2.2 2.9 2.3 1.9 2.4 3.2 2.6 2.7 2.9 2.4 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.4 1.2 1.3 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 2.1 3.3 3.6 2.7 1.6 1.8 1.4 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.5 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.3 2.3 3.2 3.5 2.8 0.2 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.4 1.3 1.5 1.9 2.2 1.8 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 3.1 4.8 4.6 3.3 1.7 1.8 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.4 1.7 2.0 2.1 1.8 1.9 2.1 1.9 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.5 1.8 2.2 2.2 2.4 2.3 2.7 2.8 3.5 2.9 3.7 3.2 2.7 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.7 1.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.7 3.0 3.2 2.4 1.5 1.8 1.4 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 2.1 2.4 1.9 1.9 2.5 2.0 1.4 1.3 1.1 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.5 2.3 2.1 2.2 3.0 2.8 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.6 2.2 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.9

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 1.1 1.6 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.6 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.2 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.6 1.5 1.8 2.5 1.9 2.6 2.2 2.1 3.0 2.1 1.5 1.9 2.1 0.9 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.7

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.3 2.8 3.3 3.4 2.8 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.6 3.1 3.1 3.5 3.0 2.4 2.3 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.4 1.2 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.5 1.9 2.1 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.4 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.9

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.2 1.7 1.5 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.5 2.4 3.8 4.7 4.7 5.1 4.7 3.3 2.2 1.3 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.7 3.0 3.6 5.8 4.3 5.6 3.6 3.4 2.5 2.1 1.7 1.7 1.1 1.0 0.3 0.6 1.2 2.1 2.8 3.2 4.0 4.3 5.1 4.1 3.9 3.0 2.5 1.9 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.7 1.3

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.9 1.4 1.6 2.2 2.1 1.5 1.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.4 2.3 2.8 3.7 3.8 3.9 3.0 3.0 2.1 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.7 1.5 3.0 2.6 3.8 3.7 3.9 2.9 3.4 2.4 2.2 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.7 1.3 1.3 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 2.2 3.3 4.2 5.3 5.2 4.9 5.2 5.3 4.1 3.2 2.1 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.8

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.7 1.1 0.9 1.5 2.2 1.5 2.5 1.8 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.9 1.5 2.2 3.5 5.4 4.4 4.5 5.3 3.2 2.0 1.3 0.7 0.6 0.9 1.6 2.3 3.5 5.6 5.7 4.8 4.4 3.1 2.8 2.7 3.3 3.7 4.0 4.4 3.0 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.8 3.7 3.7 4.6 3.9 3.8 2.9 2.6 1.9 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.6 2.5 2.9 3.3 3.2 4.1 2.1 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.5 1.8 2.4 2.8 3.1 2.4 1.8 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.7 1.8 2.8 2.1 3.1 2.4 2.4 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.5 2.6 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.5 1.7 1.9 2.3 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.3 1.9 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 1.6 2.7 3.5 4.5 4.1 4.2 3.2 3.0 1.9 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.6 1.1 1.1 1.3 2.0 1.8 1.9 2.0 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.0 1.6 1.9 1.6 2.1 2.0 1.6 2.2 1.9 1.5 2.0 1.8 2.0 1.7 1.1 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.6 2.5 2.5 3.6 3.7 4.4 3.2 3.3 2.2 1.3 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.4 1.4 0.9 1.0 1.6 1.4 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.5 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.4 1.8 1.8 1.3 1.3 1.8 1.3 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.5 2.2 2.9 5.6 4.3 4.9 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.6 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.8 0.7 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.6

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.6 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.2 1.7 2.0 1.9 1.4 1.4 1.0 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.2 0.9 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.6 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.1 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.0 1.1

PHOTOMETRIC PLANTHE FALLS EVENT CENTER
  

  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

CALCULATED LIGHTING LEVELS (FOOT CANDLES)

AVERAGE AVG/MINMAX MIN MAX/MIN

9.3 0.72.05 2.93 13.29

THE LIGHT POLE LOCATIONS ON THIS PLAN SHOW THE RECOMMENDED PLACEMENT.
ADJUSTMENTS TO THESE LOCATIONS MAY BE REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE SITE CONDITIONS.

PAVEMENT CALCULATION AREAS ARE TAKEN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF PROPOSED PAVEMENT SHOWN
ON THIS PLAN.

THE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN WAS PREPARED USING THE FIXTURES IN THE SCHEDULE ON THIS SHEET.

NOTES:

PROPOSED PARKING
LOT PAVEMENT

1.

2.

3.

PROPOSED SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY LLFSYMBOL CATALOG NO. & NOTESCOLOR

EATON STREETWORKS AVM AREA LIGHT,
F06 LED, 1000MA, 157 WATT, TYPE 4 DIST.,
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

1 0.90
AVM-F06-LED-E-U-T4-BK

4000K

2 FIXTURE,
@ 180 DEG.

SL-2

SL-4

EATON STREETWORKS AVM AREA LIGHT,
F06 LED, 1000MA, 157 WATT, TYPE 4 DIST.,
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

1 0.90 4000K

CONFIG.MOUNTING

1 FIXTURE22'-0" POLE,
SQUARE STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

22'-0" POLE,
SQUARE STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

AVM-F06-LED-E-U-T4-BK

EXISTING SITE LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION QUANT. LLFSYMBOL CONFIG.MOUNTING

EXISTING AREA LIGHT (TO REMAIN),
250W  M.H.
20'-0" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

N/A 0.70
2 FIXTURES
@ 180 DEG.

SQUARE POLE (EX.),
STRAIGHT STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

EXISTING AREA LIGHT (TO REMAIN),
157W LED
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

N/A 0.70
SQUARE POLE (EX.),
STRAIGHT STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

EX-2

EX-3

2 FIXTURES
@ 180 DEG.

EXISTING AREA LIGHT (TO REMAIN),
157W LED
24'-6" MOUNTING HEIGHT.

N/A 0.70
SQUARE POLE (EX.),
STRAIGHT STEEL,
2'-6" CONC. FOUND.

EX-4

2 FIXTURES
@ 180 DEG.



















•f
t-

.*
^

?
*





NOTE:

FOURTH 
FLOOR

THIRD
FLOOR

SECOND
FLOOR

GROUND
FLOOR

TOP OF
ROOF DECK

11
'-4

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

5'-
0"

4'-
6"

18
'-4

"

1. ROOF SCUPPER
2. CONTROL JOINT
3. SIGNAGE - COORDINATE ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS

AS NEEDED- REFER TO 'BUILDING SIGNAGE' BELOW
4. EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM
5. PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM WINDOWS AND LOUVERS,

THERMALLY BROKEN FRAME, KYNAR 500 FINISH
6. ALUMINUM STOREFRONT, THERMALLY BROKEN FRAME,

KYNAR 500 FINISH
7. PRE-FINISHED METAL LOUVERS AT DRYER VENTS,

KYNAR 500 FINISH
8. AUTOMATIC SLIDING DOORS
9. EXTERIOR WALL SCONCE
10. INSULATED HOLLOW METAL DOOR AND FRAME
11. CLEARANCE SIGN
12. SLOPE DRIVE 1:48 MAX (1:64 RECOMMENDED) TO DRAIN

OUT FROM UNDER CANOPY.
13. PROVIDE EXTERIOR LOUVERS TO MATCH LOOK OF

PTAC-BASED WINDOWS.  PROVIDE INSULATED PANEL
BEHIND LOUVER AT NON-PTAC LOCATIONS

14. GUEST LAUNDRY THRU WALL VENT FOR OPTIONAL
LAUNDRY IF USED

15. HARD SURFACE BASE MATERIAL (MASONRY/TILE)
16. FLAT ROOF ABOVE SMOKING AREA
17. WELCOME SIGNAGE - REFER TO GLOBAL EXTERIOR

SIGNAGE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

K E Y    N O T E S:

CULTURED STONE
BASE MATERIAL

PAINT 1

PAINT 3
TRIM COLOR

C O L O R   &   F I N I S H   L E G E N D

B U I L D I N G    S I G N A G E 

G E N E R A L    N O T E S:

1. ALL ROOF TOP EQUIPMENT, PLUMBING, VENTS,
CONDENSING UNITS, EXHAUST FANS, BOILER FLUES,
ETC. ARE TO BE CONCEALED FROM VIEW BEHIND
PARAPET WALLS

2. DO NOT EXCEED (5) STRUCTURAL BAYS WITHOUT
INTRODUCING A VERTICAL ELEMENT (I.E. BUILDING
OFFSET, PILASTER, ETC.)

1. ALL SIGNAGE INDICATED FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES
ONLY.  LOCATION, SIZE, ETC. TO BE DETERMINED ON AN
INDIVIDUAL PROJECT BASIS.

2. MINIMUM 3/4" PLYWOOD BACKERBOARD REQUIRED AT
SIGN LOCATIONS.  AREA SHOULD COVER ENTIRE
LENGTH AND HEIGHT OF FASCIA OR SPACE AVAILABLE
FOR SIGN.

3. ELECTRICAL AND FINAL CONNECTION BY CONTRACTOR.
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM
SIGN COMPANY.  TYPICAL 120V REQUIREMENT.

4. RACEWAYS / WIREWAYS ARE NOT ALLOWED
5. PERMANENT ACCESS DOORS TO INTERIOR OF ALL

PARAPETS WHERE SIGNS ARE LOCATED TO BE
PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH
AND CONNECT PRIMARY ELECTRICAL SERVICE INSIDE
PARAPET WALL.

6. GUESTROOMS OR PUBLIC SPACES WITH SIGNAGE ON
EXTERIOR WALLS MUST HAVE ELECTRICAL
PENETRATIONS AND/OR REMOTE TRANSFORMERS
COORDINATED AND/OR INSTALLED PRIOR TO CLOSING
UP THE WALL.  PENETRATION LAYOUT MAY BE OBTAINED
FROM SIGN COMPANY.

PAINT 2

BRICK
MAIN BODY OF BUILDING

NORTH ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

4
A1.06

EAST ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

2
A1.06

WEST ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

3
A1.06

SOUTH ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

1
A1.06

55
'-2

"

FOURTH 
FLOOR

THIRD
FLOOR

SECOND
FLOOR

GROUND
FLOOR

TOP OF
ROOF DECK

11
'-4

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

5'-
0"

4'-
6"

FOURTH 
FLOOR

THIRD
FLOOR

SECOND
FLOOR

GROUND
FLOOR

TOP OF
ROOF DECK

11
'-4

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

5'-
0"

4'-
6"

6
A4.02

6
A4.02

3
A4.02

6
A4.02

6
A4.02

3
A4.02

6
A4.02

6
A4.02

EQ. EQ. EQ. EQ.

EQ. EQ.

18
'-4

"

12
'-6

" M
IN

.

8
A4.00

8
A4.00

5
A4.01

6
A4.02

6
A4.00

BEYOND

6
A4.02

4
A4.02

4
A4.02

ALL KEYNOTES ARE "TYPICAL" FOR ALL ELEVATIONS U.N.O

4

13TYP.

4 2TYP.

2TYP.

3

15
11

15

1 TYP.

3TYP.

6 TYP.

1TYP.

13TYP.1313 71010

10 6

13
8

1

4
A4.02

6TYP.

4 4

2
TYP.

13TYP.

5TYP.

13 TYP.

5 TYP.4

11

12

6 TYP.

6 TYP.

2 TYP.

15

15

15

2 TYP.

13 TYP.

5 TYP.

6 TYP. 10

4

15

13TYP.

5TYP.2TYP. 4 4

6TYP.

2
TYP.

15

16

11

1212
'-6

" M
IN

.

1 4 TYP.

17

1 TYP.

17

4

3 DATE :SCALE :JOB NO. :SHEETDRAWN : CHECKED :Th
es

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
 a

re
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f M
ic

ha
el

 L
. M

au
st

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
 a

nd
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

pr
in

te
d,

 c
op

ie
d

or
 re

us
ed

 in
 a

ny
 m

an
ne

r w
ith

ou
t t

he
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t o

f M
ic

ha
el

 L
. M

au
st

- A
LT

HO
UG

H 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 A

RE
 D

RA
W

N 
TO

 S
CA

LE
, T

HE
 A

CC
UR

AC
Y 

OF
 T

HE
DR

AW
IN

G 
CA

NN
OT

 B
E 

GU
AR

AN
TE

ED
 D

UE
 T

O 
DI

SC
RE

PA
NC

IE
S 

IN
 T

HE
 M

ET
HO

DS
OF

 R
EP

RO
DU

CT
IO

N.
  D

IM
EN

SI
ON

S 
SH

OU
LD

 B
E 

DE
RI

VE
D 

FR
OM

 D
IM

EN
SI

ON
ED

PL
AN

S.

- A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

ON
S,

 R
OU

GH
 O

PE
NI

NG
 S

IZ
ES

, A
ND

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON
 M

AR
KE

RS
 M

US
T 

BE
FI

EL
D 

VE
RI

FI
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

GE
NE

RA
L C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R.
  M

IC
HA

EL
 L.

 M
AU

ST
SH

AL
L N

OT
 B

E 
HE

LD
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 A

NY
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

AL
DI

SC
RE

PA
NC

IE
S 

W
HI

CH
 H

AV
E 

NO
T 

BE
EN

 B
RO

UG
HT

 T
O 

TH
EI

R 
AT

TE
NT

IO
N

PR
IO

R 
TO

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N.

M
I
C

H
A

E
L

  
L

. 
M

A
U

S
T

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T

hampton 

inn & suites

BURR RIDGE1/26/16AS NOTEDMAS-15-144
A106

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURR RIDGE, IL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR



la
a

a
o
D

D
--

D
D

D
D

C
iD

D
O

D
G

C
iD

Q
D

O
a

o
o
o
n

a
D

d
D

i

a
0 hJ

M SF^ ec ^
.'
-
3 pi ec t=

a

\(
J/

am
pf

^
M

IC
H

A
E

L
 L

. M
A

IT
ST

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

flF
 R

ff
flO

SU
C

nC
ti

. G
lK

'lf
lQ

&
lE

 5
ri

U
;L

fi 
B

? 
C

C
T

l^
E

D
 F

P
04

 E
B

fih
Sl

iu
u

s
.

nB
.D

V
E

?F
lD

E
Y

~4
E

69
<E

R
tC

O
H

T
P

*^
T

O
P

. M
C

H
JH

. L
. M

^J
S

T
E

H
U

1 
N

S
T

E
P

E
L

O
F

E
S

F
O

H
S

lB
.fF

Q
ri

 W
 I

S
lh

C
ia

Q
lt

fL
D

IS
C

fiE
PA

hd
E

S 
W

flC
H

 H
fr

V
E

}|
Q

T 
E

E
N

 P
D

L'
SK

TT
O

 T
H

Q
R

 A
TT

&
J



KING
STUDIO

T^l

-NN.e
STUDIO

[S3

CE3 CELi [^3

^SECOND FLOOR PLAN

[^3

^ THIRD FLOOR ROOM FLOOR PLAN

ase P-EV^TOR us SH^L I

UJ5T H: fcrmntU HfTH

r^UXATIOtiR

„.,„ Q

ELS EOUFl&fT, ^D-TfTBIS,

;t? OR rjoRE M re?r. CR A$ f^a'

Illlit

III!

^ftt^

unISII

I BURR RIDGE
HAMPTON

IINN & SUITES

BURR RIDGE, IL

SECOND & THIRD
FLOOR PLANS

SCALE: AS NOTED

JOB NO. MAS-1S-144



"E^l

FOURTH FLOOR ROOM FLOOR PLAN

, ROOF PLAN - CENTER LOADED LOBBY

0

IIll

S3s
jjS
sl^

li I
IJll

&ifc

S^Fg^

his

1^1
;Ellli

BURR RIDGE
HAMPTON

INN & SUITES

BURR RIDGE, IL

FOURTH FLOOR
& ROOF PLANS

DRAWN : ! CHECKED

SCALE : AS NOTED
JOB NO.: MAS-15-144



^T^^ss
^••o- W: 0^,-fc- .• ^ ••°.:1

^SECTION DETAIL .SECTION DETAIL
>,m/ s^uir.r.:'

-^ELEVATION- EXTERIOR REFUSE RECEPTACLE / STORAGE - REAR

^ELEVATION- EXTERIOR REFUSE RECEPTACLE / STORAGE - FRONT

, PLAN - EXTERIOR REFUSE RECEPTACLE/STORAGE

1Z •fl I ^'"-^

.SECTION- EXTERIOR REFUSE RECEPTACLE / STORAGE .SECTION- EXTERIOR REFUSE RECEPTACLE / STORAGE

^li |§ j
p^p

^lis

|^£
•ss^

S@!k?S
;3ft!BR

•t^inn
Pill
^§i'is

ŝo
!-)

I
h-1

<̂
ffi
0

p0
>—<

w
0
K
<

BURR RIDGE
HAMPTON

INN&SIUTK8

BURR RIDGE. IL

DUMPSTER
PUNS

DATE : 1(26/16
SCALE : AS NOTED

JOB NO.: MAS-15-H4

ma



!~
{^

T

'^
V

;;
..

;;
.

•
^

*

:s ^
'^

-
•

y
 :
"
>

 .

' 
^

 ^
 ^

 \
.

--
y
 \

^
-€

-
: 

-
y
 '
r
f
*

-
<

1
^

..
^

*
'
-
'
,
•

 
-
 
A

'
.
^

^
•

^
<

-.
^

i

^
'

^

r•
^

:i
W

^
-

;<
tl





W-'^Z-i
PLAT?

effiWiS-^^- ~"~'-J

^i^W-

• F.-^^-

Kiii5f>-AT;

NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

-AF^F

3X3 TUBE STEEL ENTRY FEATURE .
PAINTED PORTOBELLO

E-—L-.JL...... ...... ,1-
SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS

&SA<:n& ?S?i^

^^

WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION
o- y c' E'

w^-

^,

' SEAIM; rwre

EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION | -|





 
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 

  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

 

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP 

 

DATE: March 17, 2016 

 

RE:  Board Report for March 21, 2016 Plan Commission Meeting 

 

At its February 22, 2016 and March 14, 2016 meetings, the following action was taken by the 

Board of Trustees relative to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission. 

Z-01-2016: 16W331 South Frontage Road (Molis); The Board of Trustees concurred with the 

Plan Commission and approved an Ordinance granting special use approval as per Sections X.F.2.j 

of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the construction of a building and parking lot for a 

dental office. 

 



03/02/2016

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For January 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JCA-16-012

JCA-16-021

JCNC-16-003

JELV-16-001

JELV-t6-024

JGEN-16-014

JGEN-16-015

JPAT-16-020

JPCT-16-028

JPPL- I 6-006

JPR-16-007

JPR- l6-008

JPR- r 6-009

JPR-16-01l

JPR-16-017

JPR-16-02s

Hansen Technologies Corp

0l/26/2016 l24Burr Ridge Pkwy CDS Development

0t/2s/2016 7100 Grant ST Power Engineering

0l/04/2016 304 Burr Ridge Club Dr. DME Elevators & Lifts

0t/28/2016 745 McClintock Dr Thyssen Krupp Elevator Co

0U08t2016 8734 Johnston Rd Highland Park Electric, Inc

0t/13/2016 6980 Fieldstone Dr Village Square Electric Inc

0l/20/2016 9289 Fallingwater Dr East Benito's Landscaping

0l/2812016 l6W 50 83rd ST Jacobs Telecommunications

01/05/2016 601 Burr Ridge Pkwy LIFETIME FITNESS

01lll/2016 650 South Frontage Rd. pir Tano consffuction co.

01/1U2016 l6W 601 South Frontage Rd. RS Services Systems, Inc.

0111112016 7000 High Grove Blvd RS Services Systems,Inc.

01112/2016 ROWs DuPage Locations Meade, Inc.

0l/21/2016 ROWs Ck Cty Locations Meade, Inc.

0U27/2016 16l Tower Dr Construction By Camco

681 Commerce St

Burr Ridge IL 60527

14901 Quorum Dr.
Dallas TX 75254

2021 Midwest Road
Oak Brook lL 60523

1992 University Ln
Lisle IL 60532

335 Eisenhjower Lane South
Lombard IL 60148

3250 Skokie Valley Rd.
Highland Park IL 60035

17123 Pointe Dr
Orland ParklL 60467

1441 Schramm Dr.
Westmont IL 60559

1700 Sherwin Av.
Des Plaines IL 6001 8

2902 CORPORATE PL
CHANHASSEN MN 553I7

1766 Armitage Ct.
Addison IL 60101

38 Forestwood Dr.
Romeoville lL 60446

38 Forestwood Dr.
Romeoville lL 60446

9550 W.55th St.
La Grange lL 60525

9550 W. 55th St.
La Grange lL 60525

2125 Oak Leaf St.
Joliet IL 60436

3330 Skokie Valley Rd, #300
Highland Park IL 60035

Com Alteration

Com Alteration

Com New Construction

Elevator

Elevator

Generator

Generator

Patio Permit

Cell Tower

Pool Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

JPS-r6-0r0 0l/12/2016 l5W 150 South Frontage Rd Construction Realty Company Sign Permit

0l/06/2016 681 Commerce St.



03/02/20L6

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For January 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JRAD-16-016

JRAL-t6-005

JRAL-16-0r3

JRAL- l6-018

JRAL-16-019

IRAL-I6-022

0Ut4/2016 l5W 645 8lst ST Lampros Tzimas

0l/05/2016 105 Buttercup Bank Artisan Builder & Co.

0t/0712016 56 Oak Creek Dr Lamantia Construction

0U20/2016 8715 Madison St. McNaughton Development

0t/1412016 8349 Walredon Ave Art Rocks Construction

01127/2016 1000 Village Center Dr. #201 Lamantia Construction

JRES-r6-002 0l/2112016 8285 Steepleside Dr VG Construction

JRES-r 6-004

JRSF- r 6-023 01/27/2016 28 Hidden Lake Dr Dan Brvan

TOTAL: 26

15W645 Slst St
Burr Ridge lL 60527

606 Buell Av
Joliet IL 60435

9100 Ogden Ave
Brookfield IL 60513

I I 5220 Jackson St. Ste I 0 I
Burr Ridge lL 60527

554 W. US Hwy 20
Laporte IN 46350

9100 Ogden Ave
Brookfield IL 60513

220 58th St.

Clarendon Hills IL 60514

5650 Meadowbrook Ct
Rolling Meadows IL 60008

433 S Brunner St.

Hinsdale lL 60521

Residential Addition

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential New Single Family

01105/2016 603 Burr Ridge Club Dr U S Waterproofing



03/02/20L6

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued January 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA-16-012

JCAD-15-224

JPF-15-305

JPR-16-007

JPR-16-008

JPR-16-009

JPR-16-0l l

JRAD-15-297

IRAL-I4-124

JRAL-15-284

JRAL-15-285

JRAL-15-308

JRAL-15-315

JRAL-15-320

JRAL-16-018

0t/28/2016 681 Commerce St. Hansen Technologies Corp

0111412016 6801 High Grove Blvd Phoenix Builders, Ltd.

01/0412016 7431 ArborAve Freeman Fence, Inc.

0llll/2016 650 South Frontage Rd. Pir Tano Construction Co.

0111112016 16W 601 South Frontage R RS Services Systems, Inc

01/ll/2016 7000 High Grove Blvd RS Services Systems, Inc

0l/18/2016 ROWs DuPage Locations Meade,Inc.

0111312016 I1443 Woodglen LN Airoom Inc

0r/19/2016 l5w 760 89TH ST McNaughton Development

0111312016 8053 Shag Bark Ln Airoom Inc

0l/22/2016 1202Burr Ridge Club Dr Bruce Smothers

01104/2016 124 Dragonfly Team A Ltd.

01106/2016 8426Heather Ct Molidor Custom Builders

0t/04/2016 11729 Woodside Ct Neighborhood Remodelers

0r/27/2016 8715 Madison St. McNaughton Development

681 Commerce St

Burr Ridge IL 60527

l80l Winnetka Circ.
Rolling Meadows IL 60008

3515 Cleveland Ave.
Brookfield IL 60513

1766 Armitage Ct.
Addison IL 60101

38 Forestwood Dr.
Romeoville IL 60446

38 Forestwood Dr.
Romeoville lL 60446

9550 W. 55th St.

La Grange IL 60525

6825 N. Lincoln
Lincolnwood IL 60712

115220 Jackson St. Ste l0l
Burr Ridge lL 60527

6825 N. Lincoln
Lincolnwood lL 60712

l202Bwr Ridge Club Dr.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

325 w. Huron St.

Chicago IL 60654

219 W.55tth Street, #103
Clarendon Hills IL 60514

658 Busse Hwy.
Park tudge IL 60068

lls220 Jackson St. Ste l0l
Burr Ridge lL 60527

I Keri Ln.
Burr Ridge IL 60527

Com Alteration
s77,400

Com Addition
$660,s l4

Fence Permit

1,032

6,683

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

Residential Addition
s23,700 158

Residential Alteration
$147,150 1,962

Residential Alteration
$135,000 1,900

Residential Alteration
$26,550 354

Residential Alteration
$ 187,050 2,494

Residential Alteration
$28,500 380

Residential Alteration
912,675 169

Residential Alteration
$ 155,250 2,070

Residential MiscellaneousJRES-15-255 0t/29/2016 I KeriLn Paul Signorino



03/02/201-6

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued January 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JRES-15-290

JRES-15-321

JRES-16-002

JRES-16-004

JRSF-15-241

JRSF-15-257

JRSF-15-317

TOTAL: 23

01126/2016 9225 Forest Edge LN U S Waterproofing

0r/0412016 8090 Garfield Ave 3- Slip Proof Safety

01122/2016 8285 Steepleside Dr VG Construction

0l/2112016 603 Burr Ridge Club Dr U S Waterproofing

0U27t2016 8405 Oak Knoll Dr DiCosola Group LLC

0t/28/2016 6545 Hillcrest Dr Aryan Development

0t/2212016 l5W 20 9lst ST Gander Construction

5650 Meadowbrook Ct
Rolling Meadows IL 60008

320 Forest Av.
Willow Springs IL 60480

220 58th St.

Clarendon Hills IL 60514

5650 Meadowbrook Ct
Rolling Meadows IL 60008

2150 S. Canalport
Chicago IL 60608

l90l S. Calumet Av.
Chicago lL 60616

P O Box 437
Frankfort IL 60423

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential New Single Family
$1,052,700 7,018

Residential New Single Family
s1,120,650 7,471

Residential New Single Family
$449,250 2,995



Occupancy Certificates Issued January 2016
031101t6

co# Certificate Occupancy Date Occupant of Record

oFl600l
oF 16002

01fig/16

0v2t/16
Jim Tsantilis

Jeelani Baloch

I 1932 Crosscreek Cl'
8674 Johnston Rd



MONTHTY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS - 2016
(Does not include misaellaneous Pe.mits)

MONTH

SINGI.E FAMILY

RESIOENTIAL
(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS
(REs)

NON-

RESIDENTIAL

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS
(NON-RES)

TOTAL FOR

MONTH

IANUARY 52,622,600 s715,875 s737,974 S4,076,389
t3l t8l I2l

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

D ECEM BER

2016 TOTAT Sz,Ezz,600 $21s,87s $o s737,914 S4,076,389
t3l I8l t2l



300

280

260

240

220

200

180

160

140

L20

100

80

60

40

20

0

I 2015

r 2015

Iil
19

26

Village of Burr Ridge Permits lssued ?:OLG Compared to 2015

T
Jan

19

26

TOTALFeb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug sep Oct Nov Dec



35

30

25

10

20

15

Village of Burr Ridge 2015 New Housing Starts Compared to 2015

5

tL
TOIALJan

6

3

Aug S€pt Oct

6

3

0

r S€ries1

I Series2

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Nov Dec



03/17/2016 10:46 AM

Breakdown by Project Type

Permlts Issued January 2016 Page 1 of 1

Permits lssued January 2016

Residential New Single Family
3 (13%)

! ComAddiUon

! Com Alteration

! Fence Permit

I ResidentialAddalin

! ResidentlalAlteration

! Residential Miscellanems

! Residential NewSngle Family

! now eermit

Res identi al Mi scellaneous
5 (22o/")

ROW Permit
4 (17%)

Com Addition
1 (4ol,)

Com Alteration
t (4vc)

Fence Permit
I (4o/o)

Resi dential Alteration
7 (30%)

Residential Addrtion
1 (4016)



03/10/20L6

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For February 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JCA-16-033

JCPP-16-030

JDEK-16-026

JELV-16-038

JGEN-16-027

JGEN-16-035

JPAT-16-029

J PR- I 6-03 1

JPS- I 6-037

JRAD-16-034

JRDB-16-040

JRSF-16-032

JRSF-16-039

TOTAL: 13

02109/2016 1333 Bun Ridge Pkwy

02/04/2016 7045 Veterans Blvd. # A-3

02/23t2016 6943 Fieldstone Dr

0212912016 7000 High Grove Blvd

0210112016 7820 County Line Rd

02/22/2016 8061 Savoy Club Ct.

02/0312016 8990 Enclave Dr

0210912016 l5W 150 South Frontage Rd

02119/2016 150 Harvester Dr,

02110/2016 35 Dougshire Ct

02129/2016 I l80l German Church Rd.

02/0912016 6130 Elm St

0212612016 9l4l Garfield Av

Shorner Construction

Brew Plumbing Company

Corporate Design Development

Thyssen Krupp Elevator Co

TRP Construction Inc

Tru Power Generator Service

Grant & Power Landscaping In

Marciano Underground, LLC

Integrity Sign

Normandy Construction

Regency Garages

J2Santi Custom Homes

Overstreet Builders, Inc.

5708 Kingston Avenue
Lisle IL 60532

24428 Anowhead Dr.
Manhattan lL 60442

2675 Pratum Av
Schaumburg IL 60192

335 Eisenhjower Lane South
Lombard IL 60148

14712 Stone Haven Ln.
Lockport lL 60441

Darien IL 60561

700 E. Roosevelt Rd.
West Chicago IL 60185

8525 W. l9lst St.
Mokena IL 60448

18621 S. 8lst Ave.
Tinley Park IL 60487

440 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale lL 60521

17W486 Lake St.

Addison IL 60101

5035 Lawn Ave.
Western Springs IL 60558

4327 Winglerberry Av
Naperville lL 60564

Com Alteration

Com Plumbing Permit

Deck Permit

Elevator

Generator

Generator

Patio Permit

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Residential Addition

Residential Detached Building

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family



03/L7/2076

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued February 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA-16-033

JCNC-16-003

JDS-l 5-t 74

JDS-r 5-247

JELV-16-001

JELY-16-024

JGEN-16-014

JPAT- l5- 156

JPF-t5-324

JPR-16-017

JPR-16-025

JPR-t 6-031

IPS-1s-322

JPS- t 6-010

JRAD-14-359

02/16/2016

02/01/2016

0210312016

02/2412016

02/09/2016

02/26/2016

02/26/2016

0211912016

02/02/2016

02/02/2016

02/02t2016

02/22/2016

02/26/2016

0211012016

02/25/2016

02105/2016

1333 Burr Ridge Pkwy

7100 Grant ST

6230 Elm St

l5W 440 63rd St

304 Burr Ridge Club Dr.

745 McClintock Dr

8734 Johnston Rd

8633 Heather Dr

685 Grant Ct

ROWs Ck Cty Locations

l6l Tower Dr

l5W 150 South Frontage R

701 Village Center Dr.

l5W l50SouthFrontageR

8425 Park Ave

105 Buttercup Bank

Shorner Construction

Power Engineering

Walz Builders

Colm Connolly Builders, Inc.

DME Elevators & Lifts

Thyssen Krupp Elevator Co

Highland Park Electric, Inc.

Terence &Mary Dunleavy

Peerless Fence & Supply

Meade, Inc.

Construction By Camco

Marciano Underground, LLC

Integrity Sign

Construction Realty Company

Michael Chowaniec

Artisan Builder & Co.

5708 Kingston Avenue
Lisle IL 60532

2021 Midwest Road
Oak Brook lL 60523

222 Willowwood Dr.
Oswego lL 60543

12907 S. Ridgeland Av.
Palos Heights IL 60463

1992 University Ln
Lisle IL 60532

335 Eisenhjower Lane South
Lombard IL 60148

3250 Skokie Valley Rd.

Highland Park IL 60035

8633 Heather Dr.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

33W401 Roosevelt Rd
West Chicago IL 60185

9550 W. 55th St.

La Grange lL 60525

2125 Oak Leaf St.

Joliet IL 60436

8525 W. l9lst St.

Mokena lL 60448

18621 S. 8l st Ave.
Tinley Park IL 60487

3330 Skokie Valley Rd, #300
Highland Park IL 60035

8425 Park Ave
Burr Ridge lL 60527

606 Buell Av
Joliet IL 60435

Com Alteration
$4,s00

Com New Construction

$l 12,500 750

Demolition Structure

Demolition Structure

Elevator

Elevator

Generator

Patio Permit

Fence Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Sign Permit

Residential Addition
$421,650 2,811

Residential Alteration
56,150 82

JRAL-t 6-005



03/LL/2016

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued February 2016

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JRAL-16-013

JRAL-16-019

JRAL-16-022

JRES-15-286

JRES-15-294

JRPE-I5-229

JRSF-l s-l 76

JRSF- I 5-246

JRSF-15-260

JRSF- l5-263

TOTAL: 26

0210s/2016 56 Oak Creek Dr Lamantia Construction

02/2312016 8349 Walredon Ave Art Rocks Construction

02109/2016 1000 Village Center Dr.#20 Lamantia Construction

02/03/2016 l2l Carliage Way Dr Kapital Electric, Inc.

0210112016 5 Chippewa Ct Dulcedo Construction

02105/2016 ll2 Carriage Way Dr Premier Electrical Service

02103/2016 6230 Elm St Walz Builders

02/24t2016 l5W 440 63rd St Colm Connolly Builders, Inc.

0211712016 I t56l W 87th St. Seif Martini

02117/2016 1 1555 W 87th St. Aspon Construction

9100 Ogden Ave
Brookfield IL 60513

554 W. US Hwy 20
Laporte IN 46350

9100 Ogden Ave
Brookfield IL 60513

1240 Mark St.

Bensenville IL 60106

203 Second St

Crystal Lake IL 60014

5559 W. l43rd St.

Midlothian lL 60445

222 Willowwood Dr.
Oswego lL 60543

12907 S. Ridgeland Av
Palos Heights IL 60463

9377 Madison St.

Burr Ridge lL 60527

323 W. North
Hinsdale lL 60521

Residential Alteration
$35,925 479

Residential Alteration
s40,500 540

Residential Alteration
$9,750 130

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

Res Electrical Permit

Residential New Single Family
s479,100 3,194

Residential New Single Family
$663,000 4,420

Residential New Single Family
S796,500 5,310

Residential New Single Family
$869,400 5,796



Occupancy Certificates Issued February 2016
03111/16 m

co# Ceftificate OccuDancv Date Occuoant ofRecord

oFt6003

oF 16004

oF16005

oFl6006

02/18/t 6

02/10/16

02/10/16

02/04/16

Harvester Place Anthem Memory Car l5W 150 South Frontage Rd

Darius Sriubas I l8l0 Crosscreek CT
Bob & Betty Becker 6545 County Line Rd

Noel & Natividad Alcantara 7820 Countv Line Rd



MONTHTY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS - 2015
(Does not include miscellaneous Permits)

MONTH

SINGI.E FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS
(REs)

NON.
RESIDENTIAT

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS
(NON-RES)

TOTAT FOR

MONTH

]ANI.JARY s2,622,600 S71s,87s 5737,9t4 s4,076,389
I3l i8l I2l

FEBRUARY s2,808,000 Ss13,97s s112,500 54,s00 s3,438,97s
I4l tsl I1l l1l

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

,IUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEM BER

DECEMBER

2016 TOTAL ss,430,600 s1,229,8s0 $112,s00 57q2,4t4 s7,s1s,364
17) l13l I1l I3l



Village of Burr Ridge Permits lssued 2OLG Compared to 2015

300

280

260

240

220

200

180

140

L20

100

60

80

40

^0il
Jan

19

il il
Feb

''t*'
I

I

t

t
1r 2015

.201,6
t.

t*.,.--
26

Mar Apr May Jun Aug TOTAL

35

52

Jul Oct Nov Dec



Village of Burr Ridge Z:OLG New Housing Starts Compared to 2015

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

o

r Seriesl

I Series2

J
Feb

0

4

Jan

6

3

Dec TOTAL

6

7

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov



03/77/2476 10:41 AM

Breakdown by Project Type

Permits Issued Eebruary 2076 Page 1of 1

Permits lssued February 20 16

Residential Nev{ gngle Family
4 (1s%)

Rcsidcntial Miscel Eous
2 (8%)

Resid.ntial Alteration
4 (1s%)

! com Altrr.tion

I Con t{€w conEEudion

I Dcmolition *udure

!l Eevator

I Fcncc Permit

! Gencrator

I Pauo Pcmit

! ncs Ecancal ecrmit

! Rcsid€nu.lAddilir

! R€sidefi alAlteration

I Rcsidcntt.l Misccll.n6Js

! nesidcnEal ttcwSngle Family

! now rcrnrit

I ggn Pcrmit

ROW Permit
3 (12%)

Sgn Permit
2 (806)

Com Alteration
I (406)

Residcnti.l Addtion -..--"--'t (4%)

Com Nevr Construction
1 (4%)

Demolition Structurc
2 (8%)

Elevator
2 (8.6)

Res Electrical Pcrmit .-..I ('t%)

Pdtio Permit
I 6toAlator

1 (406)

Fence Permit ....'
| (4o,/o)



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

Preliminary Plat of Subdivision (16W380 93rd Place) - Dlugopolski; Requests preliminary plat 
approval for the re-subdivision of three parcels into two lots fronting on 93rd Place.   

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Meeting: March 21, 2016; continued from February 15, 2016 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 

Concurrent with this request for preliminary plat approval, the property owner is seeking variations 
of the minimum lot area and lot width to re-subdivide the property.  Preliminary plat approval is 
contingent upon approval of the zoning variation.   
The re-subdivision of this property is subject to compliance with the Subdivision Ordinance.  The 
following requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance are noteworthy:   

• If the preliminary plat and the variation are approved, the developer will be required to 
submit a final plat of subdivision for review and approval by the Village. 

• There are no school or park donations as no additional lots are being created. 

• On-site stormwater detention is not required because the impervious surfaces will be less 
than ½ acre.  However, the individual lots will be required to provide “Post Construction 
Best Management Practices (PCBMP)” as per the DuPage County Stormwater Ordinance 
Section 15-64 (generally, PCBMPs allow infiltration into the ground of 1.25” of rainfall 
running off impervious surfaces).  Enforcement of this requirement will be part of the 
building permit process, not part of the subdivision process. 

• There are existing water and sanitary sewer mains available to serve the two lots. 

• Street improvements (or a donation in lieu of street improvements) are required for the 
adjacent 93rd Place.  Required street improvements include curbs and street surfacing as 
determined necessary. 

• Sidewalks and parkway trees are required on both street frontages (93rd Place and Route 
83.  This subdivision request will be submitted to the Pathway Commission at their March 
meeting to determine whether the Commission prefers the sidewalks or a donation in lieu 
of the sidewalk.   

The Oak Hill Estates Subdivision does not have streets with curbs.  In these cases, it has been the 
policy of the Village to waive the curb and street improvements in lieu of a contribution in kind  



Staff Report and Summary 
Preliminary Plat of Subdivision (16W380 93rd Place) - Dlugopolski 
Page 2 of 2 
 
for future street maintenance.  The Oak Hill Subdivision is planned for street re-surfacing in the 
summer of 2016. 
If the Plan Commission recommends approval of the variation, the preliminary plat should be 
subject to the following conditions: 

1. The final plat shall be submitted within one year of the preliminary plat shall become null 
and void. 

2. The petitioner shall submit preliminary engineering plans with an engineer’s cost estimate 
for the required street improvements (and sidewalks) for review and approval by the 
Village Engineer.  The petitioner shall submit payment of the approved fee in lieu of the 
required street improvements in the amount approved by the Village Engineer. 

3. The petitioner shall pay either a donation in lieu of the required sidewalks or construct the 
required sidewalk as may be determined by the Board of Trustees upon recommendation 
from the Pathway Commission. 

 



LOT 4 (EXCEPT THE EAST 41.0 FEET THEREOF) LOTS 5 ANB 6 IN OAK fflLL ESTATES SESUBDIVISIoiC A EESUBDIVISION OF LOT 70 IN COUNTY CLERK'S ASSESSMENT DIVISION OF THE SOUTH HALF
OP SECTIONS 1 AND 2 AND ALL OF SECTIONS 11 AND 12, LYING NORTH OF THE SANITARY DISTRICT, IN TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE II EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MEMDIAN. IN DUOAGE"
COUNTY, FLUNOIS. ' - ' --- -- " --~ -- — -- -—-•—•— ..—"-—.,

ADDRESS: ISW 3BO W. 93RD PLACE, BURR RIDCE, ILLmolS

M̂
w
K
Ĉ/3

^
0
^̂
u
<;
'—)

TOUNI TOW FC-E

GENERAL NOTES:
1) THE LEGAL BEeCEIPTION BAE BEEN FEOVmED BY TUB CUEN-T OE TBaR AGENT.

3> THIS SmWCT 5HOTIS THE BUILBJTKS I.INCS ANB EiSBWNTS AS [NBICATISC HV TBI;
RECOKE1EB PIAT. THIS P!AT BBtS NOT SBOff ANV BBSTIiICTtONS ESTABUSSEB BY
LOCAL ORDINANGBS UNUESS SUTFLUSD BY •CHE CUENI.

SCALE: 1"=30'

w. 9 3RD PLACE
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

s
COUNTY OF COOK )

SURVEY OBDEREB BY: ANCREW LiGAS

Professional Design Registration ij!lB4"OOZTB5

7B45 W. 7BTH STREET, BEIDGEVtEW, H., S0455
Phone 708-450-7845 / Tax 70B-45B-7B55

vrfnr.p sisurvey. c om

10/09/08
27.627.2 Sq. Ft,

FLO CREW; CD/RS

PREFERRED SURVEY. INC., BOES HEREBY STATE THIS PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONFORMS TO TKS cmiRENf iLUNOts MINtM'BM STANBASD FOR A
BOUNDARY SmmSV. PltOPEETY CORNERS HAVE BEEN SET OR NOT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CUBNT AGSEEHEW^tOIMEKSmflS ARE SHOTOT IN FEET
AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOR.'SI'IB'A^L!?
68 DEGREES PAHKENHEIT.

GIVEN UNBER MY HAND..a1®.^E?^.IBS'.:

15TH BAY OF =,£'<;CTOgffi'y^' IHS^'S.OOB



PLAT OF SURVEY
of

LOT t IN BLUGOPOLSKt'S 93RD PLACE RESUBDIVISION, BEIN& A EEBUBDIVIStON OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS,

SCALE: 1"=20'

92.00
(Rec. & UBOE,}

w. 93RD PLACE

GENERAL NOTES:

1) THE LEGAL BE3CH1PTION HAS BEEN PRaViDED BY THE CLIENT OR THEIR AGENT.

S)_ THIS SUHVEY SHOWS THE BUILDiNG UNBS AND EASEMENTS AS INDICATED BY THE
EECBR&ED PLAT. THIS FIAT DOES NOT SHOW ANY BESIRICTIBNS ESTABLISHED" BY-
LOCAL BRBINANCES UNLESS SUPPLIED BY THE CLIENT.

3LBAS1S OF BEAK1NO FOIi TltSS SURVEY IS AS THE NOETH ABBOIt iNO)CATES, AND 13
S»OW TO INDICATE TUB ANGUtAR REtATiDNSHiF"OF'THe~[iOUNB(?Y'UHEa~~'

4)^1.1 OTWHENTS, IF SET. DURING THIS SURVEY, EEFRESENT THE TRUE CORNERS OF
THIS DBSCHiFTION AS SURVEYED.

5LLOCAT10N M SOMB FEATUKES >iAT BE EXAGGHRATBD FOK UURrTY, NO
EXTRAPOLATIONS MAT BE MADE FRBH TttB INFORMATION SHOW ttEREON,

aloMLY.COt'IE3. WI™ AN OKIG1NAL SIGNATURE AND SEA1. ARE OFFICIAL LEGAL
BOCUMENT3. AIL SURVEYS ARE COFYEIGHTED MATERIALS WiTH ALL "RIGHTS'RESERVED.

Pro fee sin nal Caaign Heglatration ^134-002735

7845 W. 79TH STREET, BRIDQEVIEW, IL, B0455
Phone 70B-4B8-7B46 / Fax TOB-45B-7B56

Wtfw.psiaufvey.com

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
s.s.

COUMTY OF COOK )

SURVEY ORDERED BY: ANDREW L1GAS
PREFERRED SURVEY, INC., DOES HEREBY STATE THIS PROFE5SiOFIAL
SERVICS CONFOHMS TO THB CUHRENT ILLiNOlS MINIMUM STANDARD FOR A
BOUNDARY SURVEY. FEOFERTY>^(»IHiHHS;flAVE BEBM SET OR NOT IN
ACCORDANCE mTH_CLHiNT^yKeSSE1N'F|,i^Jtl®tSIONS ARE SHOTTK IN FEET
ANU DECIMAL PARTS THEBlipf^A^K 'Ss^SWsiSCTSS to A TEMPERATURE" OF
6B CEOREES FAHREHHEIT;;,'^'. •'' '' '•^'."f:

GIVEN UNDER MY HAMHA&i) ^F- 7^,;; ',^,^

^)l.;i 20 OB
»@i0'l

\,L.S.

M7^cEN^'!^!RE9\i)s'i ir'/ao/oe

F.3J:''HOr.'i f'r'QBB 5 7 a 2 - B



PLAT OF SURVEY
of

LOT 3 IM BLUGOPOLSKl'S 93RD PLACE RESUBDIVIBION, BEING A BESUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OP SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
? DUPAGE COUN'i'Y, ILLINOIS.

SCALE: 1"=20'

FOUNR IWH Ptf: 92.00
(UK. a: M^a.)

^
wM
K
^m

0̂
m̂
u
<
t—>

in
T—

Q
tf),

in FT. UTILITY tt DIiAINAGE MSEME

FT. BUILDINR UNi

92.00
(Rsc. & Ueaa.)

EC SB OF fMEMEKT-

w. 9 3RD PLACE
GENERAL NOTES;

1) 1'HE LEGAL BESCR1FTTBN HAS HEEM PR&V1BED BY THE CLIENT OR THEIR AGENT.

3) THIS SURVEY SHOWS THE BUILDING LIKES ANB EASEMENTS AS iMDICATED BY THE
EECORDEB PLAT. THIS PLAT DOES NOT SIiOTf AMY RESTRICTIONS E3TABUSHEB BY
IflCAt ORDINANCES UNLESS SUppuBB BV THE CUENT.

a)_BAS!S OF BEAniNO FOR THIS SURVEY IS AS THS NORTH ARROW INDICATES, AND IS
SHOWN TO INDICATE THE ANCULAH RELATIONSHIP BF THE BOUNDARY UNEB.

^) MOMUHEMTS. IF SET, UURING THIS SURVEY. REPHBSENT THE TKUE CORNERS OF
THIS BBSCRIPT10N A3 SURVEYED.

5) LOCATION UF SOME FEATURES MAY EE BXAGGERATEU FOR CUEITY. NO
EXTEAFOMTtOWE MAY BE MADE FROM THE INFORHATION SHOWN HEfiEON.

9) ONLY COPIES WITH AN ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SRAL ARE OFFICIAL LSGAl.
DOCUMENTS. ALL SURVEYS ARE COPYRIGHTED MATERIALS ffNH ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
s.s.

COUNTV OF COOK )

SURVEY ORDERED BY: ANDREW LISAS

Professional Design Rceigtration iflfl'i-OOZVSS

PKEFERRED SURVEY, INC.
7845 W. 7STK STREET, BHlDGEVIEff, 1L. G0-t55
Phone 700-450-7345 / Fax 708-45B-7H55

TTVTPf, p 513U fVliy. c om

Field Work CompleLed 10/OS/OB FLO CREW-

PREFERRED SURVBY, INC., DOES HERRBY STA'l'E THiS PROFEBStONAL
SERVICE CONFOHMS TO THE CUEEEMT [L[,1NO!S UiNIMUM STAMDARD FOR A
BOUNDARY SURVEY, PROPERTY CORHERS.HAVE BEEN SET OR HOT IN
ACCOEDANCE TflTH CLIENT AGHEEH^!W.';&H1BN?;ONS ABE SitOffN W FEET

A TEMFEHATUBE OFANO DECIMAL PARTS THERE OE*^iN&> 5lteL(a)RRE;C'IED TO
SB DEGREES FAHRENHEIT. ^-;^'.".''-" -''^y,^y,

GIVEN UKDEE Mr iIAND ;^lfl<.B£A[f;TH]?i3U

^^_-MA



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

S-01-2016; 15W300 South Frontage Road (Crown Plaza Hotel); Requests conditional sign 

approval as per Section 55.06.B.6 of the Sign Ordinance to permit two wall signs mounted more 

than 20 feet above grade and requests variations from Sections 55.06.A to permit two wall signs 

and a monument sign rather than the maximum of one wall sign and one monument sign; to 

permit a total sign area of 290 square feet rather than the maximum of 100 square feet; to 

permit a 25 foot tall monument sign rather than a maximum height of 10 feet; and to permit an 

internally illuminated signs in excess of 75 square feet in area. 

 

Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 

   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 

Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 

   Community Development Director 
 

Date of Hearing: March 21, 2016 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 

Petitioner: 
 

Vega Hospitality Group 

 

Property Owner: 
 

Suresh Sukhramani 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 

Hotel Owner and Manager 

Land Use Plan: 
 

Recommends Commercial 

Uses 

   

Existing Zoning: 
 

B-2 General Business 

District 

 

 

Existing Land Use: 
 

Hotel 

Site Area: 
 

4 Acres 

Subdivision: 
 

None 



Staff Report and Summary 

S-01-2016:  15W300 South Frontage Road (Crown Plaza) 

Page 2 of 3 

 

SUMMARY 

The property owner is in the process of converting this property to a Crown Plaza Hotel.  Zoning 

approval was granted in 2015 to accommodate the continued use of the property as a hotel.  This 

request seeks approval for a sign package for the new hotel.   

Signs for Other Hotels: The following are the approved signs for other hotels in the Village: 

Marriott Hotel: The Marriott was granted two wall signs of 70 square feet each; a 50 square foot 

monument sign; and three traffic directional signs of 10 square feet each. 

Extended Stay America: The ESA hotel was granted two wall signs and one monument sign with 

the total sign area not to exceed 300 square feet. 

Spring Hill Suites: Spring Hall was permitted one wall sign and one monument sign with a 

combined sign area of 100 square feet. 

A 2000 variation approval for The Best Western Hotel on this property approved up to 355 square 

feet of sign area which included two monument signs and one wall sign.   

Permitted and Proposed Signs: For a property in a Business District, the Sign Ordinance permits 

one wall sign and one monument sign with a combined area not exceeding 100 square feet.  

Internally illuminated signs are restricted to 75 square feet in area.  Wall signs require conditional 

sign approval if mounted more than 20 feet above grade.  Traffic directional signs are restricted to 

four square feet in area and four feet in height. 

This application seeks approval for two wall signs, one monument sign, and traffic directional 

signs.  The following is a summary of the signs and their compliance with the Sign Ordinance: 

 Two wall signs are proposed.  One is approximately 90 square feet and the other 60 square 

feet in area.  They are internally illuminated and would be mounted more than 20 feet above 

grade. Both signs face South Frontage Road and I-55. The Sign Ordinance permits one 

wall sign with a combined area (combined with the monument sign) not to exceed 100 

square feet. 

 One monument sign is proposed.  The monument sign is 25 feet in height and 

approximately 140 square feet in area.  It is made larger in area due to the solid base/pole 

which is counted toward sign area.  The Sign Ordinance permits one monument sign with 

a combined sign area not to exceed 100 square feet and a maximum of 8 feet in height. 

 One traffic directional sign is proposed which is 4 square feet in area and 3 feet in height.  

This sign complies with the Sign Ordinance. 

Recommendations:  Three signs are proposed with a total sign area of 290 square feet. The 

number of signs and the total sign area are consistent with prior sign approvals for this property 

and other hotel properties.  However, certain aspects of the sign proposal may be inconsistent with 

other sign approvals.  Specifically: 

 There is no precedent for two wall signs on the same façade of a hotel building.  

 Back lit signs are preferred over internally illuminated signs. 

 Taller, pole mounted signs are not common in the Village.  All of the other hotels are 

restricted to monument signs that do not exceed the 10 to 12 foot height limit. 

The circumstances with the monument sign are somewhat unique in that this property has had a 

taller monument (a.k.a. pole sign) for many years.  The subject sign is consistent in size with other 

pole signs that have been used on this property. 



Staff Report and Summary 

S-01-2016:  15W300 South Frontage Road (Crown Plaza) 

Page 3 of 3 

 

In regards to the wall signs, alternatives should be considered that would bring the wall signs closer 

to compliance with prior hotel sign approvals.  

1. Replace the second wall sign with one or two, smaller, non-illuminated signs mounted on 

the front face or side faces of the awning.  Awning signs up to six inches in height, with 

the name or address of the business, are permitted.   

2. Make the primary wall sign a back lit sign.  This would eliminate the variation for the size 

of an internally illuminated sign. 

 



3D" INDIVIDUAL INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED REMDTE L.E.D. LETTER SET
MiD <S< HIGH LEVEL LAYOUT

LANDSCAPE

425!"5!! •

(S^CROWNEPIAZA-

un
Ŝ~tsSS, B

^§^^§l^ims?
^s;

ma'SSaS

i^^
S^^T

w«6*rtEmwa?

3Em

';s&!SiS'Svi

:^^s^^]
^^S]^sS^S&^S&^^
S^iS^K&ifMi^^i

B^ 138
EK^>

i^"
E|cr>

Bl

^

C|H>CROWNE PLAZA'

m

m

FULL NORTH ELEVATION
1/32"-1)"0"

& 00 INO.

mis IHN oiiiGHiimiFumsisti niwnieiifiairTE? FOI USE lit iwmm m»
FXIiEfflflHB PLlNNtD fOHDU H MEFFft t({L Hl(. I) It iiOiffi it IR'tOUUtED, (9f!(B
ot aniuiitun *n FUBHN winmuT nitWtintN FEtuiisi(m of MEFfEi i (D.IUC,

© 201S KUEF=PIBR[ & CO., INC.

585 Bond Street-Lincolnshire, II 6S069
PHOKE:{8471520-1255 FAX:(847) 520-1543

www.kieffersigns.com

miSTnMER. CROWNE PLAZA

LOCATION: 300 Frontaae Rd. - Burr Ridge, II

SALESMAN: L.Jones

DESIGNER: ^/ISO

DATE: 2/8/15

cvi^us
LISTED

COMPANION FILES

3'-7 7/8!!-i 21-6" i

35f-3 1/4"

tCROWNE PLAZA'

n

•<

yj->K

7yyy

•*u kNUn

^-

ft'y-y

—•I

aim

^Vv

^iiv-^

un—

aass BSS

,-\

\'-;^

a 33
f

•ii

s 3

/

;n

-^

mm
;1

SB ss

5^

3S £!
man

an un

^A"/^'; nn



24" INDIVIDUAL INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED REMOTE L.E.D. LETTER SET
Law LEVEL LAYOUT

LANDSCAPE

425'-5" £i

(SglCROWNI: PLAZA'

H-
VSL

M^S
St

\^^\M

'^^M
'SSSi:!^f

^s^ss~.
s

Sj'slSS^ iii g;j?^Sgi^f^s

ti^r!
[=co!-|

CROWNE PLAZA'

&
.taint

3NKNNK

FULL NORTH ELEVATION
1/32"-1'-0"

ffliiis ui (tKiNtLUNrifniSNEamwfiCsmmmii foi USE is cD)ni[tin!fl WIIB t
Fisuicr tiiiic fw\m m m « mm t (a.!»(, !i is nor 111 (i mmm, mw
OIEi(UHUEmifiBHAS!liO«lf|[Hf)l!TBItWfmEK?iHUSii(HfWI!EffiU?..IN[.

© 201S KJIEFFIEFI Sk. 00.,IMC.

585 Bond Street-Lincolnshire, IL 60069
PHONE:(847)520-1255 FAX:(847} 520-1543

www.kietfersigns.com

fiusTRMER. CROWNE PLAZA

LOCATIOK: 300 Frontaae Rd. - Burr Ridae. JL

SALESMAN: L JOHGS

DESIGHES: MSO

DATE: 2/8/15

Artwork
Design
Survey

Ail boxes ctiectod to Enter Order

cvs^us
LISTED

COMPANION FILES

2!-11"-,
i!-2 1/2"

2'-0"

<^XROWNE PLAZA1

^;'-^<";'-^i ^^! A.^;.^

l^^'^^ssF^'-tf^io^Ka^

's^

i^^iigii
^

xl

Uni.^-dA—di

f^^:M^yv^:^i'^^0^
^^^te^^^^i^^^^^

Lf'x'/y

'•yf^

^.;.\'.-'

PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATiaN
i/i6"=r-o"

REFERENCE DRAWING B7D446C

FOR SPEDinCATiDNS

URR RiDGE, IL

-<sC
ea



30" INDIVIDUAL INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED

35!-3 1/4"

EMDTE L.E.D. LETTER SET
MID & HIC3H LEVEL LAYOUT

LANDSCAPE & 00-, I N0-

THIS IS AH MiEINU UNr«>SISHiHii!JWHf6SIHMimD m USE !B HDfHKM WSN t
flOittT lEi)? FHItllEB FSI> ItHi K tfEFtfit t (0. IIK, 11 !S NOT 1C )i (EfKniKfD, COfiiS
d imum ill Mf FASNION WITBDIITHE Vms ftWW « Wilt t (D.HE,

© 201 S KIIEPI=IEFt &. CO.. IIMC.

585 Bond Street - Lineoinshife, II 60069
PHONE:(847)520-1255 FAX:(847) 520-1543

www.kieifersigns.com

RHSTRMER. CROWNE PLAZA

IOCATIOK: 300 Frontaae Rd, - Burr Ridae. IL

SALESMAN: L Jones

DESIGNER: MSO

DATE: 2/8/15

Arhnfork
Design
Survey

AH boxes checked to Enter Order
cv^us

LISTED
COMPANION FILES

KiefteNtsm^

Light Backgrounds

Logo M©da]!ion
Construction: aiuminum channel letters

Returns & Trim Cap: painted
Crowne Plaza Plum (Pantone 228C / RAL 350 30 40)

Illumination: white LED

Face Construction: 7328 white acrylic

Decoration: 3M 3635-1214 dua! color Plum vinyl applied to 1 st surface,

Channel Letters

Construction: aluminum channel letters

Returns & Trim Cap: painted
Crowne Plaza Pium (Pantone 228C / RAL 350 30 40)

Illumination: white LED

Face Construction: 7328 white acryllc

Decoration: 3M 3635-1214 dual coior Plum vinyi applied to 1 st surface.

Registration Disk
Construction: aiuminum disk

Decoration: Painted White semi gloss
w/ 3M 3630-1214 Plum viny! applied to 1 st surface

1 29.57

1 /4"= -i ''a"

K— S" -.-..»! //'

Wali surface

1" [251 trimcap

S" (127i X .050" EH aluminum returns

Stsinless atscl mouittlng hadware
provided by installer or others

Remote LEO power supplies as required

3/16" ES] 2447 white aeryiieface with
1st surface viny! decoration. Custom

option to have 7328 white acryiic
faces (See Decofation at right)

Flexible conduit. Liquid-tigbt conduit
to be used if required by site conditions

or Iaea! code

GELum ination White LED6 as required

.063'' [21 aluminum back

Inside of letter can to be
painted reftectlva white

S8(4js.s. sheet meta!
screws @> 18" c/cmax.

Weep hole with baffle as required....-...---

Remote Channel letter Section
Scale: 1 vr^V-Q"

BURR RiDGE, !L



24" INDIVIDUAL INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED REMOTE L.E.D. LETTER SET
MID & HIGH LEVEL LAYOUT

LANDSCAPE & OO..INO.

ffllS 15 IS OtlCINtl BNFUHIiNED mm( mnsw m iiiE IN [DiiifEciimwiiKi
FliUfEat[INIiFU!!NE[IF!H'(OumiEFtf!l!K{L!l!(.inS»(irt(HEiytH!IUC([l,«)fJfD
01 EIUHHD H!JlitfA!SiS« WWW mtWllHtN ?ilil!S!l!!ll BF KUHt S (6.i!i(.

© :20-)£i KHEPF^iept St 00.. I NO.

585 Bond Street -lincoInshireJL 60089
PHONE:(847)520.1255 FAX:(847) 528-1543

www.kietfersigns.com

misrnMER. CROWNE PLAZA

LOCATIOK: 300 Frontsse Rd. - Burr Ridae.IL

SALESMAN: L, Jones

SESiGNEft: MSO

DATE: 2/8/15

CV£i/US
LISTED

COMPANION FiLES

Light Backgrounds

Logo Miedallion
Construction; aluminum channe! letters

Returns & Trim Gap: painted
Crowne P!sza Plum (Pantone 228C / RAL 350 30 40)

Illumination: white LED

Face Construction: 7328 white acryiic

Decoration: 3M 3635-1214 dual color P!um viny! applied to 1st surface.

Channel Letters

Construction: aluminum channel letters

Returns & Trim Cap: painted
Crowne Plaza Plum (Pantone 228C / RAL 350 30 40)

Illumination: white LED

Face Construction: 7328 white acrylic

Decoration: 3M 3635-1214 dual coior Plum vinyl applied to 1st surface.

'^ Registration Disk
Construction: aiuminum disk

Decoration: Painted White semi gloss
w/ 3M 3630-1214 Plum vinyl applied to 1 st surface

32. 1 6

1 ,4"== i r-oi

5" [127j X .050" Hi aluminum returns —.-—.-j

Stainless sSeel mounfing hardware
provided by installer or others

Remote LED power supplies as required ———?

3/16" E512447 white acryiic Face with
1st surface vinyl decoration. Custom

option to have 7328 white acrytie
faces (See Decoration at right)

Hexibls conduit. Liquld-tight conduit
to beusedifTequired by site conditions •

or iocai code

GE Lum [nation White LEDS as required

.Ofi3'pi aluminum back

inside of letter can to be
painted reflective white

S& HJ s.s. sheet metal
screws @>18''c/c max.

Weep hole with baffle as required -

Remote Channel Letter Section
Scafe: 1 V2"-'1'-0"

m

en
—I
at
I-

BURR RIDGE, I L



CP-MR-50 D/F INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED PYLDN SIGN
z5'-a" a.A.H.

Mid Rise Pylon Sign

37/a' —»< K-....—......... „„.„„„„...„.„.....- 7L;y;6-._ —_...-.-.....„....„.„„„..». K.....37/S"

Top Elevation
Scaie: 1/4--=r-G"

1/4" 1 '-D"

Base Sign Cabinet
Construction:Aluminum

Sign Face Finish;PaEnted plum (Pantone 228 C)
lllumination:H.O. Fluorescent Lamps

End Caps
Construction:Aluminum

FEnEsh:Painted Pantone® Process Black C

Crowne icon
Construction:Push-thru translucent white
acrylic ring and ribbons

Crowne Plaza Wordmark
Construction:Push"thru translucent white
acryiic and 3M 7725-10 opaque white vinyl
trademark applied to aluminum face

Pole Cover

Construction: Aluminum

FinishPainted Pantone® Process Black C

Crowne Plaza Plum (Pantone 228C/ RAL 350 30 40)

Painted Pantone® Process Black C

*:r

co

u~>
OJ

2'-0" -|

r-o"i

Front View Side View

BURR RIDGE, IL

& CO.,INO-

TUI! IS AN MiGDHl UitFtliUWEil DWtHKCSUBKiniII fill USE1N CO«Ni[I!D« WHB H
riOita Km runttD tOi wif n mwt i {(L INC. H n mw ti Kfms.iiti, mw
d EimmiEO imiiTfUiiKiii wHiiiurDitwumK fEimiiioii OKiffftu (oj«c.

© 20-1 S KIEFI=EI=t •& <=0-. I NO.

585 Bond Street-UncnEnstiire, it 60063
PHOHE: (847) 520-1ZS5 FAX: (847) 520-1543

www.lEigffersigns.cofn

misrnMpR. CROWNE PLAZA

LOCATION: 300 Frontaae Rd. - Burr Ridoe. IL

sfliFSMflu- L Jones

BESiSNER: MSO

DATE: 2/8/15

Artwork
Design
Survey

All tioxss checked la EnterOider

c\£i/us
LISTED

COMPANION FILES

KiefSerStgffi^

-ct

0



CP-DR-5 D/F INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED DlRECTIDNAL. SIGN

Directlonal Sign
3/4" = 1 '-Di

Base Sign Cabinet
Construction:A!uminum

Sign Face Finish: Painted plum (Pantone 228 C /RAL 350 30 40)

Ulurninafion:High Output Ruorescent Lamps

End Caps
ConstructionAluminum

Pinish:Painted Pantone® Process Black C

Arrow(s) and Copy
Construction:Translucent white acrylic backer.

Informational copy to be in Agenda Regular font.

Opposite Face

Front View

CP-DIR-5
4.03 sq fl

End View

URR RIDGE, IL

& OO-.IIMO.

ffllii! Ut (lii!(li!»HI!lfBHl!«f( DttKfiNSSUiaUHD fOt UtE HtlHNtaiON WfH A
FlBJECDEIIt fUNNtO flUOU tl »j(Efili I; (a,1N(. il ii linitB ii tEFMDUtE3, tO!iED
Bl KH1IHEU IN WfKWW WliUOUTNE WllilEN fEISIiiNN OfKitfftU ?JN(.

© 201S KlEPFEFt &: OO-.IMC.

585 Bond Street •LEncnlnsfiire,!l 60089
PHONE: (847) 520-1255 FAX: (847) 520-1543

www.kietierslgns.Gom

RUSTnMEft: CROWNE PLAZA

LOCATION: 300 Frontaae Rd. - Burr Ridge, tl

saiFSMttn- L Jones

DESiGNES: MSQ

DATE: 1/8/15

Artwork
Design
Survey

All boxes checked to Enter Ordsr

C\£^US
LISTED

COMPANION FILES

' iter

<x
a

vs
„(
«s



SITE PLAN

PROPOSED SIGNS:

30" CHANNEL LETTERS, LINEAR LAYOUT

24" CHANNEL LETTERS, LINEAR LAYOUT

CP-MR-50 M!D RiSE PYLON @ 25' O.A.H.

CP-DR-5 ILLUM. DIRECTiONAL SIGN
H

HOTB

Jwss^

B<WT»» PAVmUrt' TO B* WtWSD /—»But^?

ffliS IS IN OMGINU BNfUlilSHEEHIHAWiNS SljliSIITitfiH Wf H tWtW 'ilQIH
flHitCI IEIB6 FUSINEB FatWU it lilifffit t tB. 1«C. 11 fi B11IH IE ttf!tilOi!Ci-), CHtifD
OIEmi1EBIKAilUt!!lia«!tHNDiiniltWmniilFWSilOI<OFMEffElt((IJii(.

© 2015 Kiep'JRIEFl & CO., IMO.

585 Bond Street - Lincolnshire, IL 60069
PHONE: (847) 520-1255 FAX: (8471 520-1543

www.Rietfersigns.com

RHSTRMER. CROWNE PLAZA

tOGATlON: 300 Frontaae Rd. - Burr Rldae. !L

SALESMAN: L Jones

9ESISNEB: MSO

DATE: 2/8/15

cWus
LISTED

COMPANION FfLES

t/1
—I
•ee

BURR RIDGE, I L



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

S-02-2016; 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); Requests conditional sign approval as per 

Section 55.08.B of the Sign Ordinance to permit additional signs and sign area and requests 

variations from Section 55.31 of the Sign Ordinance to permit two internally illuminated signs 

in excess of 75 square feet in area. 

 

Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 

   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 

Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 

   Community Development Director 
 

Date of Hearing: March 21, 2016 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 

Petitioner: 
 

Prominence Burr Ridge, 

LLC and The Falls Event 

Center, LLC 

 

 

Property Owner: 
 

BJF Estancia II, LLC 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 

Contract Purchaser 

Land Use Plan: 
 

Recommends office uses 

   

 
Existing Zoning: 
 

 

O-2 Planned Unit 

Development 

 

 

Existing Land Use: 
 

Office 

Site Area: 
 

4.4 Acres 

Subdivision: 
 

Estancia Planned Unit 

Development 



Staff Report and Summary 

S-02-2016:  100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls) 

Page 2 of 3 

  

SUMMARY 

The contract purchaser of the subject property is seeking an amendment to the Estancia Planned 

Unit Development for development of a hotel and event center.  That petition is on the March 21, 

2016 agenda with this request for sign approval.   

SIGNS FOR OTHER HOTELS 

The following are the approved signs for other hotels in the Village: 

Extended Stay America.  The ESA hotel was granted two wall signs and one monument sign 

with the total sign area not to exceed 300 square feet. 

Spring Hill Suites.  Spring Hall was permitted one wall sign and one monument sign with a 

combined sign area of 100 square feet. 

Crown Plaza.  Crown Plaza is in the process of remodeling and is requesting sign approval on 

this same agenda.  A 2000 variation approval for The Best Western Hotel on this property approved 

up to 355 square feet of sign area which included two monument signs and one wall sign. 

EXISTING AND PERMITTED SIGNS 

The existing signs approved for Estancia include a 50 square foot wall sign on the three-story 

building at 150 Harvester Drive and a 40 square foot monument sign at the Harvester Drive 

entryway to the property.  A permit for the wall sign has been issued but as of this writing, the sign 

has not been erected. 

The Sign Ordinance regulates permitted signs based on the zoning restrict of one building per lot.  

The subject property is a PUD with multiple buildings on the property.  The following is a 

summary of signs permitted for this property if each building were on a separate lot of record: 

 For the three-story building at 150 Harvester Drive, one sign is permitted with a total sign 

area of 161 square feet.   

 For the one-story building at 180 Harvester Drive, one sign is permitted with a total sign 

area of 100 square feet. 

 For the vacant third lot, two signs would be permitted (because it is a corner lot), with a 

maximum sign area of 100 to 250 square feet depending on the floor area of the building.  

For the combined floor area of the proposed hotel and event center, the maximum sign area 

permitted is 136 square feet. 

Thus, the property would be permitted four signs with a combined sign area not to exceed 397 

square feet.  The Sign Ordinance also allows a request for conditional sign approval that would 

accommodate one additional sign per property and up to 250 square feet per property.  Please note 

also that internally illuminated signs are limited to 75 square feet in area. 

PROPOSED SIGNS 

The following signs are proposed for the Event Center and Hotel: 

Falls Event Center Monument Sign.  A single monument sign is proposed at the northwest 

corner of the building.  The sign would be 7 feet 2 inches tall and approximately 66.5 square feet 

in area.  The sign face would not be visible from any public street. 

Hampton Inn Wall Signs.  Hampton Inn proposes two wall signs; one facing east and one facing 

south.  Both signs are approximately 80 square feet in area.  Both signs are one color (red) and are 

internally illuminated. 



Staff Report and Summary 

S-02-2016:  100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls) 

Page 3 of 3 

  

Hampton Inn Monument Signs.  Hampton Inn proposes two monument signs.  The primary 

monument sign would be located at the northeast corner of the property.  That sign is 12 feet tall 

and approximately 108 square feet in area.  The second monument sign is a directional sign located 

near the southwest corner of the property and is 5 feet tall and 20 square feet in area. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The proposed sign for the Falls Event Center is internally oriented with the face not being visible 

from any public street.  Thus, it may be considered comparable to an exempt sign as per Section 

55.10.A, which exempts signs that are not visible from adjacent properties.  This sign may be 

visible from adjacent properties but is consistent with the intent of the Sign Ordinance to permit 

signs completely internal to a property.   

The proposed Hampton Inn wall signs are consistent with the size and number of signs permitted 

for a corner lot.  However, they exceed the size permitted for internally illuminated signs.  Also, 

the Village has favored back lit signs over internally illuminated signs.  The Plan Commission may 

want to recommend that the wall signs be back lit rather than internally illuminated. 

The two monument signs include an identification sign that is principally oriented to internal traffic 

and a sign that is intended as a traffic directional sign.  Traffic directional signs are limited to four 

feet in height and four square feet in area.  Additionally, free standing signs in multiple building 

developments are preferably limited to shared signs identifying multiple tenants/buildings within 

the property.  The Plan Commission may want to recommend that the monument signs be removed 

or reduced in size in favor of permitted traffic directional signs not exceeding four square feet in 

area and four feet in height. 





GLOBAL SIGN FAMILY  -  Pg      of  76

HIS BL X

3'-
0"

  

3'-
0"

STACKED BUILDING LETTERS

LINEAR BUILDING LETTERS

5'-
6"

  

14'-3 1/4"

27'-03/4"

LIGHT COLORED BUILDING ( RED DAY / RED NIGHT)

5 3/4"  

1'-6 1/2"

6'-6 1/2"12'-4" 6'-2"

10"
12'-4" 

1'-1 1 1/4" 

LIGHT COLORED BUILDING ( RED DAY / RED NIGHT)

CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUTS

CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUT
CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUT

CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUT

CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUT

Michael
Typewritten Text
Sign on Front of Building

Michael
Typewritten Text
Sign on South End of Building

Michael
Typewritten Text
Internally lighted

Michael
Typewritten Text
Formed Letters

Michael
Typewritten Text
Internally lighted

Michael
Typewritten Text
Formed Letters



NOTE:

FOURTH 
FLOOR

THIRD
FLOOR

SECOND
FLOOR

GROUND
FLOOR

TOP OF
ROOF DECK

11
'-4

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

5'-
0"

4'-
6"

18
'-4

"

1. ROOF SCUPPER
2. CONTROL JOINT
3. SIGNAGE - COORDINATE ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS

AS NEEDED- REFER TO 'BUILDING SIGNAGE' BELOW
4. EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM
5. PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM WINDOWS AND LOUVERS,

THERMALLY BROKEN FRAME, KYNAR 500 FINISH
6. ALUMINUM STOREFRONT, THERMALLY BROKEN FRAME,

KYNAR 500 FINISH
7. PRE-FINISHED METAL LOUVERS AT DRYER VENTS,

KYNAR 500 FINISH
8. AUTOMATIC SLIDING DOORS
9. EXTERIOR WALL SCONCE
10. INSULATED HOLLOW METAL DOOR AND FRAME
11. CLEARANCE SIGN
12. SLOPE DRIVE 1:48 MAX (1:64 RECOMMENDED) TO DRAIN

OUT FROM UNDER CANOPY.
13. PROVIDE EXTERIOR LOUVERS TO MATCH LOOK OF

PTAC-BASED WINDOWS.  PROVIDE INSULATED PANEL
BEHIND LOUVER AT NON-PTAC LOCATIONS

14. GUEST LAUNDRY THRU WALL VENT FOR OPTIONAL
LAUNDRY IF USED

15. HARD SURFACE BASE MATERIAL (MASONRY/TILE)
16. FLAT ROOF ABOVE SMOKING AREA
17. WELCOME SIGNAGE - REFER TO GLOBAL EXTERIOR

SIGNAGE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

K E Y    N O T E S:

CULTURED STONE
BASE MATERIAL

PAINT 1

PAINT 3
TRIM COLOR

C O L O R   &   F I N I S H   L E G E N D

B U I L D I N G    S I G N A G E 

G E N E R A L    N O T E S:

1. ALL ROOF TOP EQUIPMENT, PLUMBING, VENTS,
CONDENSING UNITS, EXHAUST FANS, BOILER FLUES,
ETC. ARE TO BE CONCEALED FROM VIEW BEHIND
PARAPET WALLS

2. DO NOT EXCEED (5) STRUCTURAL BAYS WITHOUT
INTRODUCING A VERTICAL ELEMENT (I.E. BUILDING
OFFSET, PILASTER, ETC.)

1. ALL SIGNAGE INDICATED FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES
ONLY.  LOCATION, SIZE, ETC. TO BE DETERMINED ON AN
INDIVIDUAL PROJECT BASIS.

2. MINIMUM 3/4" PLYWOOD BACKERBOARD REQUIRED AT
SIGN LOCATIONS.  AREA SHOULD COVER ENTIRE
LENGTH AND HEIGHT OF FASCIA OR SPACE AVAILABLE
FOR SIGN.

3. ELECTRICAL AND FINAL CONNECTION BY CONTRACTOR.
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM
SIGN COMPANY.  TYPICAL 120V REQUIREMENT.

4. RACEWAYS / WIREWAYS ARE NOT ALLOWED
5. PERMANENT ACCESS DOORS TO INTERIOR OF ALL

PARAPETS WHERE SIGNS ARE LOCATED TO BE
PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH
AND CONNECT PRIMARY ELECTRICAL SERVICE INSIDE
PARAPET WALL.

6. GUESTROOMS OR PUBLIC SPACES WITH SIGNAGE ON
EXTERIOR WALLS MUST HAVE ELECTRICAL
PENETRATIONS AND/OR REMOTE TRANSFORMERS
COORDINATED AND/OR INSTALLED PRIOR TO CLOSING
UP THE WALL.  PENETRATION LAYOUT MAY BE OBTAINED
FROM SIGN COMPANY.

PAINT 2

BRICK
MAIN BODY OF BUILDING

NORTH ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

4
A1.06

EAST ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

2
A1.06

WEST ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

3
A1.06

SOUTH ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

1
A1.06

55
'-2

"

FOURTH 
FLOOR

THIRD
FLOOR

SECOND
FLOOR

GROUND
FLOOR

TOP OF
ROOF DECK

11
'-4

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

5'-
0"

4'-
6"

FOURTH 
FLOOR

THIRD
FLOOR

SECOND
FLOOR

GROUND
FLOOR

TOP OF
ROOF DECK

11
'-4

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

5'-
0"

4'-
6"

6
A4.02

6
A4.02

3
A4.02

6
A4.02

6
A4.02

3
A4.02

6
A4.02

6
A4.02

EQ. EQ. EQ. EQ.

EQ. EQ.

18
'-4

"

12
'-6

" M
IN

.

8
A4.00

8
A4.00

5
A4.01

6
A4.02

6
A4.00

BEYOND

6
A4.02

4
A4.02

4
A4.02

ALL KEYNOTES ARE "TYPICAL" FOR ALL ELEVATIONS U.N.O

4

13TYP.

4 2TYP.

2TYP.

3

15
11

15

1 TYP.

3TYP.

6 TYP.

1TYP.

13TYP.1313 71010

10 6

13
8

1

4
A4.02

6TYP.

4 4

2
TYP.

13TYP.

5TYP.

13 TYP.

5 TYP.4

11

12

6 TYP.

6 TYP.

2 TYP.

15

15

15

2 TYP.

13 TYP.

5 TYP.

6 TYP. 10

4

15

13TYP.

5TYP.2TYP. 4 4

6TYP.

2
TYP.

15

16

11

1212
'-6

" M
IN

.

1 4 TYP.

17

1 TYP.

17

4

3 DATE :SCALE :JOB NO. :SHEETDRAWN : CHECKED :Th
es

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
 a

re
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f M
ic

ha
el

 L
. M

au
st

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
 a

nd
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

pr
in

te
d,

 c
op

ie
d

or
 re

us
ed

 in
 a

ny
 m

an
ne

r w
ith

ou
t t

he
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t o

f M
ic

ha
el

 L
. M

au
st

- A
LT

HO
UG

H 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 A

RE
 D

RA
W

N 
TO

 S
CA

LE
, T

HE
 A

CC
UR

AC
Y 

OF
 T

HE
DR

AW
IN

G 
CA

NN
OT

 B
E 

GU
AR

AN
TE

ED
 D

UE
 T

O 
DI

SC
RE

PA
NC

IE
S 

IN
 T

HE
 M

ET
HO

DS
OF

 R
EP

RO
DU

CT
IO

N.
  D

IM
EN

SI
ON

S 
SH

OU
LD

 B
E 

DE
RI

VE
D 

FR
OM

 D
IM

EN
SI

ON
ED

PL
AN

S.

- A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

ON
S,

 R
OU

GH
 O

PE
NI

NG
 S

IZ
ES

, A
ND

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON
 M

AR
KE

RS
 M

US
T 

BE
FI

EL
D 

VE
RI

FI
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

GE
NE

RA
L C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R.
  M

IC
HA

EL
 L.

 M
AU

ST
SH

AL
L N

OT
 B

E 
HE

LD
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 A

NY
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

AL
DI

SC
RE

PA
NC

IE
S 

W
HI

CH
 H

AV
E 

NO
T 

BE
EN

 B
RO

UG
HT

 T
O 

TH
EI

R 
AT

TE
NT

IO
N

PR
IO

R 
TO

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N.

M
I
C

H
A

E
L

  
L

. 
M

A
U

S
T

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T

hampton 

inn & suites

BURR RIDGE1/26/16AS NOTEDMAS-15-144
A106

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURR RIDGE, IL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR



103.06'

N

4

8

°

1

4

'

4

8

"

W

66.67'

S

5

5

°

3

5

'

3

5

"

W

46.27'
S

 

6

5

°

1

2

'
2

9

"

 

W

131.88'
S

6

7

°

5

9

'
0

4

"

W

80
'

S

3

9

°

0

1

'

2

0

"

W

S
.
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
9
0
'

(DEDICATED PER DOCUMENT NO. R96-193526)

(LAND CONDEMNED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT

OF PUBLIC WORKS DUPAGE COUNTY COURT CASE NO.

709-59, TRACT NO. CD-25 DATED JUNE 2, 1961)

15
'

15'

20'

S
0
6
°
4
8
'
5
7
"
E

A=40.32'    R=21.97'
CB=N41°34'57"W

A
=2

21
.2

7'
R

=3
01

.1
8'

C
B

=N
05

°

54
'0

1"
W

A
=1

91
.9

7'
R

=2
6 1

.1
8 '

C
B

=S
05

°
54

'3
2"

E

A=24.53'    R=64.00'
CB=N04°09'51"E

N26° 27' 29"W

21.76'

S26° 27' 29"E

22.02'

N00° 02' 17"W

105.20'

N89° 55' 45"E

37.96'

17.27'

51.66'

40.00'

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E40
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E
40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBACK LINE

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

40' SETBAC
K LIN

E

H

A

R

V

E

S

T

E

R

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

5"5"5"4"
5"6"5"6"5"

2" x 3 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

2" x 5 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

3" x 3 TRUNKS

7"

2" x 6 TRUNKS

34"

9"
4"

4"
4"

7"

4"
4"

24"

5"

8"

6"

4"

5"

4"

9"

2"

20"

27"

31"

13"

20"

33"

23"
35" 20"

28"

29"

24"

17"

34"

25"

26"

R=780.00' A=206.41'

C

B

=

N

5

5

°

4

9

'

3

9

"

W

C

B

=

S

 

4

8

°

 

5

6

'

 

3

7

"

 

W

R=459.34'

A=168.33'

R=402.50' A=295.35'
C

B

=

N

6

9

°

1

6

'
0

5

"

W

A=40.77'

286.66'  S89°57'43"W

1
1
1
.
6
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

289.92'  S89°57'43"W

1
5
2
.
7
6
'
 
 
S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

PROPOSED EVENT SPACE
63 PARKING SPACES

15 15
4 13

1011

11

R4.5'
 (TYP.)

R10'
 (TYP.)

R3'

R3'

R3'
 (TYP.)

19.5'
(TYP.)

25'
(TYP.)

19'
(TYP.)

19'
(TYP.)

25'
(TYP.)

17.5'
(TYP.)

2'

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

TRASH ENCLOSURE
SEE ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR DETAILS

25.5'
F-B

26'

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

ACCESSIBLE
PARKING STALL

WITH ACCESSIBLE
PARKING SIGN AND

$250 FINE SIGN (TYP.)

MATCH EXISTING
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

9'
 (T

YP
.)

1' WIDE SEGMENTAL
BLOCK RETAINING
WALL (TYP.)
SEE
ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS FOR DETAILS.

32'
5'

19.5'12.5'

40'

4

1

11

8'
 (T

YP
.)

8'
 (T

YP
.)

R25'

R10'

R10'

R3' 41.69'

R1.1'

R1.1'

R10'

R3'

R25'

R25'

R10'

R3'

R4.5'

R225'

R10'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R4.5'

18
'

7.
02

'

20.2'

75.13'

25'

19.5'12.5'

8.
5'

 (T
YP

.)

25
'

5'

R50'

R200'

R3'
R3'

23'
2.2'

60.85'

S
0
0
°
0
2
'
1
7
"
E

35
9.

70
'

PROPOSED HOTEL
95 PARKING SPACES

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

BO
TT

O
M

 6
94

.5

H
W

L 
69

6.
5

EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED

LAYOUT AND PAVING PLANHAMPTON INN & SUITES
1 03-09-16
  

  

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

REVISED PER CLIENT REVIEW
 

 

 

 

 

1" =

030 30

30'

15

HOTEL USAGE SUMMARY

STANDARD STALLS =   90
ADA STALLS             =     5
TOTAL STALLS         =   95

REGULAR DUTY PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

PAVING LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
8" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT W/(6X6)/W2.9-W2.9)
W.W.F.
4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" HMA SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
2.5" HMA BINDER COURSE, IL 19, N50
10" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

5" P.C. CONCRETE W/ 6X6X2.9X2.9 W.W.M.
4" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
TYPE B CA-6 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" HMA SURFACE COURSE, MIX C, N50
1.5" HMA BINDER COURSE, 19, N50
PRIME COAT, MC-30 AT 0.30 GAL / SY
8" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, CA-6

EMPLOYEES         =         5
NUMBER OF ROOMS = 101
FOOT PRINT OF
BUILDING               = 17,227 S.F.

Michael
Typewritten Text
DirectionalSign

Michael
Rectangle

Michael
Typewritten Text
MonumentSign

Michael
Line

Michael
Line

Michael
Rectangle



GLOBAL SIGN FAMILY  -  Pg      of  73

HIS-DIR & MON

HIS-10 DIRECTIONAL SIGN

5'
-0

" 
(1

52
4m

m
) 

 O
.A

. H
E

IG
H

T

2'
-6

'' 
(7

62
m

m
)

ALTERNATE FACE LAYOUTS FOR HIS-10D SIGN

4'-1'' (1244.6mm) 

D/F HIS-60 MONUMENT SIGN

12
'-0

'' 
(3

65
7.

6m
m

) 
O

V
E

R
A

LL
 H

E
IG

T

5
6'

 -
 3

 
/8

'' 
 (

19
20

.9
m

m
)

9'-6'' (2895.6mm) 

CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUTS

CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUT
CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUT

CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUT

CANADA / MEXICO FACE LAYOUT

Michael
Typewritten Text
Brick tomatch Hotel

Michael
Typewritten Text
Brick tomatch Hotel

Michael
Line



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 
TO:  Burr Ridge Plan Commission 

  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
     

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP, Community Development Director 
 

DATE: March 17, 2016 
 

RE: PC-02-2016; Administrative Appeal – Health and Wellness Clinic and Indoor 

Private Athletic Training Facility 

Attached is a letter from the owner of the Burr Ridge Kettlebell Club previously located at 16W251 

South Frontage Road and now located at 7960 Madison Street.  This business has recently 

relocated but did not obtain a Zoning Certificate of Occupancy prior to relocation.  Upon receipt 

of the application, the Zoning CO was denied based on staff’s interpretation of the Zoning 

Ordinance and the use classification of this business. 

Both the prior location and the present location are within a GI General Industrial District.  The 

GI Districts lists the following use as a Permitted Use: Indoor Private Athletic Training and 

Practice Facilities, not occupying more than 5,000 square feet of floor area, located in a 

permanent building, and not including any retail, health club, or other activities that may be open 

to the public.  The GI Districts lists “Health and Wellness Clinic” as a Special Use.  The business 

owner is appealing staff’s interpretation that this business is a Health and Wellness Clinic and not 

an Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility. 

The following is a history of these types of uses relative to the Zoning Ordinance; 

 Right Fit at 7938 Madison Street.  In 2004, the Village approved a text amendment to 

add Health and Fitness Clinic to the list of special uses in the GI District and granted a 

special use for this location.  The business describes itself as a youth and adult health and 

fitness facility. 

 Balance Institute of Gymnastics at 16W110 83rd Street.  In 2006, the Village approved 

a special use for an Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility exceeding 5,000 

square feet. 

 Bikram Yoga at 145 Tower Drive.  In 2008, the Village approved a text amendment to 

add Yoga Training Studio to the list of special uses in the LI District and granted a special 

use for this business.   

 Burr Ridge Kettlebell Club at 16W251 South Frontage Road.  In 2013, the Village 

approved a special use for a Health and Wellness Clinic. 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 Next Level Baseball at 16W030 83rd Street.  In 2014, the Village approved a special use 

for an Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility exceeding 5,000 square feet. 

 Cycle Bar at 124 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Line Square).  In 2015, the Village 

approved a text amendment to add Health and Athletic Club with less than 7,000 square 

feet” to the list of permitted uses in the B-1 District. 

Based primarily on the interpretation from 2013 that this use is a Health and Wellness Clinic, staff 

continues to classify this use as a Health and Wellness Clinic.   The business owner describes in 

the attached letter the reasons he believes the business may be classified as an Indoor Private 

Athletic Facility with less than 5,000 square feet of floor area. 

Although these use categories are very similar, staff has tried to distinguish the uses based on the 

customer base.  Private athletic training facilities serve pre-defined groups such as a baseball team 

or a gymnastics team.  Whereas Health and Wellness Clinics serve the general public.  Direction 

from the Plan Commission is requested.  Please note that this is a final decision of the Zoning 

Board of Appeals and is not a recommendation to the Board of Trustees.  

 

DJP/cs 

Attachment 



21	Rodeo	dr	
Burr	Ridge,	IL	
60527	
	
March	14,	2016	
	
To	Who	It	May	Concern,	
	
Recently,	I	was	denied	a	Certificate	of	Occupancy	for	my	business,	Burr	Ridge	
Kettlebell	Club,	Inc.		I’d	like	to	appeal	that	in	order	to	get	my	C.O.	as	soon	as	possible.	
	
The	grounds	for	denial	were	as	follows:	
	
“Indoor	Private	Athletic	Training	and	Practice	Facilities,	not	occupying	
more	than	5,000	square	feet	of	floor	area,	located	in	a	permanent	
building,	and	not	including	any	retail,	health	club,	or	other	activities	
that	may	be	open	to	the	public”	(emphasis	added)	as	a	permitted	use	
in	the	GI	General	Industrial	District.		I	was	under	the	impression	that	
your	business	was	open	to	the	general	public.		As	an	example,	we	
recently	approved	a	training	facility	for	a	travel	baseball	team	under	
this	category.		Only	members	of	the	travel	baseball	team	and	league	
are	allowed	to	use	the	facility.		They	cannot	rent	the	space	to	anyone	
else.		
	
Below	I’ll	lay	out	my	reasons	for	believing	that	my	operation	falls	within	the	
permitted	uses	of	building	zoned	General	Industrial.	
	
First	is	the	language	above	taken	from	the	zoning	ordinance.		There	are	three	main	
areas	highlighted;	Retail,	Health	Club,	and	“Open	to	the	Public.”	
	
Retail-	We	do	not	conduct	retail	operations	at	our	place	of	business.	
	
Health	Club-	On	the	phone,	I	wasn’t	able	to	get	a	definition	of	what	a	Health	Club	is,	
so	I’ll	do	my	best	to	differentiate	Health	Clubs	and	Training	Facilities.		The	term	
Health	Club	is	most	often	associated	with	clubs	like	Lifetime	Fitness.		These	are	
clubs	open	for	large	windows	of	time,	with	members	being	granted	access	at	any	
hour	the	club	is	open.		Furthermore,	members	of	clubs	in	this	model	are	able	to	use	
the	facilities	unsupervised,	coming	and	going	as	they	please.		This	definition	makes	
sense	according	to	the	zoning	ordinance,	as	health	club	and	“open	to	the	public”	
seem	to	go	hand	in	hand.	
	



Our	business	is	an	appointment	only	business.		All	clients	that	come	are	there	for	a	
set	period	of	time	(45	minutes	to	1	hour)	and	are	under	a	coach’s	supervision	the	
whole	time.		This	is	why	I	consider	it	a	Private	Athletic	Training	facility.		Our	
business	model	entails	a	person	or	small	group	of	people	meeting	at	a	specific	time,	
and	being	coached	through	a	training	session.		
	
Whether	this	person	or	people	are	doing	calisthenics,	lifting	kettlebells,	or	throwing	
baseballs	is	largely	irrelevant	to	a	zoning	ordinance.	
	
Open	to	the	Public-	Again,	there	was	no	clear	definition	given	to	what	entails	being	
open	to	the	public.		Because	this	phrase	was	lumped	into	the	sentence	with	Retail	
and	Health	Club,	I	interpreted	“open	to	the	public”	to	entail	a	type	of	business	where	
people	are	free	to	come	and	go,	who	may	or	may	not	be	customers	of	the	business	
(Such	as	Starbucks,	or	any	of	the	retail	stores	in	the	village	center).		This	is	not	how	
our	business	operates.		As	mentioned	above,	all	traffic	coming	through	our	doors	is	
set	up	by	appointment.		This	is	why	I	believe	that	our	business	is	not	open	to	the	
general	public.		While	most	of	the	general	public	is	welcome	to	become	a	member,	
our	facility	is	not	open	to	them	until	they	become	a	member.		Also	worth	noting:	
even	after	someone	becomes	a	member-	they	are	not	allowed	free	access	to	our	
facility.		They	are	restricted	to	their	appointments	only.	
	
The	second	part	of	the	reason	for	the	denial	included	I	the	example	of	an	Indoor	
Private	Athtletic	Training	facility	that	did	fall	into	the	permitted	use	of	General	
Industrial.		This	business	is	Team	Demarini	Baseball.	
	
It	was	explained	to	me	the	reason	that	Team	Demarini	is	considered	NOT	“open	to	
the	public”	is	that	only	their	members	can	train	there.		As	was	pointed	out	in	the	
email-	Only	members	of	the	travel	baseball	team	and	league	are	
allowed	to	use	the	facility.		
	
This	is,	as	I	pointed	out	earlier,	how	we	operate	as	well.	
	
I	was	told	on	the	phone	that	the	difference	was	that,	“not	just	anyone	can	join	Team	
Demarini.”		By	going	through	their	website,	it	becomes	clear	that	while	they	do	have	
a	niche	in	youth	baseball,	which	limits	their	clientele,	their	businee	model	allows	
anyone	in	their	target	demographic	to	become	a	member.	
	
The	business	model	of	a	place	like	Team	Demarini,	while	differing	in	the	specific	
athletic	training	and	demographic,	is	very	similar	to	the	business	model	of	Burr	
Ridge	Kettlebell	Club.		We	both	have	programs	that	allow	members	to	meet	at	a	
specified	time	and	be	coached.	
	
These	are	the	primary	reasons	why	I	believe	that	Burr	Ridge	Kettlebell	Club	falls	
within	the	permitted	use	of	a	building	zoned	General	Industrial.	
	



Thank	You,	
	
Paul	Lyngso	
	
	
	
	
	
			



A VERY SPECIAL PLACE 

   

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 

  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

 

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP 

  Community Development Director 

 

DATE:  February 11, 2016 

 

RE: PC-01-2016; Annual Zoning Ordinance Review  
 
Attached are summaries of all zoning actions considered by the Plan Commission in 2014.  Staff 

is presenting this information for the annual Zoning Ordinance review.  The annual zoning 

review is an opportunity to identify areas where the Zoning Ordinance may need to be updated 

to remain consistent with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan, to keep up with property trends, 

to resolve conflicts, or address unintended consequences of zoning regulations.   

 

Zoning Variations – 2015:  There were 10 zoning variations approved in 2015.  Two of the 

variations were for accessory residential structures and the remaining variations were for 

commercial properties.     

 

Zoning Petitions – 2015:  The Plan Commission considered 19 petitions for rezoning, text 

amendments and/or special uses in 2014.  That number was up from 13 in 2014.   

 

Other Updates; During the course of each year, staff  keeps track of issues that arise that may 

need to be addressed via an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance.  For example, in 2012 staff 

reported that there were a large number of permit requests for outdoor kitchens.  As a result, the 

Plan Commission recommended and the Board approved amendments to add specific 

regulations for outdoor kitchens.  The purpose of providing the attached summary of zoning 

petitions is in part to identify trends or conflicts that may need to be revised to keep our Zoning 

Ordinance up to date; remembering that the primary purpose of the Zoning Ordinance is to 

implement the Village’s land use policies and goals as iterated in the Comprehensive Plan.   

 

Conclusion; Staff does not have any recommendations for potential amendments to the Zoning 

Ordinance.  If the Plan Commission identifies any issues that may warrant further consideration, 

a request to the Board of Trustees for authorization to conduct a public hearing should be made. 

 

 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 


	Agenda 2016-03-21
	Minutes 2016-02-15
	Staff Summary V-01-2016
	Plat V-01-2016
	Z-02-2016 Summary
	Petition and Findings of Fact 
	Surveys 
	Combined Site Plan 
	Hampton Inn Engineering Plans
	Falls Event Center Engineering Plans
	Falls Event Cener Landscaping Plans
	Hampton Inn Landscaping Plans
	Hampton Inn Building Elevations
	Hampton Inn Floor Plans
	Hampton Inn Dumpster Detail
	Falls Event Center Elevations
	Falls Event Center Patio Detail
	Board Report
	January and February Building Reports
	Dlugopolski Preliminary Plat
	S-01-2016 Crown Plaza Signs
	S-02-2016 Hampton Inn & Falls Event Center Signs
	Falls Event Center Sign
	Hampton Inn Wall Signs
	Hampton Inn Monument Signs
	PC-02-2016 Administrative Appeal
	PC-01-2016 Annual Zoning Ordinance Review



